





National
Compendium of
Policies,
Programmes and
Schemes for
Persons with
Disabilities

Contents

Foreword	4
Preface	5
Chapter 1: Andaman and Nicobar Islands	
Chapter 2: Andhra Pradesh	15
Chapter 3: Arunachal Pradesh	30
Chapter 4: Assam	35
Chapter 5: Bihar	48
Chapter 6: Chandigarh	64
Chapter 7: Chhattisgarh	71
Chapter 8: Dadra & Nagar Haveli	85
Chapter 9: Daman & Diu	92
Chapter 10: Goa	97
Chapter 11: Gujarat	114
Chapter 12: Haryana	122
Chapter 13: Himachal Pradesh	132
Chapter 14: Jammu & Kashmir	140
Chapter 15: Jharkhand	146
Chapter 16: Karnataka	154
Chapter 17: Kerala	162
Chapter 18: Lakshadweep	171
Chapter 19: Madhya Pradesh	176
Chapter 20: Maharashtra	190
Chapter 21: Manipur	195
Chapter 22: Meghalaya	205

Chapter 23: Mizoram	215
Chapter 25: National Capital Territory of Delhi	233
Chapter 26: Odisha	252
Chapter 27: Puducherry	259
Chapter 28: Punjab	276
Chapter 29: Rajasthan	286
Chapter 30: Sikkim	293
Chapter 31: Tamil Nadu	300
Chapter 32: Tripura	336
Chapter 33: Uttar Pradesh	346
Chapter 34: Uttarakhand	356
Chapter 34: Uttarakhand	371
Chapter 35: West Bengal	386
List of Contributors	426

Foreword

Preface

"How a society treats its disabled is the true measure of a civilization." Chen Guangcheng

India, one of the longest continuous civilizations in the world is also home to one of the largest populations of persons with disabilities. According to the 2011 census, around 2.21% of its population or around 26.8 million people have disabilities of some form or the other. While the country is developing rapidly, persons with disabilities are often left out of the process. Sometimes they are completely neglected from consideration and measures do not take into account their needs by virtue of being non inclusive. On other occasions, there may be special measures for some disadvantaged groups, but persons with disabilities may not be recognised as a separate group, with distinctive needs. Overall, there is a clichéd understanding about the needs and abilities of persons with disabilities limiting efforts made towards their progress. Even in cases where some effort has been made, information about these measures is not available to persons with disabilities and their family members, who are consequently unable to avail of them. Additionally, the insensitivity of rules/ schemes/ procedures/ persons makes it difficult for persons with disabilities to benefit from them. However, regardless of the reason, the fact remains that there is a huge gap in the communication of information from policy makers, administrators and law makers to persons with disabilities as well as their family members, organisations and other concerned groups and institutions.

It is extremely important to bridge this information gap in order to enable persons with disabilities to participate equally in development. Better access to information will enable them to avail of schemes/provisions for their benefit and will consequently enable governments to assess whether they have made adequate provision in various domains as well as identify gaps which need to be addressed.

Finally, accessibility of information will also facilitate the participation of government and persons with disabilities in implementation of measures and increase transparency and accountability.

With five years having passed since India signed and ratified the UNCRPD, the time has come to make a concerted effort to check the status of creation and implementation of relevant policies needed to give effect to the human rights of persons with disabilities.

When we began researching this area, we found that hardly any information was available online and in the rare cases where it was available, it was inadequate, outdated and inaccessible. Not only was there no single source of information; there was also little information available with individual states, let alone comprehensive information on their schemes and policies. The scraps of information that were available were largely outdated and were often in different languages. In addition, whatever little information was available online was in the form of scanned images which are inaccessible to persons with disabilities or those using assistive technology.

As an organisation deeply committed to accessibility for persons with disabilities from its inception in 2008, CIS undertook the task of compiling a comprehensive resource on disability related policies in India and thus the "National Compendium of policies, programmes and schemes for persons with disabilities" was born. Given our grounding as a research organisation deeply involved in accessibility policy research both at the national and the international level and the trust and relationship we have built with other DPOs and policy makers, we have been well placed to do this research.

We have widely used RTIs to elicit information from many states, though even this route proved to be unsuccessful in some places. We are grateful to the Hans Foundation, whose financial support made it possible for us to conduct this research over the past two years and publish this book. The office of the CCPD which showed great interest in this project and enabled collaboration, acted as a great stimulus to this endeavour. We have also been very fortunate to have the help of the Centre for Law and Policy Research (CLPR) as a research partner with interest and practical experience to work on this project and who helped bring the book to fruition in a timely manner.

This book will help in assessing how much attention and care has been given to disability welfare in India and highlights the fact that most of the commitments which need to be fulfilled under the UNCRPD have not been implemented by most states. The primary audience is persons with disabilities, their families and care givers and DPOs, as well as policy makers at different levels to aid in implementation.

Chapter 1: Andaman and Nicobar Islands

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

- 1. Name of State/UT: Andaman and Nicobar Islands
- 2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Designation: Address: Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates		
No.	District(s)	with			
		Telephone/Mobile			
		& E-mail/Website			
			Names &	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/ E-mail/Website)	
			Addresses		

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per	Eligibility & Procedure for	Complete Contact
No.			Beneficiary	Availing the Benefit	Details of the
			(per month)		Officer Concerned
					for Disbursement
	Educational	Scholarship		Children in Classes I- VIII	Commissioner for
1.	Scholarships:	Schemes			Disabilities
		Integrated Education Scheme		Children with disabilities are identified and enrolled in schools.	

2.	Assistance for Educational Materials	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
3.	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for Self- Employment,	Reservations in Government Jobs		Reservations in government jobs in both Grade C and D.	Commissioner for Disabilities
	etc.)	Reservation for Direct Recruitment		Visually handicapped- 1% Orthopedically handicapped- 1% Hearing handicapped- 1%.	
				Person has to be permanently disabled.	
		Scheme for Financial Allowances to Permanently Disabled Persons in Andaman and Nicobar The Andaman and Nicobar Islands Disability Allowances Scheme, 2010.	Rs. 350	People who are permanent residents of Andaman and Nicobar Islands for 10 years would be eligible and beneficiaries to include individuals, women, children, physically handicapped unemployed and persons with permanent disabilities.	
4.	Marriage Incentive	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

5.	Disability				
<i>J</i> .	Pension	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
6.	Unemployment Allowance	TVIL		Financial assistance is provided to physically handicapped and disabled citizens of the state, provided they are unemployed and below 35 years of age.	Commissioner for Disabilities
		Financial Assistance for Unemployed Persons with Disabilities		Any unemployed person of 18 years or more, having 40% and above disability, with household incomes of less than Rs 2.5 lakhs per annum, is eligible for the financial assistance. People will not be eligible for this scheme if they are getting assistance of scholarships or allowances from any other scheme by any other	
		Financial Assistance	Rs 750.	government body.	
7.	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities				
	(b) Insurance				
	for other PwDs	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
8.	Aids and Appliances	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
9.	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
10.	Infrastructure Development	Rehabilitation Centre under the National Programme for Rehabilitation of Persons with Disabilities. District Rehabilitation has also been established and functioning.			Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of India.
11.	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to PwDs Transport	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
12.	Subsidies to PwDs	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
13.	Incentives to Employers in the Private Sector for Providing	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

14.	Employment to the Persons with Disabilities Scheme for Women Welfare & Development	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
15.	Schemes for Children with				
	Disabilities	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
16.	Other Schemes in the State	Old Age Assistance Rules, 1981		These rules were enacted much before the Persons with Disabilities Act came into force. The aim of these rules is to provide social security by way of financial assistance to destitute, old and persons with disabilities who are without any means of subsistence. These rules provide absolute benefit to persons with disabilities in the islands and envisage scholarship to students	Commissioner for Disabilities
		Financial assistance for medical		with handicaps, financial assistance under self-	
		treatment in		employment ventures,	
		mainland.		unemployment allowance,	
		National Leprosy		financial assistance for better treatment at	
		Eradication		mainland hospital,	
		Programme		purchase and repair of aid	

National Programme for Control of Blindness. A State Programme has also	and appliances, permanent disability allowances, etc.
been set up. National AIDS Control Programme is in operation in this territory since 1992- 93.	It is given to people with disabilities in order for them to improve their mobility.
Assistance to Disabled Persons Scheme (ADIP)	

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No) No
- 1.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
- 1.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
- 1.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of Rehabilitation Professionals Available in the	Difference
Professionals required (Special	State	(In between)
Educators in Different Disabilities,		
Audiologists, Speech Therapists,		
etc.)		

7.	A) Details	of State	Legal	Service	Authority	(SLSA))

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website	

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/e- mail/website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

9. Details of NGOs that Received Funds under the Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact Number/E-mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

- 10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact Numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc.)
- 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Lelenhone X	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)

Chapter 2: Andhra Pradesh

Performa for information on State Government Schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Andhra Pradesh

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with	Name:
Disabilities	Designation:
	Address:
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with Details:

	Name of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates		
No.	District(s)	with Telephone/Mobile			
		& E-mail/Website	Names & Addresses	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/ E-mail/Website)	

4. Details of Schemes for the Benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete
No.			Beneficiary	Procedure for	Contact
			(per month)	Availing the	Details of the
			_	Benefit	Officer
					Concerned for
					Disbursement
		Post Matric		Post matric	
1.		Scholarship and Fee		scholarship and fee	
	Educational	Reimbursement		reimbursement for	
	Scholarships	G.O.MS. No. 21		govt / university	

		Dated: 3.07.2008	colleges / institutions. All eligible applicants entitled for reimbursement. Fees directly reimbursed to institutions.
			No fees to be collected during admission.
2	Examinations:	Exemption from 2 nd and 3 rd Languages for Hearing Impaired Students Education (Exams) Department G.O.Rt.No.1161 Edn. Dated:24 ^r 06.1992	Exemption from 2 nd & 3 rd language for hearing impaired students at SSC level. Divisions awarded based on performance in other papers.
3	Examinations:	Concession to disabled students Education (Exams) Department G.O.Ms.No. 33 Dated: 19'03.2001	Concessions to students appearing for Class 7 and Class 10 exams. Minimum marks required for passing is 20. Jumbling system

			for evaluation abolished and only trained teachers engaged. Scribe provided to visually impaired students is of Class 10.	
			Exemption from 2 nd and 3 rd languages and fees is applicable to all disabled students.	
			Half hour extra time during exams provided to all disabled students from classes 7 th to 10 th .	
4	Assistance for Educational Materials	G.O.MS. No. 9 Dated: 10.4.2008	Scholarship for students with annual family income not exceeding Rs. 1,00,000.	
			Books / instruments - ITI / polytechnic students. Musical	

				instruments –	
				professional music	
				students.	
				Scholarships –	
				students with	
				mental disabilities	
				& research	
				scholars.	
				TD '4' / 1 4	
				Typewriting / short hand / examination	
				coaching –	
				professional	
				examinations.	
5	Economic				
	Rehabilitation				
	(Grant/Loan for				
	self-employment				
	etc.)				
6		G.O.MS. No. 18	Rs. 10,000	For marriage	
	Marriage Incentive	Dated: 19.6.2008		between disabled	
				and non-disabled	
7		Donahavati Dai and Danal	Rs. 500 disability	persons.	
'	Disability Pension	Panchayati Raj and Rural Development Department	Rs. 500 disability pension per	Disability pension provided to all.	
	Disability Felision	G.O.MS.No. 454	month	provided to all.	
		Dated: 14.11.2008	monui	In case of disabled	
		G.O.MS.No. 117 Dated:		children, parents	
		29.03.2007		give the pension.	
8	Unemployment				
	Allowance				
9	(a) Insurance for				

	Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other PwDs			
10	Aids and Appliances	G.O.RT.No. 194 Dated: 30.06.2008	Rs. 5000 as incentive / subsidy Remainder cost is given as loan – not exceeding Rs. 60,000	For purchase of prosthetic aids and motorised vehicles. Loan to be repaid in three years.
11	Government Employment	G.O.MS. No. 56 Dated: 02.12.2003		3% reservation in Govt employment, preference for those with greater disability.
12	Government Employment	G.O.Ms. No. 23 Dated: 26.05.2011		Carrying forward of reservation for 3 consecutive years, followed by interchanging among disability categories if suitable candidate not found and 33% reservation for women with disabilities.
13	Government Employment	G.O.MS. No. 42 Dated: 19.10.2011		3% reservation for promotion in government employment. Must be fully qualified and eligible under

			existing rules and guidelines.	
14	Government Employment	G.O.MS. No. 22 Dated: 25.05.2011	10 years relaxation in age limit and exemption from application fees for applying for government jobs.	
15	Government Employment	General Administration Department G.O.Ms.No. 34 Dated:17-05- 2003	VI persons with SSC / higher qualification without Class 7 are eligible to apply for Group 4 posts. In case of non availability of visually impaired candidates with the basic educational qualification prescribed for the posts in Service Rules.	
16	Government Employment	General Administration Department G.O Ms.NO.33 Dated:03-02-2003	Disabled persons with Graduate / PG degree without Intermediate are eligible for Grade 4 posts such as junior assistants/ junior typists / junior stenographers /	

				junior accountant.	
17	Government Employment	G.O.Ms. No. 32 Dated: 13.07.2011		3% reservation in coaching and training facilities in welfare departments for competitive exams.	
18	Rural Development	Rural Development Scheme Panchayati Raj and Rural Development Department G.O.MS.No. 146 Dated: 24.4.2007	Wage rates for persons with disabilities would be operated at 30% extra over the rural standard schedule rates on items of labour component only.	Wages for persons with disabilities employed in rural development. Applicable only if all persons in the group are disabled.	
19	Allotment of Shops	Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs Department G.O.Ms.No.99 Dated: - 22-10-1998		3% reservation in allotment of fair price shops.	
20	Allotment of Shops	Municipal Administration and Urban Development Department G.O.Ms.No. 63 M.A Dated: 14.02.1996	At Rs. 2.50 per square feet or 50 per cent of the rent being paid by the neighbouring shop considering whichever is lower without the regular channel of public auction.	3% reservation in allotment of municipal shops and stalls.	
S.	Area of Social	Name of Scheme	Amount Per	Eligibility and	Complete

No.	Security		Beneficiary	procedure for	contact details
110.	Becurity		(per month)	availing the benefit.	of the Officer
			(per monun)	availing the benefit.	concerned for
					disbursement
21	Activities for				discursement
	which				
	Grant-in-Aid is				
	given to NGOs for				
	Persons with				
	Disabilities				
22		G.O.MS.No. 30 Dated:		All departments /	
	Infrastructure	17.6.2002		local authorities /	
	Development			agencies are	
				required to provide	
				barrier free	
				environment in all	
				new buildings and	
				public utilities for	
				easy access of	
				persons with	
				disabilities.	
23	Grant-in-aid to				
	Govt. Institutions				
	for activities				
	related to Persons				
2.1	with Disabilities	E. D	100/ 1		
24	Transport	Finance Department	10% basic pay not		
	Subsidies to	G.O.Ms.No. 197 Dated:06-07-	exceeding Rs. 600	allowance to state	
	Persons with	2006		government	
27	Disabilities	E' D	C 1 D 125	employees.	
25	Transport	Finance Department	Cycles – Rs. 125 per	Vehicle	
	Subsidies to	G.O.MS.No. 276 Dated:	month	maintenance	
	Persons with	15.10.2005	Motorised vehicles –	allowance for	
	Disabilities		Rs. 700 per month	persons with	

			disabilities.	
26	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing employment to the persons with disabilities Scheme for Women Welfare &			
28	Development Schemes for Children with Disabilities	Girl Child Protection Scheme Memo No. 7861/JJ/A1/2004, Dated 11.06.2008	Girls with 80% or more disability eligible for GCPS. Annual family income not more than Rs. 1,00,000. Single child / both children / girls conditions are not applicable. Girls with one / two brothers also eligible.	
29	Other Schemes in the State	Inclusion of dwarf persons in the orthopeadically disabled category G.O.MS. No. 20 Dated: 14.7.2005		

30	Other schemes in the State	Exemption from Professional Tax Revenue Department G.O.MS.No. 1063 Dated: 02.08.2007			
31	Other schemes in the State	Social Welfare Department G.O.Ms.No.133 Dated: 17.09.1997	3% housing sites allotted free of cost to persons with disabilities	Annual income less than Rs. 11,000. Adult, unmarried disabled persons are also eligible to apply.	
32	Other schemes in the State	Housing Department G.O.RT.No. 106 Dated: 27.3.2008	Persons with disabilities allotted houses / flats under Housing Board	Ground floor flats under Indira MMS Scheme reserved for disabled persons Guardians of mentally disabled are allotted houses / flats in the name of the beneficiaries.	
33	Other schemes in the State	G.O.MS.No. 1 Dated: 9.01.2002	3% reservation	Physical or financial coverage in the poverty alleviation schemes of state departments.	
34	Other schemes in the State	G.O.MS.No. 19, Dated: 25.6.2008		Disabled persons may enjoy benefits under multiple schemes like scholarships / pension etc as long as each scheme	

				provides different
				type of support.
35	Other schemes in	G.O.MS.No. 34 Dated:	Secondary grade	
	the State	16.07.2010	teachers (including	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			craft instructors) -	impaired teachers
			Rs. 400 per month	and lecturers.
			School assistants –	
			Rs. 500 per month	
			Junior lecturers and	
			above – Rs. 600 per	
			month	
36	Other schemes in	G.O. MS. No. 36 Dated:		Committee for
	the State	03.08.2011		prescribing use of
				JAWS software for
				visually impaired
				typists /
				stenographers / data
				entry operators.
37	Other schemes in	Disability Identity Cards		All govt hospitals /
	the State	G.O.MS.No. 31 Dated:		govt teaching
		1.12.2009		hospitals in district
				headquarters can
				issue disability
				certificates.
				If original
				certificate is lost,
				application for
				duplicate should be
				made with FIR and
				police non-
				traceable report.
				Duplicate is issued

	within 20 days	of
	application.	
	Disability-wise	
	appellate boards:	
	orthopedically	
	disabled	. /
	locomotor disabil	ity
	/ dwarfs	
	hunchback	/
	muscular dystrop	
	/ leprosy-cui	
	Osmania Gene	ral
	Hospital,	
	Hyderabad	&
	Gandhi Hospit	al,
	Hyderabad	
	Blindness / Lo	ow
	vision – Saroj	ini
	Devi Eye Hospit	al,
	Hyderabad	
	Mental Retardati	on
	– Institute	for
	Mental Heal	th,
	Hyderabad	&
	National Institu	ıte
	for Menta	lly
	Handicapped	
		_
	State Institute	
	Mental Heal	
	Hyderabad	´
	Hearing	
	Impairment	_
	mpannent	

		Government	ENT	
		Hospital,	Koti,	
		Hyderabad.		

- 2. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No) No
 - 2.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - 2.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 2.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (iv) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (v) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (vi) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 3. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation Professionals	Number of Rehabilitation Professionals	Difference (In Between)
Required (Special Educators in Different	Available in the State	
Disabilities, Audiologists, Speech		
Therapists, etc.)		

4. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

5.	Details	of	NGOs	that	received	funds	under	Assistance	to	Disabled	Persons	for	Purchase/Fitting	of	Aids	and
	Applian	ces	(ADIP)	Scho	eme for Pv	wDs of	the Sta	ite/UTs:								

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact Number/E-mail/website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

6. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/e- mail/website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

- 7. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc.)
- 8. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website		

9. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website		

10. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)

Chapter 3: Arunachal Pradesh

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Arunachal Pradesh

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Designation: Address: Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with Details:

S.	Name	of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates			
No.	District(s)		with				
			Telephone/Mobile &				
			E-mail/Website				
				Names &	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/ E-mail/Website)		
				Addresses			

4. Details of Schemes for the benefit for PwDs:

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility & Procedure for	Complete contact details of the Officer
No.		Scheme	Beneficiary	availing the benefit	concerned for disbursement
			(per month)		
	Educational	The Chief	Cash Award	This entails an award	
1.	Scholarships:	Minister's	of Rs. 10,000	which would be given to	
		Talent Award	and a Laptop	toppers amongst both boys	
		Scheme		and girls in Class 10 and	
				12 who are having 100%	
				disability.	

2.	Assistance for Educational Materials				
3.	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-employment etc.)		Rs. 5000 – 10000.	For the rehabilitation and settlement of persons with disabilities the Directorate has been implementing this scheme under which ex-gratia relief is provided to persons with disabilities (PWDs) subject to the ceiling of Rs. 5,000/- or Rs. 10,000/- as a one-time grant for resettlement and rehabilitation of PWDs. This grant takes into consideration the degree of disabilities.	
4.	Marriage Incentive				
5.	Disability Pension	The Chief Minister's Disability Pension Scheme:	Rs. 6000/- per annum.	100% visual impairment and locomotor disability.	
6.	Unemployment Allowance				
7.	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities				
	(b) Insurance for				

	other PwDs				
8.	Aids and Appliances				
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
9.	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs				
10.	Infrastructure Development				
11.	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for Activities Related to PwDs				
12.	Transport Subsidies to PwDs				
13.	Incentives to Employers in the Private Sector for Providing Employment to the Persons with Disabilities				
14.	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development				
15.	Schemes for				

	Children with		
	Disabilities		
16.	Other schemes in		
	the State		

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
- 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
- 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
- 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following: No.
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken: Yes.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number	of	Rehabilitation	Professionals	Difference (In Between)
Professionals Required (Special	Available	in th	e State		
Educators in Different Disabilities,					
Audiologists, Speech Therapists, etc.)					

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of beneficiaries
		NGO	Number/E-Mail/Website	Grant	

9.	Details of I	NGOs	received	funds	under	Deendayal	Disabled	Rehabilitation	Scheme	(DDRS)	scheme	for	PwDs	of	the
	State/UTs:														

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact Number/E-Mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of beneficiaries

- 10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc.)
- 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website		

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website		

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students with (OH/VI/HI)	Disabilities

Chapter 4: Assam

Performa for information on State Government Schemes for Persons with Disabilities, (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Assam.

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities.	Name : Bijoylakshmi Baruah Gogoi.
	Designation: Commissioner for Persons with
	Disabilities.
	Address: Latakata, Basistha, Guwahati -29.
	Mobile No : 94357 33341
	Email: commdisabilitiassam@gmail.com

3. Number / Name of Districts along with details :

Sl. No.	Name of Districts(s)	Address of DC/DM with		nance of Disability Certificates.
		Telephone/Mobile & Email/website.	Names & Address	Contact Details (Telephone/Mobile/ E-mail/ Website
1.	Deputy Commissioner, Kamrup (M)	0361-2540149	Joint Director, Health Services, Kamrup.	
2.	Deputy Commissioner, Kamrup (R)	0361-2684404	-Do-	
3	Deputy Commissioner, Cachar	03842-245050	Joint Director, Health Services, Cachar	
4.	Deputy Commissioner, Nagaon	03672-233185	Joint Director, Health Services, Nagaon	
5.	Deputy Commissioner, Darrang.	03713-222135	Joint Director, Health Services, Darrang.	

6.	Deputy Commissioner, Sonitpur	03712-220011	Joint Director, Health Services, Sonitpur	
7.	Deputy Commissioner, Dhubri.	03662-220419	Joint Director, Health Services, Dhubri.	
8.	Deputy Commissioner, Karimganj	03843-262345	Joint Director, Health Services, Karimganj	
9.	Deputy Commissioner, Barpeta	03665-220496	Joint Director, Health Services, Barpeta	
10.	Deputy Commissioner, Nalbari.	03624-220496	Joint Director, Health Services, Nalbari.	
11.	Deputy Commissioner, Sivsagar.	03772-222137	Joint Director, Health Services, Sivsagar.	
12.	Deputy Commissioner, Jorhat.	0376-2320020	Joint Director, Health Services, Jorhat.	
13.	Deputy Commissioner, Bongaigaon.	03664-230389	Joint Director, Health Services, Bongaigaon.	
14.	Deputy Commissioner, Dibrugarh.	0373-2316062	Joint Director, Health Services, Dibrugarh.	
15.	Deputy Commissioner, Tinsukia.	0374-2331572	Joint Director, Health Services, Tinsukia.	
16.	Deputy Commissioner, Lakhimpur.	03752-222196	Joint Director, Health Services, Lakhimpur.	

17.	Deputy Commissioner, Goalpara.	03663-240030	Joint Director, Health Services, Goalpara.	
18.	Deputy Commissioner, Golaghat.	03774-280222	Joint Director, Health Services, Golaghat.	
19.	Deputy Commissioner, Marigaon.	03678-240225	Joint Director, Health Services, Marigaon.	
20.	Deputy Commissioner, Dhemaji.	03753-224208	Joint Director, Health Services, Dhemaji.	
21.	Deputy Commissioner, Hailakandi.	03844-222251	Joint Director, Health Services, Hailakandi.	
22.	Deputy Commissioner, Udalguri.	03711-224433	Joint Director, Health Services, Udalguri.	
23.	Deputy Commissioner, Chirang.	03664-242302	Joint Director, Health Services, Chirang.	
24.	Deputy Commissioner, Kokrajhar.	03661-270741	Joint Director, Health Services, Kokrajhar.	
25.	Deputy Commissioner, Baska.	03624-221574	Joint Director, Health Services, Baska.	
26.	Deputy Commissioner, Karbi Anglong.	03671-272257	Joint Director, Health Services, Karbianglong.	
27.	Deputy Commissioner, NC Hills.	03673-236222	Joint Director, Health Services, NC Hills.	

4. Details of Schemes for the benefit for PwDs.

Sl. No.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount per	Eligibility& Procedure for	Complete
			Beneficiary	availing the benefit.	Contact Details
			(per month)		of the Officer
					Concerned for
					Disbursement.
1.	Educational	Scholarship to	@ Rs.200/-per month	The student having at least 40%	District Social
	Scholarship	physically	per beneficiary.	disability should apply through	Welfare Officer
		Handicapped Student		the head of the institution in	of Concerned
		(General)		which they are studying to the	District.
		Scholarship to P.H		district social welfare officer.	
		under SCCP.		After that the concerned district	
				social welfare officer shall	
		Scholarship to P.H.		submit their application to the	
		student under TSP.		Directors Social Welfare Assam for sanction.	
2.	Economic	Rehabilitation Grant	Rs.10,000/-as one time	Any person having at least 40%	District Social
2.	Rehabilitation	to Disabled	assistance	disability. He/ She have to	Welfare Officer
	(Grant/Loan	Person(General)	assistance	apply District Social Welfare	of Concerned
	for Self –	Terson(General)		Officer. After that the	District.
	employment	Rehabilitation Grant		concerned DSWO shall submit	District.
	etc.)	to P.H. under SCCP.		their application to the District,	
		Rehabilitation Grant		Social Welfare, Assam for	
		to P.H. under TSP		sanction.	
		to 1.11. under 151			

Assistant to the Care Giver to Person with 80% to 100% disability.	@ Rs. 1000/-per month per beneficiary.	The persons who require lifelong care and protection especially those with sever disability.	
		The district social welfare officer through their respective CDPOs will make a total survey about the total population having 80% to 100% disability and prepare a list of such person project wise within 15 days.	District
		The district social welfare officer will invite expression of interest in respect of their own district to invite individual applications form from interested persons who are willing to work as care giver to persons with disabilities having disability as stated above.	
		The district level selection committee headed by deputy commissioner of the concerned district shall be constituted with the following members: a. Deputy Commissioner: Chair Person b. Chief Executive Officer, Zila Parisad: Member:	
		c. Joint Director, Health Services; Member.	

				d. District Social Welfare Officer: Member Secretary. The committee will scrutinize the application and select area wise caregivers at district level committee. The district social welfare officer will issue engagement letters on approval from Director Social Welfare, Assam.	
3.	Unemployment Allowances	Unemployment Allowances to Disabled Person.	@ Rs. 500/-per month per beneficiary.	The person must be: Physically or mentally challenged. Visually impaired, hearing impaired, or suffering leprosy Having locomotors disability and mental retardation. Citizen of India. Between 18 to 46 years of age. The district social welfare officer through an advertisement in local dailies/national papers, etc., shall invite application in standard form from persons with disabilities who could not be placed in any gainful occupation. The applicant shall submit the proof of certificate, registration number of special employment	

4.	Scheme for Children with Disabilities	Assistance to Family with Disabled Children	@ Rs. 500/-per month per beneficiary.	exchange, copy of disability certificate and copy of annual income with application form. The family having disabled child at least 40% disability may apply to the district social welfare officer of concerned	District Social Welfare Officer of Concerned District.
5.	Activities for which Grantin-aid is given to NGOs for	Mental Welfare Society, Guwahati.	As per budget provision (ear market separately every year)	district. The organization may apply to the Director, Social Welfare, Assam through the district social welfare officer.	District Social Welfare Officer of Concerned District.
	PwDs.	Sreemanta Shankar Mission Blind School, Berhampur, Nagaon	-Do-	-Do-	-Do-
		Assam Andha Sisu Bidyalaya,Bihpuria, North Lakhimpur.	-Do-	-Do-	-Do-
		Jana Mangal Adharsha Andha Vidyalaya,Moranhat, Dibrugarh	-Do-	-Do-	-Do-
		Society for Welfare of Blind, Guwahati	-Do-	-Do-	-Do-
		Assistance to Voluntary Organisation namely Shisu Sarothi/Perona /Ashadeep& Student Welfare Mission at Pathsala	-Do-	-Do-	-Do-

5. Whether the State Govt. has State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs) (Yes/No) – No.

		Grants-in-aid to voluntary organization working with mentally ill persons	-Do-	-Do-	-Do-
		Grants –in-aid to Home for Mentally ill persons.	-Do-	-Do-	-Do-
6.	Grant –In-Aid to Govt. Institution for Activities Related to	Govt. BDS Deaf and Dumb School, Kahilipara	As per Budget Provision	The government institute may apply to the Director, Social Welfare, Assam directly.	Directorate of Social Welfare, Assam.
	PwDs	School for Hearing Impaired, Jorhat	-Do-	- Do -	- Do -
		Establishment of Jorhat Blind School, Jorhat.	-Do-	-Do-	-Do-

5. Details of the policy

- 5.1 If Yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
- 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
- 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated? Yes.
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken?
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation Professionals required	Number of Rehabilitation Professionals available in	Difference		
(Special Educators in Different Disabilities,	the State	(In Between)		
Audiologists, Speech Therapists, etc.)				
Information not available.				

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA)

Sl. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website.
1.	Sri Mir Alfaz Ali	Phone – 0361 – 2516367
	Assam State Legal Service Authority	Fax – 0361` - 2601843
	2 nd Floor, District & Session Judge's New Court Building	Email – assamslsa@gmail.com
	Guwahati - 781001	

B) Details of district wise Legal Service Authority (DLSAs)

Sl. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website.
1.	Tinsukia	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Tinsukia, Pin – 786125.	Phone/Fax – 0374 – 2331258 Email – dj-tinsukia@nic.in
2.	Dibrugarh	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Dibrugarh, Pin – 786001.	Phone /Fax- 0373 - 2321214 Email - dj-dibrugarh@nic.in
3.	Sivsagar	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Sivsagar, Pin – 785640.	Phone /Fax- 03772 - 222903 Email - dj-sivsagar@nic.in
4.	Jorhat	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Jorhat, Pin – 785001	Phone/Fax – 0376 – 2321670 Email – <u>dj-jorhat@nic.in</u>
5.	Golaghat	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Golaghat, Pin – 785621.	Phone/Fax – 03774 – 280075 Email – <u>dj-golaghat@nic.in</u>
6.	Nagaon	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority	Phone/Fax – 03672 – 254002 Email – <u>dj-nagaon@nic.in</u>

		Nagaon, Pin – 782001.	
6.	Morigaon	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Morigaon, Pin – 782105.	Phone /Fax- 03678 - 240311/241163 Email - dj-morigaon@nic.in
7.	Dhemaji	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Dhemaji, Pin – 787057.	Phone /Fax- 03753 - 224700 Email - demaji.session@gmail.com
8.	Lakhimpur	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Lakhimpur, Pin – 787002.	Phone /Fax- 03752- 222337 Email - dj-lakhimpur@nic.in
9.	Sonitpur	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Lakhimpur, Pin – 784001.	Phone /Fax- 03712 - 232915/232322 Email - dj-sonitpur@nic.in
10.	Darrang	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Darrang, Pin – 784125.	Phone/Fax - 03713 - 225020/222238 Email - <u>dj-darrang@nic.in</u>
11.	Karimganj	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Karimganj Pin – 788710.	Phone/Fax – 03843- 267813/263417/26236 Email – <u>KXJDLSA@gmail.com</u>
12.	Goalpara	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Goalpara Pin 783101	Phone/Fax – 03663-240181 Email – goalpara.session@gmail.com
13.	Nalbari	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Nalbari, Pin 781335	Phone/Fax – 03624 – 224067 Email – <u>dj-nalbari@nic.in</u>
14.	Bongaigaon	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Bongaigaon, Pin 783380	Phone/Fax – 03664 – 228946 Email – dj –Bongaigaon <u>@nic.in</u>
15.	Barpeta	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Barpeta, Pin 781301	Phone/Fax – 03665 – 235643 Email – <u>dj –barpeta@nic.in</u>
16.	Kokrajhar	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District	Phone/Fax - 03661 - 276422

		Legal Service Authority Kokrajhar, Pin 783370	Email – kokrajhar.session@gmail.com
17.	Dhubri	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Dhubri, Pin 783301	Phone/Fax - 03662 - 230390/230390 Email - <u>dj -dubri@nic.in</u>
18.	Cachar	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Cachar Pin 788001	Phone/Fax – 03842 – 233860 Email – dj –cachar@nic.in
19.	Hailakandi	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Hailakandi Pin 788151	Phone/Fax – 03844 – 222719 Email – dj – hailakandi @nic.in
20.	Kamrup	The District & Session Judge and Chairman District Legal Service Authority Kamrup, Pin 781001	Phone/Fax – 0361-2540110 Email – dj – kamrup @nic.in

8. Details of NGOs that received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

Sl. No.	Scheme(ADIP)	Name of	Address/Contact	Amount of Grant	No. of beneficiaries.
		NGO	number/E-		
			mail/Website		

These are centrally sponsored scheme of Govt. of India. State government recommends the names of the NGOs/implementing agencies. Sanction letters of the NGOs are not forwarded to the state government.

9. Details of NGOs received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

Sl. No.	Scheme(ADIP)	Name	Address/Contact	Amount of Grant	No. of beneficiaries.
		of	number/		
		NGO	E-mail/Website		

These are centrally sponsored scheme of Govt. of India. State Govt. recommends the names of the NGOs/implementing agencies. Sanction letters of the NGOs are not forwarded to the State Govt.

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact Number /Fax, e-mail, etc.) Assam State Co-operative Apex Bank Ltd.

Panbazar, Guwahati – 781001 Contact Person - Sri Khanindra Talukdar, Managing Director, Ph. 953511 7468.

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centers (VRC)

Sl. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website.
1.	Vocational Rehabilitation Centre, Rehabari, Guwahati –	Ph - 9707344361,
	781008.	Email – vrc guwahati@gmail.com

12. List of Special Employment Exchange:

Sl. No.	Name of Employment Exchanges	Telephone/Mobile & Email/Website
1.	The Employment Exchange, Tezpur	9854355956
2.	The Employment Exchange, Guwahati.	9706524609
3	The Employment Exchange, Nalbari.	9864143383 / 9864140642
4	The Employment Exchange, Dhubri.	98011388183
5	The Employment Exchange, Barpeta.	9435120322
6	The Employment Exchange, Kokrajhar.	9435115442
7	The Employment Exchange, Goalpara.	9954876713
8	The Employment Exchange, Bongaigaon.	9435028506
9	The Employment Exchange, Jorhat.	9854014509
10	The Employment Exchange, Mangaldoi.	9435353843
11	The Employment Exchange, Lakhimpur.	9954373590
12	The Employment Exchange, Dhemaji.	9435564052
13	The Employment Exchange, Halflong.	9435238671
14	The Employment Exchange, Diphu.	9435077105
15	The Employment Exchange, Nagaon.	9435115906
16	The Employment Exchange, Morigaon.	9864435700
17	The Employment Exchange, Sibsagar.	9435353801
18	The Employment Exchange, Golaghat.	9854558701
19	The Employment Exchange, Tinsukia.	9435136838
21	The Employment Exchange, Silchar, Cachar	9435173995
22	The Employment Exchange, Karimganj.	9435315512
23	The Employment Exchange, Hailakandi.	9401025467

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

Sl. No.	Name of Special School	Whether	Address, Telephone &Email/Website	Category of
	_	Govt. or	_	Students with
		in NGO		Disabilities(OH/V
		sector		I/HI)
1.	Govt. BDS Deaf and Dumb	Govt.	Principal, Govt. BDS Deaf and Dumb School,	HI
	School, Kahilipara		Kahilipara, Guwahati -19.	
	School for Hearing Impaired,	Govt.	Principal, School for Hearing Impaired ,Jorhat	HI
2.	Jorhat			
	Jorhat Blind School,Jorhat	Govt.	Principal, Jorhat Blind School, Jorhat	VI
3.				
	Special School for Hearing	NGO	Principal, Special School for Hearing Impaired,	HI
4.	Impaired, Lakhimpur.		Lakhimpur.	
	Mon Bikash Kendra,	NGO	Principal, Mon Bikash Kendra, Dkhin Gaon, P.O	MR
5.	Guwahati		Kahilipara, Guwahati -19.	
	Sreemanta Sankar Mission	NGO	Principal,Sreemanta Sankar Mission	VI
6.	Blind School, Barhampur,		Blind School, Barhampur,	
	Nagaon.		Nagaon	
	Assam Andha Sisu Bidyalaya,	NGO	Head Master, Assam Andha Sisu Bidyalaya, Bihpuria,	VI
7.	Bihpuria, North Lakhimpur.		North Lakhimpur.	
	Jana Mangal Adharsha Andha	NGO	Principal, Jana Mangal Adharsha Andha Vidyalaya,	VI
8.	Vidyalaya, Moranhat,		Moranhat, Dibrugarh	
	Dibrugarh			
	Society for Welfare of Blind,	NGO	Head Master Society for Welfare of Blind, Beltola,	VI
9.	Guwahati		Guwahati.	

Chapter 5: Bihar

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Bihar

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Kaushal Kishor Verma
	Designation: State Commissioner Disability
	Address: Old Secretariat, Sinchai Bhawan, Patna - 800015
	Telephone (0612) 2215041, 2215152
	E-mail scdisability2008@gmail.com
	Website scdisabilities.org

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Au	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates		
No.	District(s)	with				
		Telephone/Mobile &				
		E-mail/Website				
			Names	&	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/ E-mail/Website)	
			Addresses			
1	Araria	9431228200/(06453)2				
		22001/222102				
		dm-araria.bih@nic.in				
2	Arwal	9431476637/				
		(06337)				
		228994/228985				
		dm-arwal.bih@nic.in				
3	Aurangabad	9473191261				
		(06186)				
		223167/223168				
		dm-				

		aurangabad.bih@nic.i
4	Banka	9431213579
		(06424)
		222304/222303
		dm-banka@bih.nic.in
5	Begusarai	9473191412
	8	(06243)
		222285/230584
		dm-
		begusarai.bih@nic.in
6	Bhagalpur	9473191381
	8.1.	(0641)2402200/24023
		$ \stackrel{\circ}{00}$
		dm-
		bhagalpur.bih@nic.in
7	Bhojpur	9473191232
		(06182)
		221312/233311
		dm-
		bhojpur.bih@nic.in
8	Buxar	9431684901
		(06183)
		222336/222335
		dm-buxar.bih@nic.in
9	Darbhanga	9473191217
		(06272)2453878/2453
		59
		dm-
		darbhanga.bih@nic.in
10	East	9473191217
	Champaran	(06272)
	(Motihari)	245378/245359
		dm-

		motihari.bih@nic.in	
11	Gaya	9473191244	
		(0631)	
		222900/2222800	
		dm-gaya.bih@nic.in	
12	Gopalganj	9473191278	
		(06156)226001/22600	
		dm-	
		gopalganj.bih@nic.in	
13	Jamui	9473191404	
		(06345)222002/22220	
		01	
		dm-jamui.bih@nic.in	
14	Jehanabad	9431226100	
		(06114)223072/22300	
		dm-	
		jehanabad.bih@nic.in	
15	Kaimur	9431031500	
		(06189)	
		223241/223250	
		dm-	
		bhabhua.bih@nic.in	
16	Katihar	9473191375	
		(06452)	
		230581/230583	
		dm-katihar.bih@nic.in	
17	Khagaria	9473191420	
		(06244)	
		222135/222134	
		dm-	
		khagaria.bih@nic.in	
18	Kishanganj	9430928752	

		(06456) 222530/222535 dm- kishanganj.bih@nic.in
19	Lakhisarai	9431235404 (06346) 232124/232490 dm- lakhisarai.bih@nic.in
20	Madhepura	9473191353 (06476) 222741/22742 dm- madhepura.bih@nic.i
21	Madhupani	9473191324 (06276) 222217/222218 dm- madhubani.bih@nic.i
22	Munger	9473191391 (06344) 222402/221001 dm- munger.bih@nic.in
23	Muzaffarpur	9473191283 (0621)2212101/22121 05 dm- muzaffarpur.bih@nic. in
24	Nalanda	9470084300 (06112)

		235203/235204	
		dm-	
		nalanda.bih@nic.in	
25	Nawada	9473191256	
		(06324)	
		212253/212240	
		dm-	
		nawada.bih@nic.in	
26	Patna	9473191198	
	T della	(0612)	
		2219545/2219383	
		dm-patna.bih@nic.in	
27	Purnea	9430970477	
- '		(06454)	
		242503/242501	
		dm-purnea.bih@nic.in	
28	Rohtas	9431632414	
	(Sasaram)	(06184)	
		222226/228856/22222	
		4	
		dm-rohtas.bih@nic.in	
29	Saharsa	9431243600	
		(06478)	
		224102/223601	
		dm-	
		saharsa.bih@nic.in	
30	Samastipur	9473191332	
		(06274)	
		222300/222301	
		dm-	
		samastipur.bih@nic.in	
31	Saran	9473191267	
		(06152)	
		240001/240002/24000	

		5	
		dm-chapra.bih@nic.in	
32	Sheikhpura	9431200302	
	1	(06341)	
		223041/223100	
		dm-	
		sheikhpura.bih@nic.in	
33	Sheohar	9431603444	
		(06222)	
		257263/257360	
		dm-	
		sheohar.bih@nic.in	
34	Sitamarhi	9473191288	
		(06226)	
		250439/250405	
		dm-	
		sitamarhi.bih@nic.in	
35	Siwan	9473191273	
		(06154)	
		242099/242860/24209	
		8/242293	
		dm-siwan.bih@nic.in	
36	Supaul	9473191345	
		(06473)	
		223112/223111	
		dm-supaul.bih@nic.in	
37	Vaishali	9473191310	
		(06224)	
		272201/272202	
		dm-	
		vaishali.bih@nic.in	
38	West	9473302160/9473191	
	Champaran	294	
		(06254)	

242534/232535		
dm-bettiah.bih@nic.in		

4. Details of Schemes for the Benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
No.	-	Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure for	Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	Availing the	
			_	Benefit	
	Educational	Scholarships	Primary	40% disability and	(i) Block Development Officer Disbursement
1.	Scholarships		student - Rs	recommendation of	for up to Class 1-10th
	_		50/-	the head of the	(ii) Assistant Director Social Security
				education institute.	Disbursement for Post Matric to Technical
			Middle		Graduate and Post Graduate
			Student – Rs		
			100/-		
			Pre-matric Rs		
			150/-		
			Post Matric		
			Rs 230/-		
			Graduate &		
			Post Graduate		
			Student –		
			300/-		
			Technical		
			Grad and Post		
			Grad – 350/-		
	Assistance for	-	-	-	-
2.	Educational				
	Materials				

3.	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self- employment etc.)	Mukhyamantri Nishaktjan Swarojgar Rin Yojna	For the sanction Rs 3,50,00,000/-released for the District Level	Maximum Rs 1,50,000/- (5% interest)	Bihar State Backward Classes Finance and Development Commission, Patna
		Sanbardhan Kendra	For the sanction Rs. 1,00,00,000/- released for the District Level	Running scheme in Muzzafarpur, Banka, Darbhanga, Nalanda, Saran, Jehanabad, Purnea, Aurangabad, Munger, Begusarai	Assistant Director. District Social Security
		Viklangata Survey Parmanikaran & Prashikshan	For the sanction Rs 1,00,00,000/-released for the District Level	40% disability	Assistant Director, District Social Security
4.	Marriage Incentive	-	-	-	-
5.	Disability Pension	Indira Gandhi National Disability Pension Scheme	300/- per month	80% disability, BPL & age 18-79 years	BDO
		Bihar Disability Pension Scheme	300/- per month	40% disability	BDO
6.	Unemployment Allowance (a) Insurance				

7.	for Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other PwDs				
8.	Aids and Appliances	Mukhyamantri Samarthya Yojna	For the sanction Rs 7,00,00,000/- released for the District Level	40% disability and age above 14 years Annual income less than 2 lakhs	Assistant Director District Social Security
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
9.	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for Persons with Disabilities	Chaman Scheme Chaman Scheme	Released fund Rs. 30,98,000/- Released fund Rs 31,92,000/-		Shankar Foundation, Patna (for running day school for mentally ill students) Ecovic NGO (For running day school for the students with mental illness)
10.	Infrastructure Development				
11.	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to Persons with Disabilities	Govt. Special School	(i) Deaf & Dumb School - Rs. 1,70,26, 268/- (ii) Blind School Rs 1,23,66,262/- Total Rs 2,93,92,530	Poor & Disable	Assistant Director cum-Drawing & Disbursing Officer Directorate of Social Security & Disability, Bihar, Patna

12.	Transport Subsidies to PwDs		
13.	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing employment to the persons with disabilities		
14.	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development Schemes for Children with		
16.	Disabilities Other schemes in the State		

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted? YES
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of	Difference (In Between)
professionals required (Special	Rehabilitation Professionals Available in	
Educators in different disabilities,	the State	

Audiologists, Speech Therapists, etc.)	

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	Sri Braj Kishore Thakur	0612-2230943, 2200366 email – bslsa_87@yahoo.co.in
2	Sri Dharnidhar Jha	
3	Sri Priya Saran	
4	Sri Dharnidhar Jha	
5	Sri Damodar Pd	
6	Sri Ghanshyam Pd	
7	Sri Aditya Kr. Trivedi	
8	Sri Sudhansu Kr Lal	
9	Sri Rajesh Kumar Patna	
10	Sri Abhijeet Sinha	
11	Ms. Geeta Verma	

8. Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website	
1	Aurangabad	06186-223107	Dlsa.chariman.abad.bih@gmail.com	
2	Bhagalpur	0641- 2400733		
3	Banka	0624-222374		
4	Naugachia	06421-223104		
5	Buxar	06183-222118		
6	Begusarai	06243-212336	Civil.court.beg@gmail.com	
7	Bhojpur at Arrah	06182-222439	dlsabhojpur@gmail.com	
8	Darbhanga	06272-245361	Secretarydlsa.darbhanga@gmail.com	
9	East Champaran	06252-232631		
10	Gopalganj	06156-228223		
11	Gaya	0631-2226042		
12	Jamui	06345-2224402	djjamui@gmail.com	
13	Jehanabad	06114-223853	Dlsa.jnb@gmail.com	
14	Kaimur	06189-223396		
15	Katihar	06452-230676	dlsakatihar@gmail.com	
16	Kagaria	06244-223780	Trivedi.a.k.@gmail.com	
17	Munger	06344-222496/623484		
18	Madhepura	06476-222070	civilcourtmadhepura@gmail.com	
19	Muzaffarpur	0621-2214042		
20	Madhubani	06276-225095		
21	Nawadah	06324-212304		
22	Nalanda	06112-230484	dlsanalanda@gmail.com	
23	Patna	0612-2300004		
24	Purnea	06454=242537/12	civilcourtpurnea@yahoo.com	
25	Rohtas at Sasaram	06184-221062/1281	Sasaramcivilcourt@gmail.com	
26	Siwan	06154-242246	Chmdlsa.sv@gmail.com/secdlsa.sv@gmail.com	
27	Samastipur	06274-222351/06274- 221122		
28	Saharsa	06478-223108		
29	Sitamarhi	06226-250256	Dlsa.sitamarhi@gmail.com	
30	Vaishali	06224-272396	Vai.civilcourt@gmail.com	

31	West Champaran	06254-
		241473/232745/44

9. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP)
Scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of beneficiaries
No.			number/e-	Grant	
			mail/website		
1		DDRC, IRCS	P.G. road,	5,40,000	
1		Jehanabad	Jehanabad, Bihar	3,40,000	
			Indian Red Cross		
			Society, District		
			Branch		
			Muzaffarpur Red		
2		DDRC IRCS	Cross Bhawan,	3,80,000	
2		DDRC IRCS	Khudiram Bose	3,00,000	
			Marg,		
			Companybagh,		
			Muzaffarpur,		
			Bihar		
		Foundation for	Shiv		
3		Humanistic	Apartment, Lohia	15,20,000	
		Action Research	Nagar, Patna,	- , - ,	
			Bihar 800001		
		Foundation for	Shiv		
		Humanistic	Apartment, Lohia	3,75,000	
		Action Research	Nagar, Patna, Bihar 800001		
		Foundation for	Dilial 600001		
		Humanistic		6,00,000	
		Action Research		0,00,000	
			Malhai Pakri,		
		Bhumika	Patna	3,60,000	
		Society for	Hajipur, Vaishali,	5,00,000	
		Advancement of	Bihar	2,00,000	

Hilly Tribal and Rural Area Patna		2,25,000	
Gulab Smriti Viklang Rehabilitation Centre, Patna	Beside Ram Krishna Mission, Ashram, Gurusahay Bhawan, Nala Road, Patna	4,50,000	
		3,50,000	
		7,50,000	
DDRC (Indian Red Cross Society, Red Cross Bhawan)	Upp Sadar	7,50,000	

10. Details of NGOs that Received Funds under the Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of beneficiaries
No.			number/e-	Grant	
			mail/website		
		Asha Society for			
1		Handicapped	Asha School	13,910	
1		Children (Army	Danapur	13,910	
		welfare Society)			
2				1,22,760	
3				61,380	
		Baba			
1		Baidyanath Balika Mook	Special School	7,01,738	
4		Badhir	for HH girls	7,01,738	
			_		
		Vidyalaya			

5	Baba Garib Nat Viklang Sahja Sewa Sansthan	Special School	7,12,890
6	Bihar Institut of Speech an Hearing Research Centre	d Hearing and Speech	
7			3,19,891
8	Gaya Netrahee Vidyalaya	Residential n School for Children with Blindness	1765 487
9	Gyan Sarovar	VTC for OH	2,16,481
10			6,50,000
11	Magadh Rehabilitation d welfare society	VTC for PH children	6,97,008

^{11.} Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc.)
Bihar State Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation 04th Floor, Sone Bhawan, BCP
Marg, Patna – 800001 (0612-2226099), email – bsbcfdcpatna@rediffmail.com

12. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
	Vocational Rehabilitation Centre for Handicapped, Govt of India M/O/ Labour and Employment (DGE & T) A/84 Gandhi Vihar, Police Colony, Anisabad Patna – 800 002	0612-2250213

13. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

The Employment Officer Special Employment	
Exchange for Physically Handicapped Combined	0612-2215142
Building Labour, Bailey Road Patna 800001	

14. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)
1	Govt Blind School	Govt	Kadam Kuwan, Patna	VI
2	Govt Deaf and Dumb (Boys) Middle School	Govt	Mahendru Patna	НІ
3	Govt Deaf and Dumb (girls) Middle school	Govt	Gaighat, Patna	НІ
4	Govt Blind School	Govt	Darbhanga	VI
5	Govt Blind Middle School	Govt	Bhagalpur	VI
6	Govt Deaf and Dumb Middle school	Govt	Darbhanga	НІ
7	Govt Deaf and Dumb Middle School	Govt	Bhagalpur	НІ
8	Govt Deaf and Dumb Middle School	Govt	Munger	НІ

Chapter 6: Chandigarh

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

- 1. Name of State/UT: Chandigarh
- 2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with	Name:
Disabilities	Designation:
	Address:
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with Details:

S. No.	Name of District(s)	Address of DC/DM with Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/website	Medical Authorit	ies for issuance of Disability Certificates
		E man weeste	Names & Addresses	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/ E-mail/Website)

4. Details of Schemes for the Benefit for PwDs:

S.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact
No.			Beneficiary	Procedure for	Details of the Officer
			(per month)	Availing the Benefit	Concerned for
					Disbursement

	Educational	Scholarship		Students between	Education
1.	Scholarships:	Scheme		Class I-VIII	Department
				Class IX onwards	Social Welfare Department
		Scholarship Scheme	Rs. 50 – Rs. 500 depending upon class of study	Blind students	
		Readers' Allowance Education and Vocational Training Centre		Government Institute for Mentally Retarded Children imparts education to the extent possible as well as provides vocational training in certain trades.	
2.	Assistance for Educational Materials	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
3.	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-employment etc.)	Special Employment Exchange for Physically Handicapped Applicants Reservations in Government Jobs	1% post is reserved	Persons with disabilities in Grade C and D posts under the government in each of these categories of visually, orthopedically and auditory handicapped.	Department of Social Welfare/ Commissioner for Disabilities
4	Marriage	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
4.	Incentive Disability	Handicapped	Rs 200	Person must be a	Department of Social

5.	Pension	Pension		resident of	Welfare/
				Chandigarh for the	Commissioner for
				last three years and	Disabilities
				the income limit for	
				getting handicapped	
				pension is Rs. 1000.	
				If married, total	
				income of both	
				husband and wife	
				should not exceed Rs.	
				1500 p.m. and if not	
				earning, then income	
				of his/her parents, in	
				case of one child	
				should not exceed Rs.	
				500 p. m., and if two	
				or more children then	
				Rs. 3000 p.m.	
		Housing Scheme	1% extra housing	Houses have been	
		8.2.2.2	reserved	reserved for blind and	
				physically disabled	
				ex- servicemen.	
	Unemployment	Unemployment	Rs. 150 – Rs. 400	Decided on the kind	Social Welfare
6.	Allowance	allowance		of disability	Department
	(a) Insurance for	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
7.	Employees with				
	Disabilities				
				N. 111)
	(b) Insurance for	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	other Persons				
	with Disabilities	Pinancial	TDI C	M =41.1	D
0	A:	Financial	The quantum of	Monthly income	Department of Social
8.	Aids and	Assistance	assistance is decided	should not exceed Rs	Welfare/

	Appliances		ad valorem the income of the applicant.	8000	Commissioner for disabilities
			The applicant is entitled to 100% cost on purchase of artificial limbs, aids and appliances, subject to the maximum of Rs. 20,000.		
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
9.	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for Persons with Disabilities	Nil	NIL	NIL	NIL
10.	Infrastructure Development	Rehabilitation Centre for Handicapped Children		Handicapped Children	Department of Social Welfare/Commission er for Disabilities
11.	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to Persons with Disabilities	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
12.	Transport Subsidies to	Petrol Subsidy	50 % subsidy on expenditure incurred	Person with disabilities who are	

	Persons with Disabilities		on the price of petrol and diesel.	owners of motorized vehicles and have an aggregate income of less than Rs. 2500 per month. However, those persons who	
				are already the beneficiaries of the conveyance allowance shall be excluded from the grant of the petrol subsidy.	
				Persons with disabilities. Those with blindness	
		Conveyance Allowance'	Rs 600. Free travel.	and locomotor disability can travel free of cost in Chandigarh Transport	
		Bus Concessions		Undertaking.	
13.	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing employment to the persons with disabilities				
14.	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
15.	Schemes for	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

	Children with Disabilities				
16.	Other schemes in the State	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

- 5. Whether the State government has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)- No
- 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
- 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
- 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of	Difference (In Between)
Professionals required	Rehabilitation	
(Special Educators in	Professionals	
Different Disabilities,	Available in the	
Audiologists, Speech	State	
Therapists, etc.)		

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Nai	me of NGO		ss/Contact numbe vebsite		Amount Grant	of	No. o Beneficiarie
	 etails of NGOs th ate/UTs:	at received funds u	nder Deendayal D	isabled R	Rehabilitation Schen	ne (D	DRS) sche	eme f	or PwDs of
S. N	o. Scheme (DD	Name	e of NGO		Address/Contact number/e- mail/website	An Gra	nount of ant		o. of eneficiaries
1. Lis		nnelizing Agencies o	,	t Person,	Address, Contact nu	mber	s/Fax, E-m	ail, et	c)
		ehabilitation centres	,		Address, Contact nu			ail, et	c)
S. No.	Name and Add	ehabilitation centres	,					ail, et	c)
S. No.	Name and Add	ehabilitation centres	,					ail, et	c)
S. No.	Name and Add	ehabilitation centres ress oyment Exchanges:	,	Teleph		il/We	ebsite	ail, et	c)
1. Lis S. No. 2. Lis S.	Name and Add	ehabilitation centres ress oyment Exchanges:	,	Teleph	one/Mobile & E-ma	il/We	ebsite	ail, et	c)
S. No. 2. Lis S. No.	Name and Add	ehabilitation centres ress loyment Exchanges: ress	,	Teleph	one/Mobile & E-ma	il/We	ebsite	ail, et	c)

Chapter 7: Chhattisgarh

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Chhattisgarh

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with	Name: Shri M.L. Pandey	
Disabilities	Designation: Commissioner	
	Address: Jila Panchayat Parisar, G E Road,	
	Durg Dist-Durg, Chhattisgarh, Pin 491001.	
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website-	
	Telephone-0788-2325470,	
	Fax: 0788-2325470,	
	Mobile-9826165520,	
	Email-info@cgdisabilities.org	
	Website -	

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.No.	Name of	Address of DC/MC	Medical Authorities for is	ssuance of Disability Certificates
	District(s)	with	Names & Address	Contact Details (Telephone/Mobile/E-
		Telephone/Mobile &		mail/Website)
		Email/Website		
1.	Raipur	Mr. Pardeshi	Dr. B K Das, Office of	0771-6454983
		Siddharth Komal,	Civil Surgeon, District	
		0771-	Hospital, Raipur (C.G.)	
		2426024,2426212,		
		Raipur.cg@nic.in		
2.	Baloda Bazaar	Mr. Rajesh Sukumar	Dr. A K Jhanwar,	9425518567
		Торро,	Office of Civil	
		07727-223444	Surgeon, District	
			Hospital, Baloda	

			Bazaar	
3.	Gariyaband	Mr. Hemant Kumar Pahare, 07706-241455	Dr. R K Srimali, Office of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Gariyaband (C.G.)	9424296048
4.	Dhamtari	Mr. N S Mandavi 07722-237592 dhamtari.cg@nic.in	Dr. S. P. Saxena, Office of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Dhamtari (C.G.)	07722-237779, 9009401068
5.	Kabirdham	Mr. S Prakash 07741-232134 kawardha.cg@nic.in	Dr. Rupendra Buwarya Office of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Kabirdham (C.G.)	07741-233553 9425563002
6.	Mahasamund	Ms. R Shangeetha 0723-222540 msamund.cg@nic.in	Dr. Rakesh Pardal, Office of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Mahasamund (C.G.)	07723-222103 9425215852
7.	Rajnandgaon	Mr. Ashok Agarwal 07741-226236 mandgaon.cg@nic.in	Dr. Mohabe, Office of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Rajnandgaon (C.G.)	07744-223587 9425240259
8.	Durg	Mr. Brijesh Chandra Mishra 0788-2322655 durg.cg@nic.in	Dr. Praveen Chandra Agrawal, Office of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Durg (C.G.)	0788-2322808 9424109205
9.	Balod	Mr Amrit Kumar Xalxo 07749-223999	Dr. Inderman Singh Thakur, Office of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Balod (C.G.)	07749-223920 9424130873
10.	Bematara	Mr Basavaraju S 07824-222122	Dr. S K Sharma, Office of Civil Surgeon, District	9165246080

			Hospital,Bemetara (C.G.)	
11.	Bilaspur	Mr Ram Singh Thakur 07752- 2233444,277060 bilaspur.cg@nic.in	Dr. B R Nanda, Office Of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Bilaspur (C.G.)	07752-222222 9907171895
12.	Mungeli	Mr. T C Mahawar 07755-264088	Dr. Pritam Joshi, Office of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Mungeli (C.G.)	9926560739
13.	Korba	Mr. Rajat Kumar 07759-222886 korba.cg@nic.in	Dr. Poonam Singh Sisodia, Office of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Korba (C.GH.)	07759-221044 9425548449
14.	Raigarh	Mr. Mukesh Kumar 07762-222103 raigarh.cg@nic.in	Dr. Y K Shinde, Office of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Raigarh (C.G.)	07762-222979 9827181578
15.	Jangjir Champa	Mr. R S Tyagi 07817-222208	Dr. Vijay Agrawal, Office of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Janjgir- Champa (C.G.)	07817-222064 9425223203
16.	Bastar	Mr. Ankit Anand 07782-222693,222304 bastar.cg@nic.in	Dr. Vivek Joshi, Office of Civil Surgeon, District Hospital, Jagadalpur (C.G.)	07782-222367 9425258934
17.	Kondagaon	Mr. Vijay Kumar Dhurve 07786-242001	Dr. C R Kuwar, Office of District Hospital, Kondagaon (C.G.)	9424291711
18.	Bijapur	Mr. Mohd. Qaiser Abdulhaque 07853-220022	Dr. Budhram Pujari, Office Of Civil Surgeon, District	07853-220047 9406362565

		bijapur.cg@nic.in	Hospital, Bijapur (C.G.)	
19.	Kanker	Mrs. Alarmelamangal	Dr. Ramchandra	9425561699
		D	Thakur, Office of Civil	
		07868-241222	Surgeon, District	
		kanker.cg@nic.in	Hospital, Kanker (C.G.)	
20.	Dantewada	Mr. K C	Dr. S. P. S.	07856-252830
		Devasenapathi	Sandilya, Office of	945517375
		07856-252455	Civil Surgeon, District	
		dantewada.cg@nic.in	Hospital. Dantewada	
			(C.G.)	
21.	Sukma	Mr. P Dayanand	Dr. P. N. Shandilya,	9047718240
		07864-284001	Office of Civil	
			Surgeon, District	
			Hospital. Sukma	
			(C.G.)	
22.	Narayanpur	Mr. Yashwant Kumar	Dr. M K Suryavashi,	07781-255245
		07781-252221	Office of Civil	9425596183
			Surgeon, District	
			Hospital. Narayanpur	
22	G :	14. 5	(C.G.)	07774 220070
23.	Surguja	Mr. Prasanna	Dr. Ashok Kumar	07774-220070
		07774-220701	Jaiswal, Office of Civil	9425580408
		surguja.cg@nic.in	Surgeon, District	
			Hospital. Amikapur (C.G.)	
24.	Balrampur	Mr. C R Prasanna	Dr. S K Sinha, Office	9826323897
24.	Ballallipul	07831-273000	of Civil Surgeon,	9820323891
		07831-273000	District Hospital.	
			Balrampur (C.G.)	
25.	Surajpur	Mr. S Bharatidasan	Dr. Shati Trikri, Office	9826757066
	~	07831-273000	of Civil Surgeon,	, 520167 000
			District Hospital.	
			Surajpur (C.G.)	
26.	Koria	Mr. Avinash	Dr. Rameshwar	07836-232324

		Champawat	Sharma, Office of Civil	9407684494
		07836-232721	Surgeon, District	
		koriya.cg@nic.in	Hospital. Koria, (C.G.)	
27.	Jashpur	Mr. L. S. Ken	Dr. N. C. Nande, Office	07763-223927
		07763-223226	of Civil Surgeon,	9425250116
		jashpur.cg@nic.in	District Hospital.	
			Jashpur (C.G.)	

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S. No.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for availing the benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
1.	Educational Scholarships:	Scholarship Scheme	Primary 50/M Middle 60/M H Secondary 70/M Graduation- 125/M Post Graduation 170/M	Applicants should have at least 40% disability	
2.	Assistance for Educational Materials	Samarthya Vikas Yojna Scheme	Scientific equipment and laboratory apparatus for disabled students	Applicants should have at least 40% disability	
3.	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self- employment etc.)	Nishaktjan Vitan and Vikas Nigam	Loans at low interest rates to persons with disabilities for starting their own businesses.		
4	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for Self-	Uthan Subsidy Yojna	Loans for self- employment. The government provides		

	amentaryment ata)		50 non cont cult-: 1		
	employment etc.)		50 per cent subsidy		
			on the remaining loan		
			if the disabled person		
			pays all the		
			installments regularly		
			for three years.		
5		Nishaktjan Vivah	Grant – Rs. 21,000	Women: Age	
	Marriage Incentive	Yojna Scheme	,	between 18 – 45	
		. j		years	
				years	
				Men: Age between	
				21 – 45 years	
				21 – 43 years	
6		Indira Gandhi	Pension – Rs. 200 per	Age between 18 –	
	Disability Pension	Viklang Pension	month	64 years	
	Disactiney 1 chiston	Scheme		o i years	
		Scheme		Total family	
				income should not	
				exceed Rs. 10,000	
				per annum	
				or more / multiple	
				disabilities	
				disabilities	
7	Disability Pension	Indira Gandhi	Pension – Rs. 300 per	Age above 65 years	
		Vridhawastha	month		
		Pension Scheme:		Should belong to	
		Disability pension		BPL category	
		for disabled senior		DI L category	
		citizens			
		Citizens			
8	Unemployment		1000/-		
	Allowance				
9	(a) Insurance for				

10	Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other PwDs Aids and Appliances		Provision of assistive devices such as	At least 40% disability	
			hearing aids, callipers, wheelchairs, tricycles and Braille slates	·	
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for availing the benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
9.	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs	Voluntary organisations for persons with disabilities in the field of education are granted funds for their activities and given certification by the government.			
10.	Infrastructure Development				
11.	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to Persons with				

	Disabilities				
	Transport Subsidies to				
12.	Persons with Disabilities				
13.	Incentives to employers				
	in the private sector for				
	providing employment				
	to the persons with				
	disabilities				
14.	Scheme for Women				
	Welfare & Development				
15.	Schemes for Children	Gharonda	Accommodation in	Age up to 18 years	
	with Disabilities	(Aashraya Griha)	govt shelter homes		
		Yojna	for children with		
			Autism, Cerebral		
			Palsy, Mental		
			retardation &		
			multiple disabilities.		
16.	Other schemes in the	Establishment of			
	State	Braille press			
		Establishment of			
		residential schools			
		for disabled			
		children			

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No) Under process
- 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
- 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
- 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted? Yes
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated? Under process
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
 - 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of Rehabilitation professionals available	Difference (In Between)
professionals required	in the state	
(Special Educators in		
different disabilities,		
Audiologists, Speech		
Therapists, etc.)		

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
No.		
1		07752-241023,07752-410210
1		cghcslc@gmail.com

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S.No.	Name of District	Name & Address	Telephone/Mobile & Email/Website
		of Chairman of	
		DLSA	
1.	Basthar (Jagadalpur)		07782-222589
			dlsa.bastar@gmail.com
2.	Balodabazar		07727-223043
			dlsa.balodabazar@gmail.com
3.	Balod	Sri Deepak	07749-223077
		Tiwari	dlsa.balod@gmail.com
4.	Bemetara		07827-222892
			dlsa.bemetara@gmail.com
5.	Bilaspur	Sri Gautham	07752-223271
	_	Chouradiya	dlsa.bilaspur@gmail.com
6.	Dantewada	Sri Neelamchand	07856-252545
		Shankla	dlsa.dantewada@gmail.com
7.	Dhamtari		07722-232022
			dlsa.dhamtari@gmail.com

8.	Durg	C B Bajpeyi	0788-2210625
			dlsa.durg@gmail.com
9.	Janjgir Champa	Sri Sandeep	07817-224000
		Bakshi	dlsa.janjgir@gmail.com
10.	Jashpur City	Sri Ravishankar	07763-220642
		Sharma	dlsa.jashpur@gmail.com
11.	Kabirdham (Kavardha)		07741-233480
			dlsa.kabirdham@gmail.com
12.	Kondagaon	Sri Vinay	07786-243952
		Kashyap	dlsa.kondagaon@gmail.com
13.	Korba		07759-226318
			dlsa.korba@gmail.com
14.	Koria	Smt Vimala Sinha	07836-232854
		Kapoor	dlsa.koria@gmail.com
15.	Mahasamund	Smt Anuradha	07723-224787
		Kaur	dlsa.mahasamund@gmail.com
16.	Raigarh	Sri Anil Shukla	07762-222077
			dlsa.raigarh@gmail.com
17.	Raipur	Sri Aravind	0771-2426742
		Shrivastav	dlsa.raipur@gmail.com
18.	Rajnandgaon	M P Sindhal	07744-226189
			dlsa.rajnandgaon@gmail.com
19.	Sarguja(Ambikapur)	Smt Anitha Jha	07774-220695
			dlsa.sarguja@gmail.com
20.	Surajpur	Sri Ganpal Rao	0775-266016
			dlsa.surajpur@gmail.com
21.	Kanker	Sri M D Katulkar	07868-223679
			dlsa.kanker@gmail.com

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S. Scheme (ADIP) Name of NGO Address/Contact Amount of No. of

No.		Number/E- mail/Website	Grant	Beneficiaries
	Information Awaited			

9. Details of NGOs received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/e- mail/website	Amount of Grant	No. of beneficiaries
	Information Awaited				

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)
Mr. R R Athiya, Managing Director, Chhattisgarh Nishaktjan Vitt Vikas Nigam, Collected Aria, Old DRDA Building, Raipur (C.G.) 9425508239,0771-2420022

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC):

S.No.	Name And Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website	
1.	Bilaspur	07752-250893	
2.	Raipur	0771-2573122	
		9425203952	
3.	Raipur	0771-4266444	
	_	0771-2471255	
4.	Bilaspur	09424155493	
5.	Mahasamund	07723-222322	

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
	N/A	

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S.No	Name of Special School	Whether Govt or in NGO Sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (ON/VI/HI)
1.	Koshish School for Mentally Handicap	NGO		OH/VI/HI
2.		NGO	Stadium Parisar Rajnandganv (C.G.) 07744-226507	OH/VI
3.		NGO	Baldevganj, Rajanandganv (C.G.) 07744-226507	MR
4.		NGO	Vasantpur, Behind Dharamkanta, Rajanandganv 09425247089 07744-325522	DD
5.		NGO	G I Road, Supela Milai District, Durg 09229443710 09752007086	DD/HI
6.		NGO	32, Baglow Square, Sector 8, Milayi Nagar, District Durg 09303867500	MR
7.		NGO	Barayipara, Jawahar Nagar, Durg 0788-2322213 09200252191	MR
8.		NGO	128, Civic Sector, Milayi, District Durg 09826105365	MR
9.		Gov.	Dharampura, Jagadalpur, District Basthar	VI/DD

		09425597013	
10.	Gov.	Faizarpur, Jagadalpur,	ОН
		District Basthar	
11.	Gov.	Tofra, District Bilaspur	VI/DD
		07752-252460	
12.	NGO	09425220976	DD
		07752-653517	
13.	NGO	District Koriya	VI
	~	09303409417	
14.	Gov.	Near Kendriya Sahakari	DD/MR
		Bank, Cisrampur, district	
		Sarguja 9926191919	
15.	NGO	Ambikapur, District	DD
	1100	Surguja	
		094062347636	
		07774-230636	
16.	NGO	09424262104	VI
17.	Gov.	Banaras Square, Datta	MR(Girls)
		Colony, Ambikapur,	
		District Sarguja	
		07774-231668	
10	NGO.	9424297017	1.00
18.	NGO	N F 3, Kausabadi Sada	MR
		Colony, Kaurba	
		0826134708 07759-222359	
19.	NGO	Gallery No 3, Indira	
	1100	Stadium Transport Nagar,	
		Kaurba	
		09893177204	
20.	Gov.	Damthari, District	DD
		Damthari	
21.	NGO	District Danthewada	DD/OH

		09406002161	
22.	NGO	Avanthi Vihar, Raipur (C.G.) 09826702443 09827128346	
23.	NGO	Sunder Nagar, Raipur (C.G.) 09713440189 099777689581	
24.	Gov.	Madpuraina, Raipur (C.G.) 9993020612	VI/OH
25.	Gov.	Mana Koump, Raipur (C.G.)	MR/OH
26.	NGO	Bhagawanpur, District Raigad (C.G.) 09993567624	

Chapter 8: Dadra & Nagar Haveli

Proforma for information on State Government Schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs), for the year 2012-13

1. Name of State/UT: Dadra & Nagar Haveli

2. Details: Union Territory

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Smt. Madhu K. Garg
	Designation: Secretary (Social Welfare)
	Address: Secretariat, Dadra & Nagar Haveli,
	Mobile: 08141088877
Secretariat (Social Welfare)	Smt. Madhu Garg
	Secretariat
	UT Administration of Dadra & Nagar Haveli
	Silvassa – 396230
	Tel. No. 0260 2633110

3. Number/Name of Districts along with Details:

S.No.	Name of	Address of	Medical Authorities for issuance	of Disability Certificates	
	District(s)	DC/DM with			
		Telephone/Mobile			
		& E-mail/ Website			
1.	Dadra & Nagar	DM,	Name & Addresses	Contact Details	
	Haveli	Collectorate,		(Telephone/Mobile/E-mail/Website)	
		D&NH,			
		Silvassa.			
		0260-2642721			
			Dr. Magan Dhodia,	09909619521	
			Director/Chief Medical Officer,	0260 2642061	
			Department of Medical &		
			Health Services		
			D&NH,		

	Silvassa.	

4. Details of Scheme for the Benefit of PwDs:

S.No.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
			Beneficiary	Procedure for	Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	Availing the	
				Benefit	
1	Educational	Pre-Matric Scholarship	As per	Student with	Dy. Director,
	Scholarships	to Students with	Scheme.	disability	Social Welfare,
		Disabilities.		studying from	0260-2632027
				class I to X.	
2	Assistance for				
	Educational				
	Materials				
3	Economic	Grant of Loan for	Maximum	Resident of	General Manager,
	Rehabilitation	Approved Project at	Loan per	DD & DNH.	SC/ST/OBC/
	(Front/Loan/for	Concessional Rate of	Beneficiary is		Minority Financial Development
	Self-	Interest	Rs. 15 lakhs.	Income not	Corporation Limited.
	employment, etc)			exceeding Rs.	0260-2642043
				1lakh (rural	
				area) and	
				1.5 lakh for	
				(urban area).	
				Age not	
				exceeding 55	
				years and for	
				transport	
				sector 45	
				years.	
				Must belong	

				to SC/ST/OBC/ Minority/	
				Disabled	
				(40% or	
				more).	
4	Marriage Incentive	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
5	Disability Pension	Indira Gandhi National	Rs. 1000	Domicile.	APO (DRDA) Ms. Namrata Parmar
		Disability Pension		Income	Ph: 0260-2642480
		Scheme (IGNDPS).		certificate.	
				Disability	
	I In annual array and	N.A.	N.A.	certificate. N.A.	N.A.
6	Unemployment Allowance	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
7	a) Insurance for				
	Employees with				
	Disabilities				
	b) Insurance for				
	other PwDs				
8			Depending		
		Aids & Appliances to	upon need of		
	Aids &	Disabled Persons	patients/	As per	DDO D 1G
	Appliances	(ADIP)	beneficiaries	scheme.	DDO Red Cross
9	A ativities for	a) Spl. School for			
	Activities for which Grant-in-	Handicapped Children			
	Aid is given to	b) District Disability			
	NGOs for PwDs	Rehabilitation Centre			DDO Red Cross
10	Infrastructure				
	Development				
11	Grant-in-Aid to				
	Govt. Institutions	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.

	for Activities related to PwDs				
12	Transport				
	Subsidies to				
	PwDs	No	No	No	No
13	Incentives to				
	Employers in the				
	Private Sector for				
	Providing				
	Employment to				
	the Persons with				
	Disabilities	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
14	Scheme for				
	Women Welfare	Information as in			
	& Development	Column 5 above.			
15	Schemes for	Cover under ADIP			
	Children with	Scheme & Scholarship			
	Disabilities	as Mentioned Above			
16	Other schemes in				
	the State	No	No	No	No

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): YES
- 5.1. If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
- 5.2. If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
- 5.3. If No, please tick one of the following.
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resource Development:

The Persons with Disabilities (Equal Opportunities, Protection of Rights and Full Participation) Act, 1995 is implemented in the Union Territory of Dadra & Nagar Haveli vide notification No. 6-2(42)/97-SWD/I/347 dated 15-05-2013

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of Rehabilitation	Difference
professionals required (Special	Professionals available in the	
Educators in different	State.	
disabilities, Audiologists,		
Speech Therapist, etc.)		

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S.No.	Name & Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
	Shri. R. R. Deshmukh (Member Secretary), SLSA & Principal District & Sessions Judge, DNH, Silvassa.	0260-2641337 DJ-DNH@NIC.IN

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs)

S.No.	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
	Shri. R. S. Patil (Bhonsale) (Member Secretary), DLSA & Civil Judge (S.D.) & Chief Judicial Magistrate, DNH, Silvassa.	0260-2630000

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Schemes for Persons with Disabilities of the State / UTs:

S.No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact Number/E-mail/	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
			Website		

1.	ADIP	Indian Red	Red Cross Society	Nil in the year	253
		Cross Society	Opp. Bus Stand,	2012-13	(Expenses contributed by IRCS)
		(IRCS)	Silvassa	Contributed by	
			0260 2640577	IRCS	
			0260 2640911		
			0260 6539859		
			ksmoondra@yahoo.com		

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) for PwDs of the State / UTs:

S.No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/E-mail / website	Amount of Grant	No. of beneficiaries
N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact persons, Address, Contact number/Fax, E-mail etc)

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centers (VRC):

S.No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/website			
N.A.	N.A.	N.A.			

12. List of Employment Exchanges:

S.No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/website
1.	Shri. T. D. Varli, Employment Officer, Bldg. No. 4, First Floor, PWD Office Campus, Employment Exchange, Silvassa.	0260-2642121

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S.No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)
1	Red Cross-Special School	Autonomous Body	Opp. Secretariat,	MR, HI & Multiple Disabilities

for Handicapped Children,	66 KV Road,	
Silvassa.	Amli,	
	Silvassa.	

Chapter 9: Daman & Diu

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

- 1. Name of State/UT: Daman & Diu
- 2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Designation: Address:
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with Details:

S. No.	Name of District(s)	Address of DC/DM with Telephone/Mobile & E- mail/Website	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates	
			Names & Addresses	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/ E-mail/Website)

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per	Eligibility & Procedure	Complete Contact
No.			Beneficiary	for Availing the Benefit	Details of the Officer
			(per month)		Concerned for
					Disbursement
1.	Educational				
	Scholarships:				
2.	Assistance for				
	Educational Materials				
	Economic				

employment etc.) 4. Marriage Incentive 5. Disability Pension 6. Unemployment Allowance (a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other PwDs 8. Aids and Appliances S. Area of Social Security No. Security Name of Scheme Beneficiary (per month) Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs 10. Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development Activities for the first tendence of the process of the proce	3.	Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-			
5. Disability Pension 6. Unemployment Allowance (a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other PwDs 8. Aids and Appliances S. Area of Social Security No. Security Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs 10. Infrastructure Development		employment etc.)			
5. Disability Pension 6. Unemployment Allowance (a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other PwDs 8. Aids and Appliances S. Area of Social Security No. Security Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs 10. Infrastructure Development	4.	Marriage Incentive			
6. Unemployment Allowance (a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other PwDs 8. Aids and Appliances S. Area of Social Security No. Security Name of Scheme Beneficiary (per month) Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs 10. Infrastructure Development					
Allowance (a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other PwDs 8. Aids and Appliances S. Area of Social Name of Scheme Beneficiary (per month) Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs 10. Infrastructure Development	5.	Disability Pension			
7. Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other PwDs 8. Aids and Appliances S. Area of Social Name of Scheme Beneficiary (per month) Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs 10. Infrastructure Development	6.				
8. Aids and Appliances S. Area of Social Name of Scheme Beneficiary (per month) Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs Name of Scheme Beneficiary (per month) Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement Infrastructure Development	7.	Employees with			
S. Area of Social Name of Scheme Beneficiary (per month) Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs Name of Scheme Beneficiary (per month) Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement		` /			
No. Security Beneficiary (per month) Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs 10. Infrastructure Development Beneficiary (per month) for Availing the Benefit Concerned for Disbursement Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement	8.	Aids and Appliances			
(per month) Concerned for Disbursement Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs 10. Infrastructure Development	S.	Area of Social	Name of Scheme		
9. Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs 10. Infrastructure Development	No.	Security		for Availing the Benefit	Concerned for
to NGOs for PwDs 10. Infrastructure Development					
10. Infrastructure Development	9.				
Development		10113051011 WD5			
	10.	Infrastructure			
Count in oid to Count					
		Grant-in-aid to Govt.			
11. Institutions for	11.				
activities related to PwDs					
12. Transport Subsidies to	12				

	Persons with			
	Disabilities			
13.	Incentives to			
	Employers in the			
	Private Sector for			
	Providing			
	Employment to the			
	Persons with			
	Disabilities			
14.	Scheme for Women			
	Welfare &			
	Development			
15.	Schemes for Children			
	with Disabilities			
16.	Other schemes in the		_	
	State			

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
- 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
- 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
- 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of Rehabilitation	Difference (In Between)
professionals required (Special	Professionals Available in the	
Educators in Different Disabilities,	State	
Audiologists, Speech Therapists, etc.)		

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S.	Name and Address of	Member Secretary of	Talanhona/Mo	bile & E-mail/Website
No.	SLSA		Telephone/Mo	one & E-man/ website
R) 1	Details of District wise L	egal Service Authorities	(DISAs):	
D) 1	Details of District wise L	egai service Aumornies	(DLSAs).	
S.	Name of District	Name & Address of Cl	hairman of	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
No.		DLSA		

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/e- mail/website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S.	Name of	Whether Govt.	Address,	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)
No.	Special School	or in NGO	Telephone &	
	_	sector	E-mail/Website	

Chapter 10: Goa

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Goa

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Pawan Kumar Sain Designation: Secretary (Social Welfare) Address: Secretariat, Panaji, Goa Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website: 2419419

3. Number/Name of Districts along with Details:

S.	Name of Address of DC/DM		Medical Author	Medical Authorities for issuance of Disability Certificates		
No.	District(s)	with				
		Telephone/Mobile				
		& E-mail/website				
			Names &	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/		
			Addresses	E-mail/Website)		
1	North Goa	Collectorate	Goa Medical			
	District	Building, Panaji-	College,			
		Goa	Bambolim-			
		0832- 2225383 /	Goa.			
		2427690				
2	South Goa	Mathariy Saldhana	Asilo	0832-2265119/2262373 0832-2705167/2735972		
	District	Administrative	Hospital,			
		Complex, Margao-	Madusa, Goa			
		Goa 0832-2705333	Hospicio			
		/2794414	Hospital,			
			Margao, Goa			

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for PwDs:

S. No.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
1.	Educational Scholarships:	Directorate of Social Welfare No. 50-289-96-97-HC/VOL-I/PART	Class 1 – Class 4 – Rs. 200 pm Class 5 – Class 8 – Rs. 200 pm	Eligibility: Domiciled residents of Goa by birth / residence for last 15 years. Minimum 45% marks in the last annual exam. Total family income does not exceed Rs. 1,20,000 per annum. Applicant should be undertaking vocational course from any recognised institute. Documents required: Disability certificate. Income certificate. Identity card issued by DSW.	Assistant Director, Welfare of the Differently Abled, Directorate of Social Welfare, Panaji, Goa Director of Social Welfare, Panaji – Goa

				Report card / mark	
				sheet of previous	
				year.	
2	Educational	Directorate of Social Welfare	Class 9 – Class 12 – Rs.	Eligibility:	Assistant
	Scholarships:	No. 50-289-96-97-HC/VOL-	500 pm	Domiciled residents	Director,
	Scholarships.	I/PART	BA / B.Com / Bsc – Rs.	of Goa by birth /	Welfare of
			650 pm	residence for last 15	the
			MA / M.Com / MSc /	years.	Differently
			Professional courses –	years.	Abled,
			Rs. 900 pm	Minimum 45%	Directorate
			Ks. 900 pm	marks in the last	of Social
				annual exam.	Welfare,
				aimuai Caaiii.	Panaji, Goa
				Total family income	Director of
				does not exceed Rs.	Social
				1,20,000 per annum.	Welfare,
				1,20,000 per annum.	Panaji – Goa
				Applicant should be	1 aliaji – Goa
				undertaking	
				vocational course	
				from any recognised	
				institute.	
				ilistitute.	
				Documents	
				required:	
				Disability certificate.	
				Income certificate.	
				Identity card issued	
				by DSW.	
				Report card / Mark	
				sheet of previous	
				year.	

3	Reader Allowance for Students with Visual Impairment	75 per month B.A. / B.Com. / B.Sc. – Rs. 115 per month M.A. / M.Com / M.Sc. / Professional courses – Rs. 150 per month	After certification from the head of the institution	Assistant Director, Welfare of the Differently Abled, Directorate of Social Welfare, Panaji, Goa Director of Social Welfare, Panaji – Goa
4	Hostel fees for disabled students	Class 9 – Class 12 – Rs. 200 per month B.A. / B.Com. / B.Sc. – Rs. 270 per month M.A. / M.Com. / M Sc / Professional courses – Rs. 360 per month		Assistant Director, Welfare of the Differently Abled, Directorate of Social Welfare, Panaji, Goa Director of Social Welfare, Panaji – Goa
5	Assistance for Educational Materials	primary students @ Rs. 500 per annum for	Documents required: Disability certificate Income certificate	Directorate of Education, Porviram – Goa

			annum for uniform, Rs. 200 per month as transport allowance, Rs. 200 per month as escort allowance and Rs. 5000 once in 3 years for purchase of equipments.	Identity issued by DSW	
6	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-employment etc.)	Financial assistance for self- employment to disabled persons Directorate of Social Welfare No.5/9/90-SWD Dated:- 26.11.1996.	Ranges from Rs. 5,000 to RS. 15,000 (25% subsidy 75% loan interest free) repayable within ten years.	Eligibility: Bonafide residents for last 15 years. Age group between 18 – 65 years. Family income not to exceed Rs. 1,50,000 per annum. Should not have received assistance under the scheme / similar scheme earlier. Should possess basic training / expertise for the enterprise. Documents required: Medical certificate. Income certificate. Residence	Assistant Director, Welfare of the Differently Abled, Directorate of Social Welfare, Panaji, Goa Director of Social Welfare, Panaji – Goa

				certificate. No objection certificate from panchayat / municipality.	
7	Marriage Incentive	Awards for marriage with the disabled.	Rs.50,000	Eligibility: Bonafide domiciled residents of Goa for last 15 years. Wedding conducted in Goa. Marriage of at least 2 years. Application should be made within 3 years of marriage. Total family income	Assistant Director, Welfare of the Differently Abled, Directorate of Social Welfare, Panaji, Goa Director of Social Welfare, Panaji – Goa
				not to exceed Rs. 50,000 per month. Documents required: Disability certificate. Marriage certificate. Income certificate.	
8	Disability Pension	Dayanand Social Security Scheme (Freedom From Hunger)	Rs. 2000 per month for senior citizens, widow and disabled adults. Rs. 2500 per month for	Documents required: Birth certificate. Income certificate.	Assistant Director, Welfare of the

			disabled children and Rs. 3500 per month whose disability is 90% to 100%.	Residence certificate. Ration card.	Differently Abled, Directorate of Social Welfare, Panaji, Goa Director of Social Welfare, Panaji – Goa
9	Unemployment Allowance	N/A			
10	 (a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other PwDs 	N/A			
11	Aids and Appliances	District Disability Rehabilitation Center Bambolim	Aids/appliances as per need	Documents required: Disability certificate. Medical certificate specifying the required aids / appliances. Identity card issued by DSW.	Assistant Director, Welfare of the Differently Abled, Directorate of Social Welfare, Panaji, Goa Director of Social Welfare, Panaji – Goa
S.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary	Eligibility &	Complete

No.			(per month)	Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
12	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs	Research and HRD Social Welfare Department No.50-389-2006-07-HC/	Rs. 20,000 to Rs. 2,00,000 Lakhs	NGO's are encouraged to undertake research and manpower development projects.	
13	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs	For construction of special schools for children with visual impairment Social Welfare Department No. 50-390-2006-07-HC/	Residential school for minimum 30 students: Rs. 50 lakhs for construction of building. Rs. 1 lakh every 3 years and Rs. 1000 per month per student towards maintenance.	Eligibility: Children should be at least 40% visually impaired.	
14	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs	For construction of special schools for children with developmental / intellectual disabilities Social Welfare Department No. 50-389-2006-07-HC/	Residential school for at least 30 children. Rs. 50 lakh for construction of school. Rs. 1000 per month as maintenance towards each student, an honorarium of Rs. 4000 per month for the warden, honorariums of Rs. 2000 each per month for a cook, attendant and sweeper, and	Eligibility: Children should have IQ less than 75.	

			1 ' CD 5000		
			honorariums of Rs. 5000		
			per month each for three		
			teachers.		
15	Activities for which	Grants provided for:			
	Grant-in-Aid is given	Setting up of Braille			
	to NGOs for PwDs	libraries.			
		Running day care centres for			
		persons with disabilities and			
		persons with developmental			
		disabilities.	One time grant of Rs. 15		
		Setting up of physiotherapy	lakh for setting up	Eligibility:	
		centres.	Braille library.		
		One time grant for	One time grant of Rs. 11	NGOs / special	
		purchasing buses.	lakh for purchasing bus.	schools may apply.	
16		Accessible		All	
	Infrastructure	Development		Government	
	Development	Infrastructure		Department	
17	Grant-in-aid to Govt.	N/A		•	
	Institutions for				
	activities related to				
	Persons with				
	Disabilities				
18	Transport Subsidies to	Subsidy in lieu travel	100% concession	Identity card issued	Assistant
10	Persons with	concession to persons with		by DSW	Director,
	Disabilities	disabilities in government		by DS II	Welfare of
	Disdonities	buses			the
		ouses			Differently
		No.50-131-97-98-HCL			Abled,
		110.50-151-57-50-11CL			Directorate
					of Social
					Welfare,
					′
					Panaji, Goa
					Director of
					Social

					Welfare, Panaji – Goa
19	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing employment to Persons with Disabilities	Incentives Scheme Social Welfare Department No. DSW/50-378-2006-07- HC	Rs. 500 per month if the salary is Rs. 5000 or more per month & Rs. 250 per month if the salary is between Rs. 2000 to Rs. 5000 per month.	Eligibility: Employees should be at least 40% disabled Bonafide domiciled resident of Goa Registered as unemployed in the Labour Department and Special Employment Exchange before	
				employment	
20	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development	N/A			
21	Schemes for Children with Disabilities	Applicable to children with severe disabilities	Quarterly interest on the fixed deposits of Rs.20,000 for a term of 10 years and thereafter Rs.20,000 are transferred to beneficiary	Documents required: Medical certificate showing 100% disability 2 passport size photos Income certificate Identity card issued by DSW	Assistant Director, Welfare of the Differently Abled, Directorate of Social Welfare, Panaji, Goa Director of Social

22	Other schemes in the State	Claim of 50% subsidy for motorized vehicle on petrol/diesel to disabled	50% subsidy on 15 litres of petrol / diesel per month for vehicles upto 2 horsepower 50% subsidy on 25 litres of petrol / diesel per month for vehicles above 2 Hp	Documents required: Disability certificate Driving licence Receipt of purchase of petrol / diesel	Welfare, Panaji – Goa Assistant Director, Welfare of the Differently Abled, Directorate of Social Welfare, Panaji, Goa Director of Social Welfare, Welfare,
23	Other Schemes	Best employer award to one private / autonomous employer Social Welfare Department 50-376-2005-2006-HC/1204	Award of Rs. 25,000 is given annually to one employer for employing persons with disabilities.	Eligibility: Should provide 3% reservation for persons with disabilities in the organisation Should provide barrier free access within the premises Should provide equal opportunities on par with non-disabled employees Should provide additional facilities	Panaji – Goa

				like transport and housing for disabled employees	
24	Other schemes	Best employee award to three disabled employees Social Welfare Department 50-376-2005-2006-HC/1204	Annual award of Rs. 10,000 each is given to one visually impaired, one hearing impaired and one physically disabled employee for outstanding performance for three consecutive years		
25	Other schemes	Award for best NGO Social Welfare Department 50-376-2005-2006-HC/1204	Annual award of Rs. 25,000 for one NGO in the field of disabilities	Eligibility Annual best NGO award Should have worked for disabilities for some years Should have started new practices and have achievements in education, training & rehabilitation Should have assisted government in rehab activities in rural areas	

				should have provided aids and appliances for disabled persons	
26	Other schemes	Voluntary retirement scheme for state government employees with disabled children Social Welfare Department No.50-305-2009-10-HC	Retirement can be sought after 10 years of service		Application to be made to appointing authority
27	Other schemes	Reservation in Goa Housing Board flats	Persons with disabilities are provided reservation in the flats constructed under the Goa Housing Board and landless disabled persons have been notified as one of the category for the Article 334-A of the Legislative Diploma No. 2070 (code of Communicate)		

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No): Yes
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted? Yes
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy? Policy enclosed by Goa but not shared with CIS by CCPD
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.

6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of Rehabilitation professionals	Difference (In between)
professionals required (Special	available in the state	
Educators in different disabilities,		
Audiologists, Speech Therapists,		
etc.)		
301	216	85

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-r	nail/Website			
1	Shri. B. P. Deshpande	Office-0832-2422591 Rslsa.goa(®nic.in Websi http://www.slsagao.nic.in		E-mail	ID:	ms-

C) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	North Goa District Legal Services Authority	Smt. Anuja Prabhudesai Chairperson North Goa District Legal Services Authority, District & Session Court Building, Near Panaji Residency, Panaji – Goa	Office-2120170 Mobile - 9823855445 E-mail ID: res- ngdc.goa(5)nic.in Website http://northKoacourts.nic.in
2	South Goa District Legal Services	Kum. Nutan D. Sardessai	Office: 2733226 Mobile - 8308448383 e-mail ID: reg- sgdc.goa(@nic.in Website

Authority	Chairperson	http://southgoacourts.nic.in
	District Legal	
	Services Authority,	
	South Goa, Margao,	
	District and session	
	Court Building, Nr.	
	Old Market, Margao	
	Goa	

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/e- mail/website	Amount of Grant	No. of beneficiaries
			Mahatma Gandhi		
			Seva Sang c/o Manguesh		
			Tendulkar, F. No.		
			B2/G-4, Navelkar		
			Cooperative Society,		
1			Bainguinin Old		
			Goa 0240-		
		Mahatma a	2345755 Mob :-		
		Gandhi Seva	9422175701		
		Sang, Mahatma	Email id :-		
		Gandhi Seva	kvijay_		
	Aids and Appliances	Sang,	pbn@yahoo.com	Rs.6,00,000/-	119 persons

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount	of	No.	of
--------	---------------	-------------	-----------------	--------	----	-----	----

			Number/E-	Grant	Beneficiaries
			mail/Website		
				Rs. 4,16,520/-	
		Lokvishwas		$(1^{st}$	
1		Pratisthan		installment)	
1		School for		Rs. 3,25,391/-	
	Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme	Handicapped	Dhavali, Ponda-	(2^{nd})	
	(DDRS)	Kids.	Goa.	Installment)	108

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)

Name of SCA	Contact Person	Address	Phone & Fax Nos.
		4 th Floor, Patto,	
			Phones:- 0832-
Goa State Scheduled Castes & Other Backward Classes	Shri. Sanjay A. Pednekar,	K.T.C.Bus Stand,	2438178/80 Telefax
Finance & Development Corporation Ltd.	Asst. Manager (Proj)	Panaji-Goa.	0832- 3438178

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	Disha Charitable Trust School For Mentally Retared and Slow Learner, 18 th June Road, Panaji Goa	2231028 2229294 2410200
2	Lokvishwas Pratisthan School for Handicapped Kids. Dhawaii, Ponda Goa	2314894
3	Shree Gujarathi Samaj School for Deaf and Dumb Nr. Maruti Temple, Davorlim, Margao Goa	

4	New Dawn Ashadeep School, Headland Sada,	9421257710
4	Vasco Goa	9421257710

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
No.		
1	Regional Employment Exchange, Shram Shakti	0832-2437189 0832-2437276
	Bhavan, 4 th Follr, Patto-Plaza, Panaji-Goa.	E-mail: emplpnj@gmail.com. 0832-2706021
	Office of the Sr. Asstt. Employment Officer.	
	Employment Exchange (South) Blessing Pioneer	
	Commencial Complex, Opp. District & Session	
	Court, 2 nd Floor, Margao-Goa.	

13. Details of Special Schools in State: (List enclosed by Goa Department, to be shared by CCPD office).

S.	Name of	Whether Govt.	Address,	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)
No.	Special School	or in NGO	Telephone &	
		sector	E-mail/Website	

Chapter 11: Gujarat

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Gujarat

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with	Name:
Disabilities	Designation:
	Address:
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM with	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates		
No.	District(s)	Telephone/Mobile & E-			
		mail/website			
			Names &	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/	
			Addresses	E-mail/Website)	

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete
No.			Beneficiary	Procedure for	Contact
			(per month)	Availing the	Details of the
				Benefit	Officer
					Concerned for
					Disbursement
		Resolution No.	Reader allowance	Should possess	
1.		PMS/13/2012/405526/G	for VI students –	government	
		Dated: 18. 06. 2013	Rs. 160 pm	disability	
	Educational Scholarships:	Scholarship for Class 9 &	Transport	certificate	

		G1 10 G 1	11 0 1	TT 1 C . 11
		Class 10 Students with	allowance for day	The total family
		Disabilities in SC category in	scholars – Rs. 160	income should
		Private Unaided Schools	pm	not exceed Rs.
			Escort allowance	2,00,000 per
			for day scholars –	annum.
			Rs. 160 pm	
			Helper allowance	
			for hostellers with	
			80% or more	
			orthopaedic	
			disabilities – Rs.	
			160 pm	
			Coaching	
			allowance for	
			mentally disabled	
			students – Rs. 240	
			per month.	
2		Resolution No.	per month.	
2		APG/102007/N.B.9/Chh 1		Annual income
		Dated: 31. 03. 2008	Scholarship to	of parents /
		Resolution No.	disabled students	guardians not
		APG/102007/N.B.10/Chh 1	in SC / ST	more than Rs.
	Educational Cabalanshina			
2	Educational Scholarships: Assistance for	Dated: 31. 03. 2008	category	50,000.
3				
4	Educational Materials			
4	Economic Rehabilitation			
	(Grant/Loan for self-			
	employment etc.)			
5				
	Marriage Incentive			
6		Sant Surdas Scheme & Indira	Age between 0-17	Should have
		Gandhi National Disability	years – Rs. 200 per	disability more
		Pension Scheme	month	than 80%.
	Disability Pension	Resolution No.		Should belong to

		APG/102009/No. 9 to 14/Chh-1 Dated: 13. 08. 2008	Age between 18-64 years – Rs. 400 per month (Rs. 200 from state scheme + Rs. 200 from central scheme).	BPL category.
7	Disability Pension	Indira Gandhi Old Age Pension Scheme Circular No. apg/102009/216(1)/chh-1 Dated: 31. 07. 2009		Applicants should be more than 65 years of age. Should belong to the BPL category.
8	•			category.
	Unemployment Allowance			
9	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities			
	(b) Insurance for other PwDs			
10	Aids and Appliances	Resolution No. APG- 102008-37-Chh.1 Dated: 13. 08. 2008	Rs. 4000 grant to government employees for purchase of folding wheelchair.	
11		Assistance for purchasing /		Age between 5 -
		fitting of aids and appliances		50 years
		Resolution No.		
		APG/102007/N.B.6/Chh.1		Income less than
		Dated: 31. 03. 2008		Rs. 25,000 per
		Resolution No.		annum.
		APG/102007/N.B.7/Chh.1		Separately
		Dated: 31. 03. 2008		applicable for
	Aids and Appliances	Resolution No.		persons

		APG/102007/N.B.8/Chh.1 Dated: 31. 03. 2008		belonging to SC / ST category.	
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
12	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs				
13	Infrastructure Development				
14	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to PwDs				
15	Transport Subsidies to PwDs				
16	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing employment to the persons with disabilities				
17	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development	Grant for disabled and widowed women for construction of house Resolution No. APG/102007/N.B.21/Chh-1 Dated: 07. 07. 2008 Resolution No. APG/102007/N.B.22/Chh 1 Dated: 31. 03. 2008 Resolution No. APG/102007/N.B.20/Chh 1 Dated: 31. 03. 2008	One time assistance of Rs. 40,000. Maximum grant of Rs. 50,000 (rural) / Rs. 70,000 (urban) is provided	Age between 18 to 60 years Minimum 40% disability Should have land for building house Minimum residence of 5 years in the area Not have	

						received any other housing grant Should possess disability certificate, disability identity card & husband's death certificate Separate Resolutions for women belonging to SC / ST categories	
18	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development Schemes for Children with	Department of Panchayats and Rural Housing provides widowed women with disabilities in rural Gujarat for construction of house Resolution No. PRCH/102009/819/1 Dated: 30. 06. 2011	Grant 54,500	of	Rs.	/ ST Categories	
20	Disabilities Other schemes in the State	The office of the police commissioner of Surat has circulated guidelines within the department for handling persons with mental illness (PMI)moving unescorted in public places.				Guidelines to police for handling PMI: PI / Sr PSI to deal with the PMI	

No.	RB/Mentally	The details of the	
III/4343/2010	Dated:	person recorded	
15.03.2010		with the police	
		station.	
		The PMI	
		produced in	
		magistrate's	
		court on same	
		day.	
		PMI admitted to	
		mental hospital	
		immediately on	
		court order.	
		PMI exhibiting	
		excited / violent	
		behaviour to be	
		handled with	
		help from the	
		Forensic Science	
		Department.	

		Women police	
		officers to be	
		present in cases	
		of women with	
		MI.	

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:

- (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
- (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
- (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number	of R	ehabilitation	Number of Rehabilitation Professionals Available	Difference (In Between)
professionals	required	(Special	in the State	
Educators in	different	disabilities,		
Audiologists,	Speech	Therapists,		
etc.)				

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact mail/Website	Number/E-	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

S. N	No. Scheme (DI	DRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Cont number/e-ma		Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiarie
). Det	ails of State Chanr	nelizing Agencies of	NHFDC (Contact F	Person, Address, Conta	act numbers	s/Fax, E-mail, e	tc)
1. List	of Vocational Rel	habilitation centres (VRC):				
S. No	Name and A	ddress		Telephone/Mobile &	E-mail/We	ebsite	
2. List	of Special Emplo	yment Exchanges:					
S. No	Name and A	ddress		Telephone/Mobile &	E-mail/We	ebsite	
13. Det	ails of Special Sch	nools in State:					
S.	Name of	Whether Govt.	Address, Telephor	ne & E-mail/Website		of Students wit	h Disabilities
No.	Special School	or in NGO sector			(OH/VI/I	41)	

Chapter 12: Haryana

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Haryana

2. Details:

State Disabili	Commissioner	for	Persons	with	Name: Designation: Address: Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with Details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Author	rities for Issuance of Disability Certificates			
No.	District(s)	with					
		Telephone/Mobile					
		& E-mail/Website					
			Names &	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/			
			Addresses	E-mail/Website)			

4. Details of Schemes for the Benefit for PwDs:

S.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary	Eligibility & Procedure	Complete
No.			(per month)	for Availing the Benefit	Contact Details
					of the Officer
					Concerned for
					Disbursement
	Educational	Scholarship for students with	Class 1 – 4 Rs. 400 per	Criteria for scholarship	
1.	Scholarships:	disabilities	month		
		No. 1971 /DDSW-GA-II/71	Class $5 - 8$ Rs. 500 per	Age up to 20 years	
		Memo No. 848-SW(4)-2011	month		
		Chandigarh, dated 28-11-2011	Class 9 – 12 Rs. 600 per	Total family income	
			month (Reader	not exceeding Rs.	

			allowance of Rs. 300 for VI students) UG courses Rs. 600 (day scholars) Rs. 800 (hostellers) Rs. 400 (reader allowance) Professional courses / Dip. in professional courses Rs. 800 (day scholars) Rs. 1000 (hostellers) Rs. 500 (reader allowance) PG courses Rs. 1000 (both day scholars and hostellers) Rs. 500		
			(reader allowance)		
2.	Assistance for Educational Materials				
3.	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self- employment etc.)				
4.	Marriage Incentive				
5.	Disability Pension	Disability pension	Rs. 500 pm; Rs. 750 pm for persons with 100% disabilities	Disability should be more than 70% IQ less than 50 for persons with mental disabilities Age between 18 – 60	

				years Family income not to exceed Rs. 10,000 per month.	
6	Financial Assistance	Financial assistance to dwarf persons	Rs. 500 per month		
7	Unemployment Allowance	Department of Social Justice & Empowerment No. 3012-SW (1)2003. Dated, 8.12.2003 No. 94-SW (1)2007. Dated: 24.01.2007	Amounts mentioned for persons with disabilities per month; persons with 100% disabilities per month Matric / Middle pass Diploma holder: Rs. 500; Rs. 1000 Graduate / matric pass diploma holder: Rs. 750; Rs. 1500 PG / Graduate diploma holder: Rs. 1000; Rs. 2000	Allowance given for 6 years from date of registration with employment exchange Applicants must not be in receipt of any other assistance	
8	 (a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other Persons with Disabilities 	Niramaya Scheme: Insurance for the parents / guardians of persons with disabilities			M/s. Alegion, Chennai
9	Aids and Appliances		100% cost of aids and appliances/ artificial limbs reimbursed to District Disability Rehabilitation Centre,		

			Bhiwani		
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
10	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for Persons with Disabilities	For salary of staff, ration money and maintenance allowance of inmates			
11	Infrastructure Development				
12	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to Persons with Disabilities	State level home for the mentally retarded at Rohtak	Target to accommodate 200 children: 150 day scholars and 50 hostellers		Welfare Society for the Home for Persons with Special Needs, Rohtak.
13	Transport Subsidies to Persons with Disabilities		Free travel on state transport buses for persons with visual impairment and 100% orthopaedic impairment. 10% conveyance allowance for government employees with disabilities.		
14	Incentives to employers in				

	the private sector for providing employment to the persons with disabilities				
15	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development				
16	Schemes for Children with Disabilities	Department of Social Justice & Empowerment No. 2351-SW(4)-2008 Dated: 30.01.2009	Rs. 700	Financial assistance is provided to children not attending school due to mental retardation / multiple disabilities. Age up to 18 years.	
17	Schemes for Children with Disabilities	Department of Social Justice & Empowerment No. 1953-SW(4)-2009 Dated: 30.10.2009	Rs. 700 per month	Financial assistance for non school going children with severe disability. Disability more than 70% / IQ less than 50% for mental disability. Assistance provided to multiple children from same family. Age up to 18 years. Domiciled and resided	

				in Haryana for past six months. Total family income not to exceed Rs. 3510 per month. Beneficiaries drawing other assistance are not eligible to apply.	
18	Schemes for children of persons with disabilities	Financial assistance to children of persons with disabilities	Assistance – Rs. 500 per month	Age below 21 years. Total family income not exceeding Rs. 30,000 per annum. Domiciled and residing in Haryana.	
19	Other schemes in the State	Department of Social Justice & Empowerment No. GA.I SW. 71, Dated Chandigarh		Rules for residential school for the visually impaired: Age between 6 – 18 years. Eligibility up to middle school. Domiciled and residing in Haryana.	Application forms available at the offices of Dy Commissioners, SDOS (Civil), Tehsildars and DSJE.

20	Other schemes	Awards for best employee, best	Best Employee: 2	
20	in the State	employer, best self-employed	categories – govt & pvt.	
	in the State	and best placement officer	Rs. $15,000 (1^{st}); Rs.$	
		DSJE No. 1759SW(1) /2008	10,000 (2 nd)	
		Chandigarh, Dated: 4.02.2008	- ·	
			prize): Rs. 10,000	
			Best employer: two	
			categories – government	
			/ private	
			Rs. 25,000	
			Best placement officer:	
			Rs. 10,000	
			Best individual:	
			Rs. 25,000	
			Best institution:	
			Rs. 25,000	
			Best Creative Person:	
			(For one male and one	
			female)	
			Rs. 25,000	
			Best Creative Child (one	
			boy; one girl)	
			Rs. 5,000	
			All awards include	
21	0.1	A 1 C	shield and scroll.	
21	Other schemes	Age relaxation for govt service	10 years relaxation in	
	in the State		upper age limit in	
			recruitment to	
			government service.	
			Retirement age	
			increased to 60 years for	
			persons with 70% or	
			-	
			more disability.	

22	Other schemes	Visually impaired employees of	
	in the State	the state government are given	
		priority in allotment of	
		government accommodation.	

- 5. Whether the State government has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of Rehabilitation Professionals	Difference (In Between)
professionals required (Special	Available in the State	
Educators in different		
disabilities, Audiologists,		
Speech Therapists, etc.)		

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

(AI	ails of NGOs received funds under Assistanc OIP) Ds of the State/UTs:	ee to Disabled Person Scheme	s for Purchase/Fitting	g of Aids and Ap	opliances for
S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact Number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
	ails of NGOs received funds under Deen re/UTs:	dayal Disabled Reh	abilitation Scheme ((DDRS) scheme	e for PwDs of the
S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
	ails of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFD of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC)		Address, Contact num	bers/Fax, E-ma	il, etc)
	of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC)	:	Address, Contact num	·	il, etc)
S. No	of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC)	:	·	·	il, etc)

L		

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No	Name Specia	of al School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)

Chapter 13: Himachal Pradesh

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Himachal Pradesh

2. Details:

State Disab	Commissioner	for	Persons	with	Name: Designation: Address: Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with Details:

S.	Name	of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Author	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates		
No.	District(s)		with				
			Telephone/Mobile				
			& E-mail/Website	Names & Addresses	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/ E-mail/Website)		

4. Details of Schemes for the Benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete
No.		Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure for	Contact
			(per month)	Availing the	Details of the
				Benefit	Officer
					Concerned
					for
					Disbursement
	Educational Scholarships:	Scholarship	Scholarships for	Total famil	y
1.		Scheme	day scholars pm;	income no	t
		Integrated	hostellers pm	exceeding R	

		Scheme for	Class 1 to 5: Rs.	60,000 per annum
		Persons with	150; Rs. 300	
		Disabilities	Class 6 to 8: Rs.	Documents
		No.SJF-	200; Rs. 400	required:
		C(10)-	Class 9 & 10 Rs.	
		31/2006	250; Rs. 500	Bonafide domicile
		Dated	Senior secondary	certificate.
		Shimla-2	Rs. 300; Rs. 600	
			UG courses: Rs.	Disability
			350; Rs. 700	certificate.
			Professional	
			courses: Rs. 400;	Annual report card
			Rs. 800	of applicant.
			PG courses: Rs.	
			450 / Rs. 900	Income certificate
				of family.
2	Reservation in Educational Institutes	Integrated	3% reservations	
		Scheme for	in all educational	
		Persons with	institutes under	
		Disabilities	regular budget	
		NO.SJF-	and programmes	
		C(10)-	of all	
		31/2006	government	
		Dated	departments.	
		Shimla-2		
3	Assistance for			
	Educational Materials			
4	Economic Rehabilitation	Integrated	Government	Subsidies provided
	(Grant/Loan for Self-employment, etc.)	Scheme for	subsidy on loans	for loans offered
		Persons with	for self-	by the HP
		Disabilities	employment	Minority Financial
		No.SJF-	projects.	Development.
		C(10)-	Subsidy – 20%	Corporation on
		31/2006	project cost / Rs.	self employment

		Dated	10,000	projects	
		Shimla-2	(whichever is		
5	Marriage Incentive	Integrated Scheme for Persons with Disabilities NO.SJF- C(10)- 31/2006 Dated Shimla-2	less). Disability between 40% - 74% Rs. 8000 Disability 75% & above Rs. 15,000.	Documents required: Birth certificate. Bonafide domicile certificate. Disability certificate. Marriage certificate.	
		Simma 2		Application in prescribed format. Signed undertaking that the grant has not been received earlier.	
6	Disability Pension				
7	Unemployment Allowance				
8	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities(b) Insurance for other PwDs				
9	Aids and Appliances				
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement

10	Activities for which			
	Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs			
11		Integrated	Awareness	
	Infrastructure Development	Scheme for	generation for	
		Persons with	barrier free	
		Disabilities	access.	
		NO.SJF-	Access auditors	
		C(10)-	for creating	
		31/2006	access to public	
		DATED	spaces.	
		SHIMLA-2		
12	Grant-in-aid to Government Institutions for			
	Activities Related to PwDs			
13	Transport Subsidies to PwDs			
14	Incentives to Employers in the Private Sector			
	for Providing Employment to the Persons with			
	Disabilities			
15	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development			
16	Schemes for Children with Disabilities			
17	Other schemes in the State	Integrated	Special schools	
		Scheme for	for visually	
		Persons with	impaired /	
		Disabilities	hearing impaired	
		No. SJF-	students.	
		C(10)-		
		31/2006	Sunder Nagar –	
		Dated	Girls.	
		Shimla-2	Dali – Boys.	
18	Other Schemes in the State	Integrated	3% reservation in	
		Scheme for	all Group 1 – 4	
		Persons with	posts.	
		Disabilities	Posting of choice	
		NO.SJF-	for persons with	
		C(10)-	60% or more	

19	Other Schemes in the State	31/2006 Dated Shimla-2 Integrated Scheme for Persons with Disabilities No.SJF- C(10)- 31/2006 Dated Shimla-2	posts. Posting of choice for persons with 60% or more disability.	
20	Other Schemes in the State	Integrated Scheme for Persons with Disabilities NO.SJF- C(10)- 31/2006 Dated Shimla-2	Training programmes for self-employment.	Applications invited for training programmes. Must be domiciled in Himachal Pradesh. Age between 18 – 45 years. Total family income not to exceed Rs. 1,00,000 per annum. Stipend of up to Rs. 1000 per month is provided.
21	Other Schemes in the State	Integrated Scheme for	Awards for best employer; best	

		•			
		Persons with Disabilities NO.SJF-	employee: Rs. 25,000 with citation; Rs.		
		C(10)-	10,000 each and	1	
		31/2006	citation: one each	Gisaciiiios.	
		Dated	for the visually	Provides barrier	
		Shimla-2	impaired, hearing	C 1	
			impaired and the		
			physically	conditions.	
			disabled.		
				Provides facilities	
				like housing /	
				transport.	
22	Other Schemes in the State	Integrated	Early detection		The
		Scheme for			examination
		Persons with			of children
		Disabilities	screening of		up to age of 6
		No.SJF-	children aged		years will be
		C(10)-	below 12 years		done by
		31/2006			Anganwadi
		Dated			workers and
		Shimla-2			from 6 to 12
					years will be
					done by the
					Health and
					Family
					Department.

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No) Yes
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.

6.	Details	of Human	Resources	Develo	pment:
----	---------	----------	-----------	--------	--------

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of Rehabilitation Professionals	Difference (In Between)
professionals required (Special	Available in the State	
Educators in Different		
Disabilities, Audiologists,		
Speech Therapists, etc.)		

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact Number/E-mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. Beneficiaries	of

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact Number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of beneficiaries

- 10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)
- 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)

Chapter 14: Jammu & Kashmir

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

- 1. Name of State/UT: Jammu & Kashmir
- 2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Designation: Address: Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name	of	Address	of	DC/DM	with	Medical Au	thorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates
No.	District(s)		Telephon	e/Mc	bile &			
			E-mail/W	ebsit	e			
							Names &	Contact Details (Telephone/Mobile/E-mail/Website)
							Addresses	

4. Details of Schemes for the Benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete
No.		Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure	Contact
			(per month)	for Availing	Details of the
			_	the Benefit	Officer
					Concerned
					for
					Disbursement
	Educational Scholarships:				
1.					
	Assistance for Educational Materials				

2.				
	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for Self-			
3.	Employment, etc.)			
4.	Marriage Incentive			
5.	Disability Pension			
6.	Unemployment Allowance			
7.	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities(b) Insurance for other PwDs			
8.	Aids and Appliances	Assistance for Purchasing / Fitting of Aids and Appliances scheme (ADIP)	For income less than Rs. 5000 – entire cost borne by government. For income less than Rs. 8000 – 50% of cost borne by government. Travelling cost (to medical / rehabilitation centre) – Rs. 250.	
			Travelling cost of escort/ attendant – Rs. 250.	

			For income less than Rs. 5000 per month: Boarding charges (for 15 days) – Rs. 30 per day.		
S.	Area of Social Security	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete
No.		Scheme	Beneficiary (per month)	Procedure for Availing	Contact Details of the
			(per month)	the Benefit	Officer
					Concerned
					for Disbursement
	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for				Disoursement
9.	Persons with Disabilities				
10	T. C				
10.	Infrastructure Development				
11.	Grant-in-aid to Government Institutions for Activities Related to PwDs				
11.	Transport Subsidies to Persons with Disabilities				
12.	Transport Substates to Fersons with Disabilities				
13.	Incentives to Employers in the Private Sector for				
	Providing Employment to the Persons with Disabilities				
14.	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development				
15.	Schemes for Children with Disabilities				
16.	Other Schemes in the State	Civil	Identification		
		Secretariat,	of posts for		
		Social	persons with		
		Welfare	disabilities		
		Department	under the J&K		
		Government	Persons with		

	Order No:	Disabilities	
	62 –	Act, 1998.	
	SWof 2001.		
	Dated:		
	13/03/2001		

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation Professionals	Number of Rehabilitation	Difference (In Between)
required (Special Educators in Different	Professionals Available in the	
Disabilities, Audiologists, Speech Therapists,	State	
etc.)		

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

	etails of NGOs that receing DIP) Scheme for Persons			i Persons for Purch	ase/fitting of Aid	is and Apphance
S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO		Address/Contact Number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
	etails of NGOs received sabilities of the State/UTs	•	val Disabled Reh	abilitation Scheme	(DDRS) scheme	for Persons wit
S. No.	S. No. Scheme (DDRS) Name of N		Address/Cont Number/E- mail/Website		Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
	etails of State Channelizing		(Contact Person, A	Address, Contact nun	nbers/Fax, E-mail,	etc)
S. No.	Name and Address	Т	elephone/Mobile	& E-mail/Website		
12. Lis	st of Special Employment	Exchanges:				
S. No.	Name and Address	Т	elephone/Mobile	& E-mail/Website		

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S.	Name of	Whether Government or	Address,	Telephone	&	E-	Category of Students with Disabilities
No.	Special School	in NGO Sector	mail/Websi	te			(OH/VI/HI)

Chapter 15: Jharkhand

Performa for information on State Government Schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PWDS)

1. Name of state/UT: Jharkhand

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name:- Shree Rajiv Arun Ekka
	Designation:- State Disability Commissioner
	Address:- Engineers Hostel, Sector-III, Dhurwa, Ranchi
	Telephone/Fax/ Mobile/E-mail/Website
	Phone- 0651-2441825, Fax-0651-2441886
	Mobile-
	E-mail- sdcjharkhand@yahoo.com
	Website- www.socialwelfarejhar.com

3. Number/ Name of Districts along with details:

S. No.	Name of District (s)	Address of DC/DM	Medical Au	thorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates
		with Telephone/Mobile		
		& E- mail/ Website		
			Names &	Contact Details (Telephone/Mobile / E-mail/Website)
			Address	Contact Details (Telephone, Woone / E man, Website)
			Hudress	
		List Attached Annex- I		List Attached Annex- II

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for PwDs:

S. No.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
5.110.	Subject				l -
		Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure for	Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	Availing the	
				Benefit	
1.	Educational	Viklang chatro	Rs.50 - Class1	Having	Disbursing officer- DSWOS (Contract
	Scholarships:	ko Chatrabritee	to 8 Rs. 250 -	disability	detail- attached)
			Class 9 to	certificate	
			Graduation.	through banks	
			Rs260- PG	Or post office	
			students Rs-		

			100- students of class 1to8 residing in govt. Residential school		
2.	Assistance for Educational Materials	NA	NA	NA	NA
3.	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/loan for self-employment etc.)	NA	NA	NA	NA
4.	Marriage Incentive	NA	NA	NA	NA
5.	Disability Pension	NA	NA	NA	NA
6.	Unemployment Allowance	NA	NA	NA	NA
7.	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities(b) Insurance for other PwDs	NA NA	NA NA	NA NA	NA NA
8.	Aids and Appliances	To purchase special equipments for disabled	As per requirement	Having disability certificate through survey of villages and Blocks	Disbursing officer- DSWO contract detail- attached Annex-III
9.	Activities for which grant-in Aid in given to NGO for Person with Disabilities	For running residential Blind school For running	Recurring-Rs- 2325 Non recurring Rs.83 Recurring-Rs-	As per admission guidelines of the school	

		Deaf and dumb residential school For running residential spastic school	Non recurring Rs.83 Recurring-Rs- 2176 Non recurring Rs.83	-do-	
10.	Infrastructure Development	It relates to department			
11.	Grant-in- aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to PwDs	NÃ			
12.	Transport Subsidies to Persons with Disabilities	NA	NA	NA	NA
13.	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing employment to the Persons with Disabilities				
14.	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development	NA	NA	NA	NA
15.	Schemes for Children with Disabilities	NA	NA	NA	NA
16.	Other schemes in the state	Swami Vivekanand Nishkat Swamlamban	Rs- 400/-	Shankalp attached	Disbursing officer- DSWOS (Contract detail is attached)

Prothshan				NA
Yojna	Free Bus Travel	blind	people	
Free Bus Travel	Facility	only		
Facility in the	-	-		
buses run by				
transport				
department				
Jharkhand has				
been provided				
to blind people				
from transport				
department of				
Jharkhand.				

5. Whether the State Govt. has a policy for persons With Disabilities (PwDs):

(Yes/No)- Yes

- 5.1 If yes, Whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?- Yes
- 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy 05-10-2012
- 5.3If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?- NA
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated? -NA
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.-NA

6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation Professionals	Number of	Difference
required (Special Educators in Different	Rehabilitation	(In Between)
Disabilities, Audiologists, Speech	professionals available in	
Therapists, etc.)	the state	
Information asked from districts		

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S.	Name and Address of member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile/& E-mail/Website
No.		
	Mr. B.K. Goswami (District Judge)	Jharkhand State Legal Services Authority Near AG Office, Doranda, Ranchi – 834002 Ph No. 0651-2482392, 2481520, 2482397 (F) E-mail: jhalsa ranchi@yahoo.co.in, jhalsaranchi@gmail.com

B) Details of District Wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name and Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile/& E-mail/Website

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance Disabled persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Schemes for PwDs of the State/ UTs:

S. No.	Scheme	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
	(ADIP)		Number/E-		
			mail/Website		
	Assistance for	Mukti Sansthan	Albert Compound	900000-2012-13	Chatra- 61
	disabled	Ranchi	Purulia Road	Chatra-300000	Dumka- 197
	Person with		Ranchi	Dumka-600000	Total- 258
	Aids and		9835187674		
	appliance				

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) schemes for Persons with Disabilities of the State/ UTs:

S. No.	Scheme	Name of	Address/Contact Number/	Amount	No. of Beneficiaries
	(DDRS)	NGO	E-mail/Website	of Grant	

1.	Special school	Srijak Samuh	Williams Town Rani Kothi	1314108	85
		Deoghar	B Deoghar (Jharkhand) 9431063699/99058909502/	(2010-11)	
			email- Srijak samuh@gmail.com		
			6		

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDS (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc.)

SCA- Jharkhand state Tribal co-operative Development-Corporation Limited Balihar Road,

Moharabadi, Ranchi-834008

Contact person- Sri Rajesh Kumar Sharma (MD),

Phone-0651-2552398, Fax-0651-2551686,

Email-tcdcjharkhand@gmail.com

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centers (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile/& E-mail/Website		

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile/& E-mail/Website
1	Ranchi	
2	Bokaro	
3	Jamshedpur	

13. Details of Special School in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)
		NGO sector		
1.	Govt. Blind school Ranchi.	Govt.	Harmu Ranchi	VI
			0651-2247141	
2.	Govt. Deaf & Dumb	Govt.	Harmu Ranchi	HI
	School Ranchi		9471169709	
3.	Govt. Deaf & Dumb	Govt.	Hizla Road Dumka.	HI

	School Dumka.		9631528452- Principal	
4.	Blind School Giridih	NGO Smajik Smasya Niwaran Ewam Kalyan Sansthan Hagaribagh	Dukhharan Baba Mandir Road, Ajidih, Giridih 9835168636- Principal ssneks@gmail.com www.ssneks.in	VI
5.	Deaf & Dumb School Hagaribagh.	NGO St. Michael's school for the hearing impaired Hagaribagh	Kanhari Road, Dipugarha, Hazaribagh 06546- 260212	НІ
6.	Deaf & Dumb School Gumla.	NGO Mukti Sansthan Ranchi	Silam, Pirra, Gumla 8292569981- Principal	HI
7.	Deaf & Dumb School Chaibasa.	NGO Srijan Mahila Vikash Munch Chakrdharpur	Asha Kiran Muk Badhir Vidyalya Behind Remand Home, P.O+ Dist- Chaibasa 8877043278- Principal	HI
8.	School for Spastic Children Chakrdharpur.	NGO Srijan Mahila Vikash Munch Chakrdharpur	Prerna Awashividyalya Bangla Tand Ward No- 14, Chakrdharpur 9172508080 Secretary_smvm@yahoo.co.in	MR
9.	School for Spastic Children Ranchi	NGO Cheshire Home Ranchi	Meath Marg, Briyatu, Ranchi 9471561049	MR

10.	School for Spastic	NGO	Tiji Devi Charitable Trust	MR
	Children- Ranchi	Deepsikha	Complex, Near Arah Gate	
		Ranchi	Railway Crossing, Tatisilway	
			Road Namkum, Ranchi	
			834010	
			0651- 6570685	
11.	School for Spastic Children	NGO	Sukrigarha, lari, Ramgarh	MR
	Ramgarh	Rajrppa	09934313689	
		Viklang Seva	09934178594	
		Samiti		
		Ramgarh		

Chapter 16: Karnataka

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Karnataka

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: K.S. Rajanna Designation: State Commissioner Address: No. 55, 2 nd Floor, "Abhaya Sankeerna" Karnataka Slum Development Board Building Risaldar Street, Shesharipuram, Bangalore 560020
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website 080-234625, 23462659, Fax 23462029 scdkarnataka@gmail.com, www.scd.kar.nic.in

3. Number/Name of Districts along with Details

S. No.	Name of District(s)	Address of DC/DM with Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates	
			Names & Addresses	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/ E-mail/Website)
1.	G.C. Prakash Bangalore (urban)	Kempegowda Road, Bangalore 222111292, 94498389777 deo.banagaloreu@gmail.com	Dr. G H Indira Nagar, Bangalore	080 25510258
2.	Shankar Bangalore (Rural)	Vishweswariah Tower, Ambedkarveedhi Bangalore 560001 080 22867221, 9428294924, deo.banagaloreor@gmail.com	Dr. Karnareddy Chitradurga	8194 234710
3.	Manoj Jain,	08354 235091, 9480031234	Dr. S.	08192-259050

16.	Dr. MG	8354 236260
10.		0334 230200
	Beedimani,	
	Bagalakote	
17.	Dr. Sajjanashetty,	8352 270009
	Bijapur	
18.	Dr. Geetha	0836 2741277
	Nyamagowdar,	
	Dharward	
19.	Dr. R. N. Patil,	8372 241118
	Gadag	
20.	Dr. G.S.	8375 233360
	Bekagaonkar,	
	Haveri	
21.	Dr. N. K.	8382 226731
	Murudeswar,	
	Karwar	
22.	Dr. Sulochana S.	8472 278622
	Minch, Gulbaraga	
23.	Dr.	8539 230111
	Karvareeprabha,	
	Koppal	
24.	Dr. Kashinath,	8482 225474
	Bidar	
25.	Dr. T M Nataraj,	8532 235855
	Raichur	
26.	Dr. Pampapathy,	8392 272174
	Bellary	
1	1 -	

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S. No.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary	Eligibility &	Complete
			(per month)	Procedure for	Contact Details
				Availing the	of the Officer
				Benefit	Concerned for
					Disbursement
	Educational Scholarships:	Scholarship to	G.O. No WCD 404 PHP	40% and above	District Disabled
1.		Students	2—1 Banaglore dated	disability persons	officer of
		Prize, Money to	4.9.2001 Annexure C	of all category. No	concerned
		Merited students		income limitation.	district.
	Assistance for				
2.	Educational Materials				
	Economic Rehabilitation	Self-employment	Rs 20,000/- as loan	40% and above	District Disabled
3.	(Grant/Loan for self-	Scheme Adhars	amount, a petty box	disability persons	officer of
	employment, etc.)		worth Rs 15,000/-	of all category	concerned
				Income limitation	district.
				in urban areas Rs.	
				24000/- per annum	
				and Rs. 11,500/-	
				per annum in	
			7,000	Rural areas.	51 1 51 11 1
1 4	Marriage Incentive	Marriage Incentive	Rs 50,000 per couple	40% and above	District Disabled
4.		Scheme		disability persons	officer of
				of all category.	concerned
	D: 132 D	3.6	40 . 740/ 11 1 111	400/ 1 1	district.
~	Disability Pension	Maintenance	40 to 74% disability: Rs.	40% and above	The scheme is
5.		Allowance to the	500 per month and 75%	disability persons	implemented
		Persons with	and above Rs. 1000 per	of all category.	through revenue
		Disabilities	month.	The persons with	department.
				annual income of	Concerned taluk
				Rs. 12000 per	tehsildar or
				annum in rural	implementing
				areas and Rs.	and sanctioning
				17000 in urban	authority.

				areas.	
		Nil		areas.	
6.	Unemployment Allowance				
7.	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other Persons with Disabilities	Insurance Scheme for Parents of Mentally Retarded Children	Group insurance scheme	40% and above disability persons of all category. The person with annual income of Rs. 12,000 per annum in rural area and Rs. 17,000 in urban areas.	
8.	Aids and Appliances	Aids and appliances to the disabled persons.	Needy aids and appliances will be provided to persons with disabilities.	40% and above disability persons of all categories. The person with annual income Rs. 11,500 per annum in rural areas and Rs.24000 per annum in urban areas.	
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete contact details of the Officer concerned for disbursement
9.	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs	Special schools and vocational training centres	As per government order	As per grant in aid code and DDRS scheme.	Director, District Disabled Officer of Concerned District.
	Infrastructure	Nil			

10.	Development				
11.	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for Activities Related to PwDs				
12.	Transport Subsidies to Persons with Disabilities	Free Bus Passes and Concessional Passes	Rs. 660 per annum for 100 km.	40% and above disability persons of all categories.	
13.	Incentives to Employers in the Private Sector for Providing Employment to the Persons with Disabilities	Nil			
14.	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development	3% in all Beneficiary Oriented Schemes			
15.	Schemes for Children with Disabilities	Child Centric Schemes	Rs. 2500 per child per month.	Implemented through NGOs.	Director, District Disabled Officer of Concerned District
16.	Other Schemes in the State	Reimbursement of fees for differently abled students for higher and technical education Child care allowance towards the health and nutritional care of the new born baby of visually impaired. Establishment of Daycare Centres of children with autism and multiple disabilities.	Tuition fee, lab fee, sports, library and exam fee as prescribed by the government. Rs. 2000 per month for 2 years.	40% and above disability persons of all category 40% and above visually impaired parents children with the family income of Rs. 12000 per annum in rural areas, and Rs. 24,000 per annum in urban areas.	District Disabled officer of concerned area

5.	5.1 I 5.2 I 5.3 (i	If ye If ye If N i) V ii) V	the State governments, whether policy has so, give the date of add to, please tick one of the Whether policy has been whether drafting of the No action to draft the	been doption as the followen drafte police	uly and encowing ted? Ted? y has	pproved & nclose a copg: been initia	adopted? py of the tted?	Yes		Os): (Ye	es/No)				
6.	Deta	ails c	of Human Resources	Develo	pmen	t:									
	requ Disa	ired Ibilit	of Rehabilitation pro (Special Educators in ties, Audiologists, sts, etc.)	n Diffe		Number of Available			ssional	s Diff	erence (In l	Betwee	n)		
7.			ls of State Legal Serv												
	S. N	lo.	Name and Address of	of Mem	ber S	Secretary of SLSA Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/			/Website						
	B) I	Deta	ils of District wise Le	egal Se	rvice	Authorities	s (DLSAs	s):							
	S. N	lo.	Name of District		Nam	e & Addres	ss of Cha	irman of DLS	A	Tele	phone/Mol	oile & I	E-mail/V	Vebsite	2
											1				
8.			of NGOs that reces (ADIP) Scheme for					ce to Disable	d Per	rsons fo	or Purchas	se/Fittii	ng of	Aids	and
Ī	S.		, ,	Name				s/Contact		Amount	t of Grant	No. of	?		
	No.	SCI	neme (ADIP)	Name	01 10	<u> </u>	Numbe	r/E-mail/Websi	te	Amoun	t of Grant	Benef	iciaries		
L															_
€.			of NGOs received ties of the State/UTs:	funds	undei	Deenday	al Disab	led Rehabilitat	ion So	cheme	(DDRS) so	cheme	for Per	sons v	with
Γ	S.		cheme (DDRS)		Na	me of NGC)	Address/Co	ontact		Amount	of	No.	of	:
L	<u> </u>		(2212)		1		-	11001000				<u> </u>			160

No.		Number/E- mail/Website	Grant	Beneficiaries

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1.	Women Development Corporation, Jayanagar Shopping Complex, 4 th Block Jayanagar, Bangalore	

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1.	Special Employment Exchange for Person with Disability, Hosur Road Bangalore	26636109

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)	f Students	with
1.	Child Centre scheme and State Grants as per Annexure F					

Chapter 17: Kerala

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Kerala

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Designation: Address: Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S. No.	Name of District(s)	Address of DC/DM with Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website	Medical Au	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates		
			Names & Addresses	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/ E-mail/Website)		

4. Details of Schemes for the Benefit for PwDs:

S.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete
No.			Beneficiary	Procedure for	Contact
			(per month)	Availing the	Details of the
				Benefit	Officer
					Concerned
					for
					Disbursement
	Educational Scholarships:	Scholarship for	Class 1 – 4: Rs.	Total family	
1.		Disabled Students	30 per month	income should not	
			Class 5 – 8: Rs.	exceed Rs. 24,000	
			45 per month	per annum.	
2	Educational Scholarships:	Scholarship for	Scholarship –	Total family	
		students with mental	Rs. 60 per month	income should not	
		disabilities	Dress allowance	exceed Rs. 24,000	
			– Rs. 40 per	per annum.	

			month.		
3	Educational Scholarships:	Special educational scholarship	Rs. 2000 for district toppers. Rs. 5000 for state toppers.	Toppers in visually impaired / hearing impaired / orthopaedic disability / mental disabilities categories.	
4	Education Rules	Kerala Right of Children to Free and Compulsory Education Rules, 2010	Free and compulsory education to children with disabilities up to the age of 18. Provisions made for inclusive education / special schools / learning aids & appliances / training special teachers / vocational training for disabled children.		

5	Education	Reservation of seats in educational institutions.	Arts / Science / Engineering colleges - 3 seats. Polytechnic colleges: 9 seats ITIs - 5 seats Jr. Tech Colleges - 5 % seats. Training school for special education - 25% seats.		
6	Assistance for Educational Materials				
7	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for Self-employment, etc.)	Financial assistance for self employment through Kerala Handicapped Finance & Development Corporation. Loans provided at low interest rates.		At least 40% disability. Total family income should not exceed: Rs. 3,00,000 (rural) Rs. 5,00,000 (urban).	
8	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-employment, etc.)	Financial assistance to visually impaired / locomotor disabled advocates.			
9	Marriage Incentive				
10	Disability Pension				
11	Unemployment Allowance				
12	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities				

	(b) Insurance for other PwDs				
13	Aids and Appliances	Provision of Aids and Appliances		Total income should not exceed Rs. 60,000 per annum. Aids and appliances supplied every three years.	
				Beneficiaries are selected at medical camps held at district, block and panchayat levels.	
14	Aids and Appliances	Subsidy for purchase of Motorised Tricycles	Rs. 10,000.	To self employed persons for purchase of motorised tricycle. Application to be made in the proper format with attested copies of original bill, registration and insurance documents, and photographs.	
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned

					for Disbursement
15	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for Persons with Disabilities	Aid provided to organisations running homes for persons with disabilities.			
16	Infrastructure Development	Department of Local Self Governance GO (MS) No.41/11/LSGD Dated: Thiruvananthapuram 14. 02. 2011		Special provisions for accessibility. Provision of ramps, lifts, convenient parking slots & removal of architectural barriers.	
17	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to Persons with Disabilities				
18	Transport Subsidies to Persons with Disabilities	Free travel in state transport buses and boats for visually impaired and locomotor disabled persons.			
19	Incentives to Employers in the Private Sector for Providing Employment to the Persons with Disabilities				
20	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development	Marriage assistance to women with disabilities and daughters of parents with disabilities			
21	Schemes for Children with Disabilities	Financial assistance	Grant of Rs	. The fund is	

		to children with more than 60% disabilities	15,000 (for boys) and Rs. 20,000 (girls) is given in form of Fixed Deposit.	released at the age of 18 years. Age below 8 years. Disability 60% or more. Total family income should not exceed Rs. 60,000 per annum.
22	Other Schemes in the State	Exemption from professional tax and road tax		
23	Other Schemes in the State	3% reservation in govt employment and PSUs GO (RT) No. 291/2012/SWD dated: Thiruvananthapuram 20 06. 2012 GO (P)No.20/98/P&ARd dated: Thiruvananthapuram, 14. 07. 1998	For Class 1, Class 2, Class3 and Class 4 posts	
24	Other Schemes in the State	Special leave	Govt. employees granted special leave of 15 days for treating any illness directly connected with their disability	

25	Other schemes in the State	Lottery agencies	Grant of Rs.	
			5000 is provided	
			to suitable	
			disabled persons	
			for purchase /	
			sales of lottery	
			tickets	

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii)No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of	Difference (In Between)
Professionals Required (Special	Rehabilitation	
Educators in Different Disabilities,	Professionals	
Audiologists, Speech Therapists, etc.)	available in the	
	State	

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & A DLSA	Address of C	Chairn	nan of	Telephon	e/Mo	bile & E-m	ail/We	ebsite
	ails of NGOs received fu eme for PwDs of the State Scheme (ADIP)			Add		Purchase/		Amount	and Ap	No. o Beneficiaries
NO.				man	/ website			Grant		Beneficiaries
	ails of NGOs received to	funds under Deen	dayal Disab	led R	ehabilitat Address/		ne (D	DDRS) scho		of Beneficiaries
S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)		Name of NGO		number/e	e-	Amount		100.0	of Beneficiaries
	ails of State Channelizing of Vocational Rehabilitat		`	Persor	n, Address	s, Contact	numb	ers/Fax, E-1	mail, e	etc)
S. No	Name and Address			Telep	ohone/Mo	bile & E-r	nail/V	Vebsite		
2. List	of Special Employment E	Exchanges:								
S. No	Name and Address			Tele	phone/Mo	bile & E-	mail/V	Vebsite		

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)

Chapter 18: Lakshadweep

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

- 1. Name of State/UT: Lakshadweep
- 2. Details

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name:
	Designation:
	Address:
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Auth	Medical Authorities for issuance of Disability Certificates		
No.	District(s)	with				
		Telephone/Mobile &				
		E-mail/website				
			Names	&	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/	
			Addresses		E-mail/Website)	

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for PwDs:

S.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete
No.			Beneficiary	Procedure for	Contact Details
			(per month)	Availing the	of the Officer
				Benefit	Concerned for
					Disbursement
	Educational Scholarships:				
1.					
	Assistance for				
2.	Educational Materials				
3	Special Education	Day care centres set up			

		T			1
		in Kavaratti, Androth			
		and Kadmath for special			
		education of severely			
		disabled.			
4	Economic Rehabilitation	Construction of kiosks	Rs. 1,00,000 (one		
	(Grant/Loan for self-	at hospitals.	lakh) allotted for		
	employment, etc.)	-	building each kiosk		
	1 2		Rs. 10,000 granted		
			to disabled allottee		
			for purchase of		
			utensils and		
			perishables		
5	Government Employment	Identification of special	perisitables	Guidelines	
)	Government Employment	_			
		jobs.			
				identification of	
				special jobs based	
				on type of	
				disability.	
				Age between 18 –	
				60 years.	
				D. C	
				Preference to	
				applicants from low	
				income groups.	
6	Marriage Incentive		Rs. 30,000		
7	Disability Pension		Rs. 500		

8	Unemployment Allowance	Up to SSC / SSLC /	Age range $18 - 40$
		HSC – Rs. 500 pm	years.
		Diploma in	
		professional	Natives of
		courses / regular	Lakshadweep by
		Graduation – Rs.	birth and citizens of
		800 pm	India.
		Professional	
		degrees / PG	Should have
		degrees / Research	registered with the
		degrees – Rs. 1000	employment
		pm	exchange and be on
			their live list for the
			last two years.
			Should not be in
			receipt of any other
			monetary
			assistance.
			ussistance.
			Documents
			required:
			Residence
			certificate.
			Disability
			certificate.
			Educational
			qualification
			certificate.
			Transfer certificate
			from institute last
			studied.
			Identity card issued
			by employment

				exchange.	
9	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities			exemunge.	
	(b) Insurance for other PwDs				
10	Aids and Appliances	Aids and appliances supplied in collaboration with Alymco.			State Health Society
S.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete
No.			Beneficiary	Procedure for	Contact Details
			(per month)	Availing the	of the Officer
				Benefit	Concerned for Disbursement
11	Activities for which	F. NO. 14/8/2006-07 -		Committee set up	Disoursement
	Grant-in-Aid is given to	SJEC / 262 Dated:		for certifying	
	NGOs for PwDs	18.9.2007		applications from	
				organisations /	
				individuals for	
				persons with disabilities.	
12	Activities for which	Grants sanctioned to		disdeffices.	
	Grant-in-Aid is given to	voluntary organisations			
	NGOs for PwDs	for conducting			
		awareness programmes.			
13	Infrastructure Development				
14	Grant-in-aid to Govt.				
	Institutions for activities				
1.5	related to PwDs				
15	Transport Subsidies to PwDs				
16	Incentives to Employers in				
	the Private Sector for				
	Providing Employment to				

	the Persons with Disabilities		
17	Scheme for Women		
	Welfare & Development		
18	Schemes for Children with		
	Disabilities		
19	Other Schemes in the State		

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation Professionals	Number of Rehabilitation Professionals Available	Difference (In Between)
Required (Special Educators in Different	in the State	
Disabilities, Audiologists, Speech		
Therapists, etc.)		

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (AD Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs: S. Scheme (ADIP) Name of NGO Address/Contact Number/E-mail/Website Amount of Grant No. of Beneficiarie No. Details of NGOs received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons w Disabilities of the State/UTs: S. Scheme (DDRS) Name of NGO Address/Contact Number/E-mail/Website Amount of Grant No. of Beneficiaries O. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc) 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC): S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 12. List of Special Employment Exchanges: S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 3. Details of Special Schools in State: S. Name of Whether Govt. or Special Schools in State: S. No. Name of Whether Govt. or Special Schools in State: S. No. Name of Whether Govt. or Special Schools in State: S. No. Name of Special Schools in State: S. No. Name of Whether Govt. or Special Schools in State: S. No. Name of Special Schools in State: S. No. Name of Whether Govt. or Special Schools in State: S. No. Name of Special Schools in State:										
S. Scheme (ADIP) Name of NGO Address/Contact Number/E-mail/Website Details of NGOs received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons were Disabilities of the State/UTs: S. Scheme (DDRS) Name of NGO Address/Contact Number/E-mail/Website No. of Beneficiaries No. of Beneficiaries No. of Beneficiaries No. of Beneficiaries Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI) Telephone & E-mail/Website				ssistance to	Disabl	ed Persons for Purc	hase/Fit	ting of Aids	and A	ppliances (ADIP)
No. Number/E-mail/Website Number/E-mail/Website Number/E-mail/Website Number/E-mail/Website Number/E-mail/Website No. of Section of the State/UTs: Scheme (DDRS) Name of NGO Address/Contact Number/E-mail/Website No. of Section of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc) Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website Schools in State: School Name and Address Telephone & Section Name of Section Name	Sch	neme for PwDs of	the State/UTs:							
No. Number/E-mail/Website Number/E-mail/Website Number/E-mail/Website Number/E-mail/Website Number/E-mail/Website No. of Persons volumber/E-mail/Website No. of Number/E-mail/Website No. of Number/E-mai	S	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of I	NGO A	.ddress/	Contact	Amou	nt of Grant	No. o	of Reneficiaries
Disabilities of the State/UTs: S. Scheme (DDRS) Name of NGO Address/Contact Number/E-mail/Website No. of Beneficiaries O. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc) 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC): S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 12. List of Special Employment Exchanges: S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 13. Details of Special Schools in State: S. Name of Special School Special Schools in State: S. Name of Special School Special		Scheme (11511)	1 value of 1				7 mou	nt or Grunt	110.1	or Beneficiaries
Disabilities of the State/UTs: S. Scheme (DDRS) Name of NGO Address/Contact Number/E-mail/Website No. of Beneficiaries O. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc) 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC): S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 12. List of Special Employment Exchanges: S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 13. Details of Special Schools in State: S. Name of Special School Special Schools in State: S. Name of Special School Special										
S. Scheme (DDRS) Name of NGO Address/Contact Number/E-mail/Website Amount of Grant No. of Beneficiaries O. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc) I. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC): S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 12. List of Special Employment Exchanges: S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 13. Details of Special Schools in State: S. Name of Whether Govt. or No. Special School in NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI) Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)	. Det	ails of NGOs re	ceived funds under	Deendayal	Disab	led Rehabilitation	Scheme	(DDRS) scl	heme	for Persons with
No. Number/E-mail/Website Beneficiaries 0. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc) 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC): S. No.			1		ı					
0. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc) 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC): S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 12. List of Special Employment Exchanges: S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 13. Details of Special Schools in State: S. Name of Special School in NGO sector in NGO sector No. Special School in NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI) E-mail/Website		Scheme (DDRS)	Name of N	1GO				mount of Gra		
S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website	No.				Num	iber/E-mail/Website			В	eneficiaries
S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website	0 Dot	roils of State Chan	nalizing Agangies of	NUEDC (C	ontoot I	Parson Address Co.	ntoct nu	mborg/Fox F	moil .	ata)
S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 12. List of Special Employment Exchanges: S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 13. Details of Special Schools in State: S. Name of Whether Govt. or No. Special School in NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website Special School In NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website Special School In NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website					Omaci i	erson, Address, Cor	mact mui	illocis/i ax, L	-111a11, (etc)
12. List of Special Employment Exchanges: S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 13. Details of Special Schools in State: S. Name of Whether Govt. or No. Special School in NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI) Telephone & E-mail/Website				(vic).						
S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 13. Details of Special Schools in State: S. Name of Whether Govt. or No. Special School in NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI) Telephone & E-mail/Website	S. No	o. Name and A	address			Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website				
S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 13. Details of Special Schools in State: S. Name of Whether Govt. or No. Special School in NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI) Telephone & E-mail/Website										
S. No. Name and Address Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website 13. Details of Special Schools in State: S. Name of Whether Govt. or No. Special School in NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI) Telephone & E-mail/Website										
3. Details of Special Schools in State: S. Name of No. Special School in NGO sector Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website E-mail/Website Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)			<u> </u>							
S. Name of Special School Whether Govt. or in NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)	S. No	Name and A	ddress			Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website				
S. Name of Special School Whether Govt. or in NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)										
S. Name of Special School Whether Govt. or in NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)										
S. Name of Special School Whether Govt. or in NGO sector Telephone & E-mail/Website Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)	L 13. Det	ails of Special Sch	nools in State:							
E-mail/Website		<u> </u>		Address,		Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)		I/HI)		
	No.			&					,	
				E-mail/We	ebsite					
		10 3/1	D 1 1							

Chapter 19: Madhya Pradesh

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Madhya Pradesh

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Designation: Address: Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates				
No.	District(s)	with					
		Telephone/Mobile &					
		E-mail/Website	Names &	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/ E-mail/Website)			
			Addresses	•			

4. Details of Schemes for the Benefit for PwDs:

S. No.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Pe Beneficiary (per month)	er	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
1.	Educational Scholarships:	Scholarship for higher education abroad No. 1-3-36/2008/26-2 Dated: Bhopal, 24.11.2008			Age not more than 35 years on the 1 st January on year of application. Total family income not to exceed Rs. 96,000 per annum. Available to only one child per family.	

				Documents required: Income certificate. Caste certificate. Disability certificate. Domicile proof.	
2	Educational Scholarships	Tuition fees, maintenance & transport allowance for students pursuing medicine / engineering / computer science / management studies. Sl. F. 3-35-2008-20-2 Dated: Bhopal, 30.12.2009	Fees paid directly to govt colleges Fees equivalent to govt fees is paid to private colleges Maintenance allowance of Rs. 1500 for 10 months is paid directly to the college Transport allowance of Rs. 500 from Nagar Nigran Kshetra and Rs. 300 from Nigar Palik Kshetra for 10 months.	40%. Natives of Madhya	
3	Educational Scholarships:	Scholarship for students with disabilities	Primary / Middle: Rs. 500 (for 10 months) Higher Secondary: Rs. 1000 (for 10 months).	No limit on family income.	

	UG / PG /
	Polytechnic: Rs.
	2000 (for 10
	months).
	Reader
	allowance for
	VI students:
	UG /
	Polytechnic: Rs.
	1000.
	PG: Rs. 1250.
	Technical
	course: Rs.
	1500.
	For students
	entering 9 th class and 11 th class as
	regular students:
	Rs. 2500.
	For students
	entering 12 th
	class and
	college as
	regular students:
	Rs. 3000.
	Class 9 th – 12 th :
	Books /
	stationery/
	uniform: Rs.
	1550.
	Girls: Rs. 2000.
	VI students: Rs.
	750.
	Escort

4	Assistance for Educational Materials	Education Department provides aids and appliances for students with disabilities.	allowance for locomotor disabled students (lower limbs): Rs. 750. Visually impaired / Hearing impaired / Locomotor disabled (upper limbs) / Mentally disabled: Laptop Locomotor disabled (lower limbs): Motorised tricycle.	No limit on family income.	
5	Students Hostels	Hostels for disabled students. No. 1-3-44/2008/26-2 Dated: Bhopal, 8.09.2008	Minimum of 5 students are required to start a hostel. Separate hostels for boys and girls should be maintained.	Facilities available to students in Class 11 and above who applied for scholarship post matriculation. Must be domiciled in Madhya Pradesh. Total family income not to exceed Rs. 96,000 per annum.	
6	Extra time for attempting exams	Extra time for students with upper limb disabilities / cerebral palsy / visual	20 minutes per hour extra time is given to all visually		

		impairment. Sl. No. 7 Vidyochith/2007 Dated: Bhopal, 8.01.2007	impaired candidates and candidates with upper limb / cerebral palsy attempting exams without scribes.		
7	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-employment etc.)				
8	Marriage Incentive	Marriage grant for persons with disabilities. No. 1-3-42/2008/26-2 Dated: Bhopal, 12.06.2008	Rs. 25,000 grant for marriage between persons with disabilities / persons without disabilities. Rs. 50,000 grant for marriage between two persons with disabilities.	Should be domiciled in Madhya Pradesh. Non income tax payers. Only for first marriage of persons with disabilities. Age – above 18 years for women. Age – above 21 years for men.	
9	Disability Pension	Disability / Social Security Pension	Rs. 150 per month. Rs. 300 per month. Rs. 500 per month.	Age above six years. No limit on total family income. Age above 18 years. Belonging to BPL category.	

			For persons with multiple disabilities / mental	
			retardation.	
10	Disability Pension	Grant-in-aid for persons with multiple disabilities	Applicants domiciled in Madhya Pradesh.	
		/ mental retardation. Sr. No. 1-3-40/2008 Dated: Bhopal, 18.06.2009.	Belong to BPL category.	
			Bank account should be jointly held by applicant and guardian in a nationalised / cooperative / regional rural bank.	
			Documents required: Proof of age issued by competent authority.	
			Disability certificate.	
11	Unemployment Allowance			
12	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities(b) Insurance for other PwDs	Coverage under Niramaya Health Insurance scheme for persons with multiple disabilities / mental retardation. Sr. F 1897/2012/26-2 Dated: Bhopal, 10.09.2012.	Applicants should be above six years of age. Persons with mental retardation / multiple disabilities receiving Rs. 500 grant under the multiple disabilities and Mental Retardation Grant are eligible to be covered under this scheme. Beneficiaries will be covered by the district	

				administration.	
13	Aids and Appliances	Assistance for purchase of aids and appliances.	Financial assistance provided to disabled for purchase/fitting of artificial limbs & aids/appliances.		
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
14	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs	Assistance to beneficiaries from aided voluntary organisations. No. 3-12/2013/126-2 Sr. No. 906/2013/26-2 Dated: Bhopal, 30.04.2013	Rs. 1000 per month.		
15	Infrastructure Development				
16	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to PwDs				
17	Transport Subsidies to PwDs	Travel allowance for disabled state government employees. Sl. No. 1-2-47/2010/26-2	Gazetted officers: Rs. 500 per month. Grade 3 and		

		Dated: Bhopal, 24.06.2013	Grade 4 officers: Rs. 350 per month.		
18	Incentives to Employers in the Private Sector for Providing Employment to the Persons with Disabilities				
19	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development				
20	Schemes for Children with Disabilities	Disability Pension under the Overall Social Safety Pension Scheme No. F 2-87/2010/26-2 Dated: Bhopal, 25.06.2013.	Rs. 150 per month.	Age between 6 – 18 years. Minimum 40% disability. Belonging to BPL category.	
21	Other Schemes in the State	Awards for clearing civil services selection No. 1-3-59/2008/26-2 Dated: Bhopal, 8.08.2006	Passing preliminary – Rs. 20,000. Passing main exam – Rs. 30,000. Passing final selection – Rs. 20,000.	Applications to be submitted to the Composite Coordinators of Social Justice of the respective districts within 30 days of declaration of results.	
22	Other schemes in the State	Govt websites to be WCAG 2.0 compliant and Unicode fonts to be used. No. 31/2013/56			

			Dated: Bhopal, 7.01.2013		
23	Health Rehabilitation	&	Surgery camps are conducted for persons with orthopaedic disabilities.	Free of cost.	
24	Disability Rehabilitation	&	Awards for outstanding work in disability and rehab for institutions / individuals / govt employees.	2 awards each for visually impaired / hearing impaired / locomotor disabled employees.	
25	Disability Rehabilitation	&	Maharishi Dadhichi Award For social workers / organisations for disabled	1 st prize: Rs. 1,00,000 & citation. 2 nd prize: Rs. 50,000 & citation. 3 rd prize: Rs. 25,000 & citation.	Separate awards for the fields of visually impaired / hearing impaired / locomotor disabled / mentally disabled.
26	Other Schemes the State		•	Persons with disabilities are exempted from payment of professional and road taxes.	
27	Other schemes the state	in	Concessions for persons with disabilities.	Persons with disabilities get 10% bonus marks in competitive exams.	

_			
		students	
	can use	scribes	
	to	attempt	
	exams.		
	Visually	/	
	hearing ,	/ speech	
	impaired		
	exemption		
	HSC		
	Braille	press	
	establish		
	Bilaspur		
	supply	Braille	
	books		
	cost.		
	Disabled		
	governm		
	employe		
	eligible		
	medical		
	treatmen	t.	
	VI stude	ents are	
	eligible	to	
	receive		
	free of co		
	Disabled		
	persons	are	
	exempte		
	typing		
	post of I		
	10%	grace	
	marks	for	
	disabled		
	for appo		

_	<u> </u>	
		to Grade 3
		(typing) &
		Grade 4 posts.
		Leprosy cured
		persons are
		given Rs. 300
		per month as
		maintenance
		allowance.
		Visually
		impaired
		persons are
		exempted from
		payment of
		registration and
		application fees
		for govt jobs
		and are eligible
		for travelling
		allowance for
		attending
		interviews.

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
- 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
- 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
- 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of	Difference (In Between)
professionals required (Special	Rehabilitation	

Educators in different disabilities, Audiologists, Speech Therapists, etc.)	professionals Available in the State	

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

8. Details of NGOs that received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact mail/Website	Number/E-	Amount of Grant	No. Beneficiaries	of

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/e- mail/website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

10.	Details of State	Channelizing A	Agencies o	of NHFDC (Contact Person,	Address,	Contact numbers/Fax,	E-mail, etc)
-----	------------------	----------------	------------	------------	-----------------	----------	----------------------	--------------

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	, L	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)

Chapter 20: Maharashtra

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

- 1. Name of State/UT: Maharashtra
- 2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Designation: Address: Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S. No.	Name of District(s)	Address of DC/DM with Telephone/Mobile &	Medical Authori	ties for Issuance of Disability Certificates
	, ,	E-mail/website	Names &	
			Addresses	E-mail/Website)

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for PwDs:

S.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary	Eligibility & Procedure	Complete
No.			(per month)	for Availing the Benefit	Contact Details
					of the Officer
1.	Educational				
	Scholarships				
2.	Assistance for				
	Educational				
	Materials				
3.	Examinations	Use of scribe and		Use of scribe and extra	
		extra time for		time to students with	
		disabled students.		visual impairment and	
				orthopaedic disabilities,	
				dyslexia, dysgraphia,	
				dyscalculia and others.	
4.	Economic				

	Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-				
	employment etc.)				
5.	Marriage Incentive				
6.	Disability Pension				
7.	Unemployment Allowance				
8.	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities				
	(b) Insurance for other PwDs				
9.	Aids and Appliances				
S.No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
10.	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs				
11.	Infrastructure Development				
12.	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for				

	Activities			1
	related to PwDs			
13.	Transport			
13.	Subsidies to			
	PwDs			
1.4	1.1			
14.	Incentives to			
	Employers in			
	the Private			
	Sector for			
	Providing			
	Employment to			
	the Persons			
	with Disabilities			
15.	Scheme for			
	Women			
	Welfare &			
	Development			
16.	Schemes for			
	Children with			
	Disabilities			
17.	Other schemes	Provision of assistive	Disabled state govt	
	in the State	technology to state govt	employees are to be	
		employees	provided with supportive	
		Government Decision	devices and assistive	
		Date: Court Order-	technology for effective	
		2011/C.No-4/Amendment	functioning.	
		- 3 Dated: 3 rd June 2011	Employees are eligible to	
		Government Circular No.	purchase two assistive	
		Court Order – 2011/C No	devices costing up to a	
		- 4/Amend Dated: 20 th	maximum of Rs. 50,000.	
		August 2011	Devices / technologies	
			costing more than Rs.	
			50,000 are to be directly	
			provided by the	
	1		provided by the	

If yes, whether policy has been given the date of the first one of the fir	has been drafted? g of the policy has been initiated? ft the policy has so far been taken.	y?			
mber of Rehabilitation fessionals required ecial Educators in	Number of Rehabilitation Professiona	als Difference (In Between)			
fessionals required ecial Educators in		lls Difference (In Between)			
ferent Disabilities, diologists, Speech erapists, etc.)		Difference (In Between)			
Details of State Legal S	ervice Authority (SLSA):				
lo. Name and Addres	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website				
Details of District wise	Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):				
	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	phone/Mobile & E-mail/Website			
	Details of District wise Name of District				

and			Appliances	es (ADIP)		
Sche	eme for PwDs of the	he State/UTs:				
S.No.	Scheme (ADI	P) Name of N	VGO	Address/Contact Number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
	nils of NGOs rec e/UTs:	eived funds under	Deendayal Disab	led Rehabilitation Sci	heme (DDRS) scheme	for PwDs of the
S. No.	Scheme (DDI	RS) Name of N	NGO	Address/Contact number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
					 act numbers/Fax, E-mail	
S. No.		Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC): Name and Address			E-mail/Website	
12. List	of Special Employ	vment Exchanges:				
S. No.				Telephone/Mobile &	E-mail/Website	
13. Deta	ails of Special Scho	ools in State:				
S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students	s with Disabilities (OH/V	VI/HI)

8. Details of NGOs that received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids

Chapter 21: Manipur

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities

1. Name of State: Manipur

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name:
	Designation:
	Address:
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website:
	L. Ibobi Singh
	Commissioner ,Disability(Ex-Officio) and Director, Social Welfare
	Thangmeiband Khomdram Selungba Leikai, Imphal West
	E-mail address- ibobil01@gmail.com
	Website: www.disabilitymanipur.in

3. Number/Name of districts along with details:

S1.	Name of district(s)	Address of DC/DM with Telephone/Mobile and Medical Authorities for issuance of Dis	ability
No.		E-mail/Website Certificates	
	Imphal East	M. Joy- 0385-2458387 Name & Address Contact Details	
	Imphal West	K. Radhakumar, 0385-2451188/2414615 (Telephone/Mobile/E-	
	Thoubal	T. Ranjit Singh, 03848-222662/222663 mail/Website)	
	Bishnupur	Jason Shimray, 03879-222212	
	Chandel	Th. Chitaranjan, 03872/232221/232453, Health Department, Director, Health Se	rvices
	Churachandpur	dpc.cdl@gmail.com Manipur has been Manipur	
	Ukhrul	P.K. Jha, 03874/234234/233930, notified as the Medical	
	Senapati	cpradeepkjha@gmail.com Authorities	
	Tamenglong	Hrishikesh Modak, 03870-265035/265566 for issuance of	
		Jacinta Lazarus, 03871-2221681 Disability Certificate	
		Chiphang Arthur Worchuiyo, 03877- vide Govt.	
		267003/267450, Arthur@gmail.com Notification No.	

	7/79/2013-S(SW dated 17 th February, 2014	

4. Details of Scheme for the Benefit for PWDs:

Sl. No.	3	Name of Scheme		for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
1.		disabled students	Class VI to VIII- Rs. 50/- per month. Class IX to BA 2 nd Semester- Rs. 60/- per month. 3 rd Semester to 6 th Semester- Rs. 90/-	disabilities reading in Govt. or Private Schools, furnishing necessary documents are eligible. Applicants have to submit their applications through the concerned District	Officer concerned
2.	educational	Not yet taken up except under the SSA		NA	NA
3.	Rehabilitation	Assistance		committee constituted by	District Social Welfare Officer Concerned. From the current financial

	Self- employment etc.)				
4.		The Manipur Grant of incentive award for marriage with persons with disabilities	-	A committee constituted by the government for screening the applications shall recommend the beneficiaries.	Welfare Officer
5.		The State Government has not yet taken up the Disability Pension Scheme.		NA	NA
6.	Unemployment Allowance	Allowance	Undergraduate – Rs. 100/- pm.	A committee constituted by the Government for screening the applications shall recommend the beneficiaries.	Welfare Officer concerned.
7.	Insurance for	Not yet taken up by the	NA	NA	NA

	for other PWDs				
8.		Not yet taken up by the government.	NA	NA	NA
Sl. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount per beneficiary	Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for
9.				Organizations formed by PWDS only or parents of Mental	Welfare Department, Manipur
10.	Infrastructure Development	Nil	NA	NA	NA
11.	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to PWDs		NA	NA	NA
12.	Transport subsidies to Persons with Disabilities		NA	NA	NA

13.			NA	NA	NA
	Employees in the				
	Private Sector for				
	providing				
	Employment to				
	the Persons with				
	Disabilities				
14.	Scheme for	Nil	NA	NA	NA
	Women Welfare				
	& Development				
15.	Scheme for	Scholarship	NA	NA	NA
	Children with	_			
	Disabilities				
16.	Other Schemes in	Nil	NA	NA	NA
	the State				

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): -No
 - a. If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted? NA
 - b. If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy? NA
 - c. If No, please tick one of the following:(i) Whether policy has been drafted? No

 - Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated? No
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken. yes
- 6. Details of Human Recourses Development:

Number	of Rel	nabilitation profe	essionals	Number of Re	habilitation	professionals	Available	Difference (In Between)
required	(Special	Educators	in	in the State				
different	disabilities,	Audiologists,	Speech					
Therapists,	etc.)							
(1)				(2)				(3)
The require	d number of R	ehabilitation prof	essionals	Available/exist	ting staff	s in the	Social	
(Special Ed	ucators in diffe	erent disabilities,		Welfare	Department	. (Disability	

Audiologists, Speech Therapists,	Manipur:-
etc.) has not been worked out.	Psychologist- 4(four)
	Orthotics -1 (one)
	Senior Physiotherapist- 8 (eight)
	Physiotherapy Technician – 11 (eleven)
	Occupational Therapist – 3 (three)
	Prosthetics & Orthotics (tech)- 2 (two)
	Special Educator (HI)- 33 (thirty three)
	Special Educator (MR) -52 (fifty two)
	Special Educator (MD) – 27 (twenty seven)
	Special Educator (VI)- 30 (thirty)
	Earmould Tech. and Hearing Aid Repairer
	-1(one)
	MRW -13 (thirteen)
	Mobility Instructor -2 (two)

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

Sl.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile	&	E-
1.	Ch. Brajachand Singh, Member Secretary	0385-2413552,9774744	4035,	
		masla.imphal@gmail.c	<u>om</u>	

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities

Sl Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1. Imphal East, Imphal West & Ukhrul	Shri Guneshwor Sharma, Manipur Judicial Service 9436204458 (MJS) and Chairman DLSA
2. Churachandpur, Tamenglong & Chandel	Shri BK. Sharma, Manipur Judicial Service (MJS)9856024105 & Chairman DLSA
3. Thoubal	Shri Salam Imocha Singh, Manipur Judicial 9436892146 Service (MJS) & Chairman DLSA

4.	*	Shri M. Manojkumar Singh, Manipur Judicial Service (MJS) &	9436890489
		Chairman DLSA	
5.	Senapati	G. Gaiphulsillu Kabui, Manipur	9862028186
		Judicial Service (MJS) &	
		Chairman DLSA	

8. Details of NGOs that received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PWDs of the State/UTs: (for the year 2013-14)

Sl. No	. Scheme(ADIP)		Address/Contact number/E-mail/Website		No. of Beneficiarie s
1.	Assistance to Disabled Persons (ADIP)	-	-	-	-

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) for PWDs of the State/UTs (for the year 2012-13)

Sl. No.	Scheme(DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of Grant	No. of
			Number/E-		Beneficiarie
			mail/Website		s
1.	Half Way Home fo	rSocial and Health Devt.	Pishumthong Oinam	Rs. 3,01,026/-	25
	Psychosocial Rehabilitation o	fOrganization	Leikai, I/W		
	Treated and Controlled Menta	1			
	Ill Persons				
2.	Special School fo	rSocial and Health Devt.	Pishumthong Oinam	Rs. 9,42,759/-	120
	Disabled Children	Organization	Leikai, I/W		
3.	Special School for MR & Cl	Kha-Manipur Parents'	Waikhong Kakching	Rs. 9,96,732/-	65
	Children	Association for the Disabled	Khunou, Thoubal		
			District		
4.	Vocational Training fo	Rural Education & Socio-Economic	Thanga, Bishnupur	Rs. 9,58,464/-	45
	Disabilities	Development Organisation,	District		
		(RESEDO)			

5.	VTC for Leprosy Cured Persons and Physically	Women's Economic Development Society	Khongman Zone I – I/E.	Rs. 11,52,477/-	135
	Handicapped Persons				
6.		Better Living Conditions and Research Organization (BELCRO)	Athokpam Awang Leikai, Thoubal	Rs. 3,78,682/-	33
7.	<u> </u>	The Development for Women's Programme Centre	Thoubal Wangmataba, Tbl	Rs. 13,86,792/-	116
8.		For Weaker Sections	Imphal East	Rs. 6,28,400/-	99
9.	Vocational Training Centre for Disabled Persons		Palace Compound Imphal East	Rs. 1,77,668/-	40
10.	Residential Special School for Persons with Neuro Developmental Disorder		Singjamei Chanam Pukhri Mapal	Rs. 2,71,555/-	104
11.		Type Writing Institute & Rural Devt.Service	Thoubal Manipur	Rs. 8,53,362/-	209
12.		Type Writing Institute & Rural Devt. Service	Thoubal Manipur	Rs. 5,13,000/-	50
13.	Special School for	Kangchup Area Tribal Development Society	Char Hazar, Motbung	Rs.20,54,161/-	150
14.	Special School for Cerebral Palsy & Multiple Disabilities	, , ,	Ghari Airport Road	Rs.9,31,050/-	85
15.	Pre- School and Early Intervention for Hearing Handicapped.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	RIMS Road, Lamphelpat, Imphal	Pending	-

16.	Special School for Mentally All Challenged & C.P. Children Per		Keishamthong Topl Leirak, Imphal West	Rs. 9,81,702/-	30
17.	I ~	Manipur Mentally Handicapped sons Welfare Organization	Keishamthong Top Leirak, Imphal West	Rs. 5,43,078/-	20
18.	Ch. Ibohal Institute's Special School for Mental Retardation	•	Sangaiprou, Airport Road, Imphal West	Rs. 4,62,000/-	59
19.	Ch. Ibohal Institute's Hostel for MR	• 0	Sangaiprou, Airport Road, Imphal West	Rs. 3,01,650/-	72
20.	Ch. Ibohal Institute's Half Way Home	• 0	Sangaiprou, Airport Road, Imphal West	Rs. 7,25,580/-	112
21.	Special School for Mentally Challenge cum Residential School	1	1	Rs. 4,68,074/- (50% of the sanctioned	

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (contact person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc.)

The Manipur State Women Development Corporation (MSWDC) had been appointed as the State Channelizing Agency. Shri N. Binod Singh, Assistant Director, (WP). Directorate Complex, Social Welfare Department, Manipur, 2nd MR Gate, Imphal.

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres(VRC):

Sl. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website				
1.	Nil					
List of S	List of Special Employment Exchanges:					
Sl. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website				
1.	Special Employment Exchange, Lamphelpat, Near D.C. Office	,				

12. Details of Special Schools in the State:

Sl. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	E- mail/Website	Category c students wit Disabilities
1.	Govt. Ideal Blind School	Govt. sector	Takyel, Imphal West	VI
2.	Govt. Deaf and Mute School	Govt. Sector	Takyel, Imphal West	HI

3.	Special School for Disabled Children.	NGO (with the GIA from the Ministry)	Chingarel, Tezpur, Imphal East	MR
4.	Special School for MR & CP Children	NGO (with the GIA from the Ministry)	Waikhong Kakching Khunou, Thoubal District	MR
5.	Special School for M.R.	NGO (with the GIA from the Ministry)	Athokpam Awang Leikai, Thoubal.	MR
6.	Special School for Hearing Handicapped	NGO (with the GIA	Palace Compound, Imphal East	HI
		from the Ministry)		
7.	Residential Special School for Persons with Neuro Developmental Disorder.	NGO (with the GIA from the Ministry)	Porompat, Imphal East	MR
8.	Residential School for Physically Handicapped.	NGO (with the GIA from the Ministry)	Thoubal, Manipur	MR
9.	Special School for Handicapped	NGO (with the GIA from the Ministry)	Char Hazar, Motbung, Senapati	MR
10.	Special School for Cerebral Palsy & Multiple Disabilities.	NGO (with the GIA from the Ministry)	Ghari Airport Road, Imphal West	CP & MD
11.	Special School for Mentally Challenged & C.P. Children.	1	Keishamthong Top Leirak, Imphal West	CP & MR
12.	Ch. Ibohal Institute's Special School for Mental Retardation		Sangaiprou, Airport Road, Imphal West	MR
13.	Special School for Mentally Challenge cum Residential School.	NGO (with the GIA from the Ministry)	New Lamka, Churachandpur	MR

Chapter 22: Meghalaya

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

- 1. Name of State/UT:
- 2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Smt. C. Kharkongor Designation: Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities Address: Lower Lachumiere, Temple Road, Meghalaya, Shillong- 793002 Tele Fax – 0364-2506521 E-mail – cpwdmeg@gmail.com

3. Number/ Name of Districts along with details:

Sl.	Name of District(s)	Address of DC/DM with	Medical Authorities for issuance of	
No.		Telephone/Mobile & E-	Disability Certificates	
		mail/Website	Names &	Contact details
			Addresses	(Telephone/Mobile
				/E-mail/Website)
1.	East Khasi Hills		District Medical	
			Board, PHC/CHC	
			Doctors (vide	
			Notification No.	
			Health.	
			113/2009/238 Dt.	
			12.08.2011)	
2.	West Khasi Hills		do	
3.	South West Khasi Hills		do	

4.	West Jaintia Hills	do	
5.	East Jaintia Hills	do	
6.	Ri- Bhoi District	do	
7.	North Garo Hills	do	
8.	East Garo Hills	do	
9.	South Garo Hills	do	
10.	West Garo Hills	do	
11.	South West Garo Hills	do	

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for PwDs:

Sl.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount per Beneficiary (per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact
No.			month)	Procedure for	Details of the
				Availing the	Officer
				Benefit	Concerned for
					Disbursement
1.	Educational	Scholarship to	Enclosed Annexure 'A'	Copy of the	Enclosed
	Scholarships:	Handicapped		scheme enclosed	Annexure -I
		students		at Annexure 'B'	
2.	Assistance for	Book Grant,	Enclosed Annexure 'C'	Copy of the	
	Educational	Uniform Grant		scheme enclosed	
	Materials	(SW)		at Annexure 'D'	
	Braille Textbooks	Inclusive	LP – Rs. 150/- per CWSN	Blind CWSN	District Mission
		Education (IE)	UP – Rs. 250/- per CWSN		Coordinator
		under RTE-SSA			Office, SSA,
					District Unit

	General Textbooks		LP – Rs. 150/- UP – Rs. 250/		All enrolled CWSN	District Mission Coordinator Office, SSA, District Unit
3.	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self- employment etc.)	Assistance to P.W.D for Vocational Training and Self-Employment.	Stipend – 1500 per month		Brief note on the scheme is enclosed at Annexure 'E'.	
4.	Marriage Incentive					
5.	Disability Pension					
6.	Unemployment Allowance.	Unemployment allowance to PWD.	500 per month		Copy of the scheme enclosed at Annexure 'D'.	
7.	(a) Insurance for employees with Disabilities.(b) Insurance for other PwDs					
8.	Aids and Appliances	Inclusive Education (IE) under RTE-SSA	@ Rs. 2000/- per CWSN		Genuine cases of CWSN requiring assistive devices (956 nos. of Aids & Appliances)	District Mission Coordinator Office, SSA, District Unit
Sl.	Area of Social Security	y	Name of	Amount per	Eligibility & Procedure for availing the	Complete Contact Details of the Officer

No		Scheme	Beneficiary (Per month)	benefit	Concerned for Disbursement
9.	Activities for which Grant-In-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs	Grant-In-Aid to voluntary organization working for welfare of Handicapped	,	Copy of the scheme enclosed at Annexure 'F'	
10.	Infrastructure Development				
11.	Grant-In-Aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to PwDs				
12.	Transport Subsidies to PwDs	Conveyance Allowance (SW)	100 per month per beneficiary	Copy of the scheme enclosed at Annexure 'D'	
		Inclusive Education (IE) under RTE-SSA	Transport/Escort allowances @ Rs. 300/- per month for 10 months	3188 numbers of Severe CWSN	
13.	Incentives to Employers in the private sector for providing employment to the Persons with Disabilities				
14.	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development				
15.	Schemes for Children with Disabilities	Under PAB of RTE-SSA 2013-14, Govt. of India has approved an amount of Rs. 3000/- per Child per annum which is inclusive of all the			

		above items		
16.	Other schemes in the State			

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
 - (i) If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - (ii) If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - (iii) If No, please tick one of the following:
 - Whether policy has been drafted?
 - Whether drafting if the policy has been initiated?
 - No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.

6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of Rehabilitation professionals	Difference (In Between)
professionals required (Special	available in the State	
Educators in different disabilities,		
Audiologists, Speech Therapists,		
etc.)		

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

Sl. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/ Mobile & E-mail/Website
1.	A. Ripnar	98566-28883

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S1.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/ Mobile & E-
No.			mail/Website
1.	East Khasi Hills	District Session Judge, Shillong	0364-2225743
2.	West Khasi Hills	Deputy Commissioner, West Khasi Hills, Nongstoin	03654-280221
3.	South West Khasi Hills	Deputy Commissioner, South West Khasi Hills,	03656-285214

		Mawkyrwat	
4.	East Jaintia Hills	Deputy Commissioner, East Jaintia Hills, Khliehriat	03655-230713
5.	West Jaintia Hills	Deputy Commissioner, West Jaintia Hills, Jowai	03652-220721
6.	Ri-Bhoi	Deputy Commissioner, Ri-Bhoi, Nongpoh	03638-232221
7.	East Garo Hills	Deputy Commissioner, East Garo Hills, William	03658-220226
		Nagar	
8.	West Garo Hills	Deputy Commissioner, West Garo Hills, Tura	03651-223835
9.	North Garo Hills	Deputy Commissioner, North Garo Hills,	03659-268242
		Resubelpara	
10.	South Garo Hills	Deputy Commissioner, South Garo Hills, Baghmara	03639-234292
11.	South West Garo Hills	Deputy Commissioner, South West Garo Hills,	03651-261209
		Ampati	

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/ Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

Sl.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of
No.			number/E-mail/Website	Grant	Beneficiaries
1.	ADIP	SSIRPD	0364-2502092/2500433	21.57 Lakh	873

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S1.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/E-	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Traine of 1400	mail/Website	Grant	Deficiteraties
1.	ADIP	SSIRPD	0364-	21.57 Lakh	873
			2502092/2500433		
2.	DDRS	Montfort Centre for	Danakgre, Tura-		193 nos.
	(SW)	Education,	794101,		
			Meghalaya		

Bethany Society	Araimile New Tura, West Garo Hills, Meghalaya	159 nos.
Dwar Jingkyrmen School for Children in need of special Education	Dhankheti, Shillong - 793001	116 nos.
Society for the Welfare of Disabled Mary Rice Centre for Special Education School and Centre for Hearing Handicapped Children	Holy Cross Villa, Red Hill Road, Laitumkhrah, Shillong - 793001	113 nos.
Asha School	Asha Rehabilitation Centre (Army Welfare Society, New Delhi), C/O HQ 101 Area, Shillong	33 nos.

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)

Shri. Manik Borbhuiya, Deputy General Manager Meghalaya Co-operative Apex Bank Ltd. & Nodal Officer for NHFDC.

Contact No.: - 0364-2224160, 2224166, 2225190

Tele Fax: - 0364-2222026

Email:- apexbank@sancharnet.in

 $\underline{mcab@dataone.in}$

Website: - www.mcab.gov.in

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC):

Sl. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/ Mobile & E-mail/Website

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

Sl. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/ Mobile & E-mail/Website
1.	Divisional Employment Exchange, East Khasi Hills, Shillong	0364-2227648 & 9863142031
2.	District Employment Exchange, West Garo Hills, Tura	03651-232006 & 9856059471
3.	District Employment Exchange, West Jaintia Hills, Jowai	03652-220716 & 96150-32973
4.	District Employment Exchange, East Garo Hills, Williamnagar	03658-220238 & 9436112784
5.	District Employment Exchange, Ri- Bhoi District, Nongpoh	9436101492
6.	District Employment Exchange, West Khasi Hills, Nongstoin	03654-280232 & 98566-70659
7.	District Employment Exchange, South Garo Hills, Baghmara	94363-22531
8.	District Employment Exchange, South West Garo Hills, Ampati	80142-42412
9.	District Employment Exchange, North Garo Hills, Resubelpara	80145-82494
10.	District Employment Exchange, East Jaintia Hills, Khliehriat	03655-293500
11.	District Employment Exchange, South West Khasi Hills, Mawkyrwat	98565-88308
12.	Sub-Divisional Employment Exchange, East Khasi Hills, Sohra	98627-86632

13.	Sub-Divisional Employment Exchange, West Khasi Hills, Mairang	98565-88308

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

Sl. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)
1.	Fernando Speech & Hearing Centre	NGO Sector	Umniuh Khwan, Ri- Bhoi District, Meghalaya.(9436101037/09206041295) E-mail: merlytk@gmail.com & fshe@gmail.com	NA
2.	Jyoti Sroat School	do	Laitumkhrah, east Khasi Hills, Shillong. (0364-222111- School/0364-2210631- Bethany Office) Email: jssvi@yahoo.co.in / jssie08@gmail.com	do
3.	Dwar Jingkyrmen	do	Stoney Land, East Khasi Hills, Shillong (0364-2221226/ Fax: 0364-2221226) Email: dwar jingkyrmen@rediffmail.com	do
4.	Bethany Society	do	Laitumkhrah, Lady Veronica Lane, East Khasi Hills, Shillong (0364-2210361/ 09436119808) Email: bethanyngo@rediffmail.com	do
5.	Society for the Welfare of Disabled	do	Lady Veronica Lane, St. Edmund's Campus, Laitumkhrah, East Khasi Hills, Shillong.(0364-2210630/ 9774010630/ Fax: 0364-2227705) Email: maryrice1989@yahoo.com	do
6.	Monfort Centre for Education	do	Danakgre, Tura, Meghalaya (9612170048/ Fax: 03651-232059)	do

			Email: mcetura@sancharnet.in	
7.	Asha Rehabilitation Centre	do	C/o 58 Gorkha Training Centre, Happy Valley, Shillong. (0364-2585707/ Fax: 0364-2585707) Email: ashashillong@yahoo.in	do
8.	Roiling Vocational Training Centre.	do	Lady Veronica Lane, St. Edmund's Campus, Laitumkhrah, Shillong. (09436103018) Email: roiling@rediffmail.com & gailsohkhlet@gmail.com	do

Chapter 23: Mizoram

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Mizoram

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Sairengpui
	Designation: Commissioner
	Address: H.No – M/C – 3A, Chaitlang vengiai, Aizawl - 796014
	Telephone – 0389-2349213
	Fax - 2348134
	Mobile - 9436142755
	E-mail – ocfpwd@gmail.com
	Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S. No.	Name of District(s)	Address of DC/DM with Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates					
			Names Addresses	&	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/E-mail/Website)			
1	Aizawl	Dr. Franklin Laitinkhuma IAS Office of DC Aizawl Ph: 0389-2329201						
2	Champhai	Mr. Lalthangoiua Sailo IAS Office of DC Champai Ph: 0383-234402						
3	Mamit	Mr. V Lalrenthanga						

		Office of DC, mamit Ph - 0389-2565220 Fax - 0389-2565414 lalrenthanga_vanhawi@ rediff.com
4	Lawnglai	Mr. J. Hminghanmawia Office of DC, Lawngtlai
5	Serehhip	Ms. Juhi Mukherjea Office of DC Serehhip Ph: 03838-2565220 Fax: 03838-222178
6	Lunglei	Mr V Sapchhunga Office of the DC, Lunglei Ph: 0373-2324121 Fax: 0372-2324021 dclunglei@gmail.com
7	Saiha	Mr. Alok Swarup IAS Office of DC, Saiha Ph:0385-222038 Fax: 03835-222038 alokswarup@gmail.com
8	Kolasib	Mr. Jitendra Yadav Office of DC Kolasib Ph: 03837-220001 Fax: 03837-221063 dcofficeklb@gmail.com

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for PwDs:

S. Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete	Contact	Details	of	the	Officer
------------	---------	------------	---------------	----------	---------	----------------	----	-----	---------

No.		Scheme	Beneficiary (per month)	Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Concerned for Disbursement
1.	Educational Scholarships:	Handicapped Students Stipend	Upto Class IV Rs 30/- V-VII Rs 40 VIII-XII – Rs 85	Students with disabilities and CwDs who are enrolled in the institutions	Director Social Welfare Department
2.	Assistance for Educational Materials	Education Scheme	NA	Under SSA i) textbooks and uniforms are given at free of cost ii) visually impaired children are given large print textbook and blind students are given braille textbooks iii) learning matreal is available to CWDs in all institutions	State Project Officer Mizora, SSA, Rajya Mission, Top loor, McDonald Hill, Zarkawt – 796007 Ph – 0389-2345959/ 0389-2346363 mail – mizoramssa@gmail.com
3.	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-employment etc.)	Economic Rehabilitatio n Scheme (State Scheme)	Rs. 2000 for petty business Rs. 3000 for pig and poultry rearing Sewing	Any disabled persons having disability certificate	Director Social Welfare Department

4.	Marriage Incentive	NA	machines and cobbler tools are given in kind.	NA	NA
5.	Disability Pension		Rs. 250	PwDs who are totally blind and bed-ridden.	Director Social Welfare Department
6.	Unemployment Allowance	State Scheme	Rs. 250	Educate disabled persons who are registered in the employment exchange but not getting employment for more than 2 years.	Social welfare department
7.	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities(b) Insurance for other PwDs	NA			
8.	Aids and Appliances	ADIP		Needy and poor disabled persons at free of cost through the implementing agencies and NGOs	Spastic Society of Mizoram

S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for availing the benefit	Complete contact details of the Officer concerned for disbursement
9.	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs	Grant in Aid	1. Gifted Special School 2012-2013 - Rs 315000 2. Samaritan Association for the Blind 2013-13 Rs. 195625	Any NGOs dealing with disabilities	Ministry of Youth Affairs
10.	Infrastructure Development				
11.	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to PwDs				
12.	Transport Subsidies to PwDs		Free Travel Concession in State Transport Buses	Low vision, blindness, physically disabled and mental illness	Directorate of Transport
13.	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing employment to the persons with				

	disabilities			
14.	Scheme for			
	Women Welfare			
	& Development			
15.	Schemes for	Education	Free Education	Secretary, Board of Education Mizoram
	Children with		till the age of 18	
	Disabilities		TT 1 NA'	
			Under Mizoram	
			Board of	
			Education, blind	
			physically	
			handicapped and	
			dyslexia students will be	
			allowed one	
			additional hour	
			for each exam	
			paper.	
			paper.	
			In lieu of	
			Mathematics,	
			blind students	
			can take up	
			commercial	
			studies or home	
			science.	
			Children with	
			special needs	
			are given	
			transport	
			allowance of Rs.	
			100 per month	

			ı		
				per child and	
				escort allowance	
				of Rs 100 per	
				child in need of	
				escort	
				3% of total seats	
				shall be reserved	
				in all	
				government	
				colleges,	
				colleges with	
				deficit of grant	
				in aid, college of	
				teacher	
				education,	
				Mizoram, Hindi	
				Training	
				college,	
				Mizoram	
				Polytechnic at	
				Lunglei,	
				Women	
				polytechnic at	
				Aizwal and	
				Ekalavya	
				residential	
				model schools.	
16.	Other schemes in	Handicapped	Cobbler Tools	Any person with	Director Social Welfare
10.	the State	Training	and treadle	disabilities.	Director Social Weitare
	The State	Scheme	machines are	alsaoiiitios.	
			given free of		
			cost to trainees		
			cost to trainces		

after	
completion of	
year training	

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No) yes
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted? No
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of	Difference (In Between)
professionals required (Special	Rehabilitation	
Educators in different disabilities,	professionals	
Audiologists, Speech Therapists,	available in the state	
etc.)		
742	198	544

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1.	Thang Lianmang Guite, Junior Judges Building, Secretariat Complex, Aizwal	Ph. 0389-2336621 Email – mizoramslsa@gmail.com

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
	Aizawl	Mr. Sylvie Ralte	0389-232431

Lunglei	Mr. R Lalvena	0372-2322005
Champhai	Mrs. R Lalduhawini	03831-234332
Serechhip	Mrs. Lalrocharni Ralte	03838-226190
Saiha	Dr HTC Lalrinchhana	03835-226254
Lawngtlai	Mr. Lalhmachhuana	03835-232656
Kolasib	Mr. H Lalduhsanga	03837-222155
Mamit	Mrs. Julie Lalrnzami	0389-2565746

8. Details of NGOs that received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of Beneficiaries
No.			number/e-	Grant	
			mail/website		
		Spastic Society	Falkland Veng, Aizawl, Mizoram Ph 0389-	Rs 34 Lakhs	334
		of Mizoram	2350019/943615 9952	per annum	

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of Beneficiaries
No.			number/E-	Grant	
			mail/Website		
		Spastic Society	Falkland 0389-2350019	14,83,785	
		Samaritan Association for the Blind	Durtlang 0389-2362027	3,18,177	
		Onyx Society	Lunglei Venglai 9436147669	15,18,300	

89,735	Sercchip 9089283958	1	Shalom Society			
--------	------------------------	---	-------------------	--	--	--

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)

Manager

Rural Bank

Zarkawt Aizawl, Mizoram

Ph - 0389-2346380

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	_ <u> </u>	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)

Chapter 24: Nagaland

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Nagaland

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with	Name: Dr. Atha Vizol (As on September 2	2013)		
Disabilities	Designation:			
	Address:			
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website:	(0370)	2270284	(O)(Telefax),
	(0370) 2270284			

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates		
No.	District(s)	with			
		Telephone/Mobile &			
		E-mail/Website			
			Names &	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/	
			Addresses	E-mail/Website)	

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
No.		Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure for	Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	Availing the Benefit	
	Educational	State	Rs. 35	Students from Class	Department of Social Welfare/
1.	Scholarships:	Government		I-IV	Commissioner for Disabilities
		Scheme For			
		Persons With	Rs. 50	Students from Class	
		Disabilities		V- VIII	
		Grant for			
		Persons with		Students with	
		Disabilities		disabilities	

Assistance for Educational Materials Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-employmen etc.)		NIL 5%	in typing. NIL 5% of all positions listed in the Schedule to No.	NIL Department of Social Welfare/ Commissioner for Disabilities.
3. Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-employmen	of or Government	5%	listed in the	
			Schedule to No. AR-3/Gen-9/97. Of this 5%, 1% will be reserved for the categories of blindness, low vision, hearing impairment, loco motor disability and cerebral palsy(in that order).	
	Relaxation of Age	Rs. 50,000	The upper limit for jobs in the public service and public undertaking is relaxed by 5 years for persons with disabilities.	

		Sanction by the National Handicapped Finance and Development Corporation		sanctioned to 499 people, to take up trades such as grocery selling, vegetable gardening/vending, raising pigs, poultry, tailoring handicrafts. 200 completely	
		State Government Welfare Scheme for Persons with Disability.	Rs. 200	blind people were provided the financial assistance.	
4.	Marriage Incentive	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Disability	Indira Gandhi	Rs. 200	A monthly pension	Department of Social Welfare/
5.	Pension	National Disability Scheme State Government Welfare	Rs. 60	is provided to persons with severe disabilities of 18 years and older, of which there were 1276 beneficiaries as of October 2012. Person with Physical Disabilities.	Commissioner of Disabilities
	Unemployment	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

6.	Allowance				
	(a) Insurance for	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
7.	Employees with				
	Disabilities				
	(b) Insurance for				
	other PwDs				
		Assistance to	Appliances	Persons with	Department of Social Welfare/
8.	Aids and	Persons with	will be	disabilities who are	Commissioner of Disabilities
	Appliances	Disabilities	provided free	citizens of India	
			of cost.	having a monthly	
				family income up to	
				Rs 6500.	
S.	Area of Social	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
No.	Security	Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure for	Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	Availing the Benefit	
	Activities for	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
9.	which				
	Grant-in-Aid is				
	given to NGOs				
	for Persons with				
	Disabilities				
	Infrastructure	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
10.	Development				
	Grant-in-aid to	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
11.	Govt.				
	Institutions for				
	activities related				
	to PwDs				
	Transport	Free transport		Free bus travel on	NIL
12.	Subsidies to			State Transport	
	Persons with			buses for people	
	Disabilities			with loco motor	

				disabilities. Visually impaired passengers with escorts also get free transport in State Transport Buses.	
13.	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing employment to the persons with disabilities	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
14.	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
15.	Schemes for Children with Disabilities	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
16.	Other Schemes in the State	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)- No
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of	Difference (In Between)
professionals required (Special	Rehabilitation	

Educators in different	Professionals	
disabilities, Audiologists, Speech	Available in the	
Therapists, etc.)	State	

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1.	Shri Mayang Lima	0370- (Tel/Fax) 2290338, 2292144 M: 9346002482, 09774089670 mayanglima@yahoo.com.in mayanglima@gmail.com

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
--------	------------------	---------------------------------------	-----------------------------------

1)	Kohima	Shri. Bei-ü Angami	dckma-ngl@mail.nic.in
2)	Dimapur	Not available	dcdmp-ngl@mail.nic.in
3)	Mokokchung	Not available	dcmok-ngl@mail.nic.in
4)	Wokha	Not Available	dcwok-ngl@mail.nic.in
5)	Phek	Not Available	dcphk-ngl@mail.nic.in
6)	Tuensang	Not Available	dctsg-ngl@mail.nic.in
7)	Mon	Not Available	dcmon-ngl@mail.nic.in
8)	Zunheboto	Not Available	dczhb-ngl@mail.nic.in
9)	Peren	Not Available	dcperen-ngl@mail.nic.in
10)	Kiphiri	Not Available	dckip-ngl@mail.nic.in
11)	Longleng	Not Available.	dclong-ngl@mail.nic.in

8. Details of NGOs that received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
No.			Number/E-mail/Website		

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of Beneficiaries	l
----	---------------	-------------	-----------------	-----------	----------------------	---

No.			number/E- mail/Website	Grant	
. Deta	ails of State Chann	elizing Agencies of N	HFDC (Contact P	erson, Addre	ess, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)
. List	of Vocational Reh	abilitation centres (V	RC):		
S. No	Name and Ad	dress	Те	elephone/Mo	bile & E-mail/Website
2. List	of Special Employ	ment Exchanges:			
		duana	То	lankana/Ma	bile & E-mail/Website
S. No	Name and Ad	uress	10	eiepnone/ivio	one & E-man/ website
S. No	o. Name and Ad	dress		erepnone/Mo	one & E-man/ website
S. No				nepnone/Ivio	one & E-man/ website
	ails of Special Scho			nepnone/Ivio	one & E-man/ website

Chapter 25: National Capital Territory of Delhi

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

- 1. Name of State/UT: National Capital Territory of Delhi
- 2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with	Name:	Sh. K.S. Mehra
Disabilities	Designation:	Commissioner (Disabilities)
	Address:	25-D, Mata Sundari Road, Near Guru
		Nanak Eye Centre, New Delhi-02
	Telephone:	23216001-02
	Fax:	23216005
	E-mail:	comdisdelhi@yahoo.co.in
	Website:	

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

	Name	Address of	Medical Authorities for issuance of Disability Ce	rtificates
S. No.	of District (s)	DC/DM with Telephone/Mob ile & E-mail/Website	Names & Addresses	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website)
	North	Office of the Deputy Commissioner (North District) 1, Kirpa Naryan Marg, Delhi- 110054	Hindu Rao Hospital, Dr. J.S.Karanwal Memorial Road, Old Subzi Mandi, Malka Ganj New Delhi -110007 (For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine, Eye and ENT)	Ph.No23973946

		Ph.no.	Satyawadi Raja Harish Chandra Hospital,	Ph.no. 27787304
		23943048	Plot No.30, Sector 7A, Narela, Delhi-40	Mobile no. 9654355915
		Mobile no.		
		9650756868	(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	
		Email:	Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,	
		denorth@nic.in	Eye and ENT)	
			Maharishi Valmiki Hospital,	Ph.no. 27761522
			Pooth Khurd,	Mobile no. 9868394871
			Delhi- 110039	E-mail:
			(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	
			Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,	
			Eye and ENT)	
		Office of the	Aruna Asaf Ali Government Hospital,	Ph.no.
		Deputy	5, Rajpur Road,	23965532, 23964910
		Commissioner	New Delhi-54	Mobile no. 9718599606
		(Central		E-mail: msaaa.delhi@nic.in
		District)	(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	
		14, Daryaganj,	Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,	
		New Delhi	Eye and ENT)	
(Central	Tiew Benn	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
		Ph.no.		
		23282903		
		Mobile no.		
		8527469089		
		Email:		
		dccentral@nic.i		
		<u>n</u>		

	Office of the	3 1 /	Ph.no.
	Deputy	Malviya Nagar,	26680603
	Commissioner	New Delhi-17	Mobile no.
	(South District)		990899075
	Mehrauli	(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	E-mail:
	Badarpur Road,	Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,	ms-mnhosh@nic.in
	Saket, New	Eye and ENT)	
South	Delhi-110039	•	
	Beim 110057		
	Ph.no.29535025		
	/29535796		
	Mobile no.		
	8527291212		
	Email:		
	dcsouth@nic.in		
	Office of the	Lok Nayak Hospital,	Ph.no.
	Deputy	2, Jwahar Lal Nehru Marg,	23236000
	Commissioner	New Delhi-110002	Mobile no. 9968604269, 9810301848
	(New Delhi	110002	Widone no. 7700004207, 7610301046
	District)	(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	
	Jam Nagar	Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,	
	House, New	Eye and ENT)	
New		Lyc and Livi)	
Delhi	Delhi-110001		
	Ph.no.		
	23386982		
	Mobile no.		
	9958619619		
	Email:		
	dend@nic.in		DI 25.40.4225
C 41	Office of the	Deen Dayal Upadhyay Hospital,	Ph.no. 25494337
South-	Deputy	Hari Nagar,	Mobile no.
West	Commissioner	Delhi-110064	9871417358

 1	ı		
	(South-West	(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	
	District)	Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,	
	Kapashera,	Eye and ENT)	
	New Delhi		
		Rao Tula Ram Memorial Hospital,	Ph.no. 25318444
	Ph.no.	Tahirpur, Dilshad Garden,	Mobile no. 9650309900
	25065633/2506	Delhi-110093	
	9484		
	Mobile no.	(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	
	8800902488	Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,	
	Email:	Eye and ENT)	
	dcsw@nic.in	,	
	Office of the	Guru Gobind Singh Government Hospital,	Ph.no. 25988532, 25984549
	Deputy	F-Block, Raghubir Nagar,	Mobile no.9891567200
	Commissioner	Delhi - 110027	E-mail: ggsgh@hub.nic.in
	(West District)	Denn 110027	L'indii. ggsgire ndo.me.m
	Old Middle	(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	
	School	Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,	
	Building,	Eye and ENT)	
	lawrance Road,	Eye und Er(1)	
	,		
West	Rampura,		
	Delhi-110085		
	Ph.no.		
	27396629		
	Mobile no.		
	9650469955		
	Email:		
	dcwest@nic.in		
	Office of the	Guru Tegh Bahadur Hospital,	Ph.no.
North-	Deputy	Dilshad Garden,	22581730
East	Commissioner	New Delhi- 110095	Mobile no. 9868399500,521
Lust	(North East	(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	1.100110 110. 7000077500,021
	(1101tii Last	(1 of Locomotor Discounty, Dimeness, Multiple	

	District)	Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,	
	Weaver's	Eye and ENT)	
	Complex, Nand		
	Nagari		
	New Delhi -	Jag Pravesh Chandra Hospital,	Ph.no. 22184453-54
	110093	Shastri Park,	Mobile no. 9999883865
	1100/3	Delhi-110053	E-mail: mssph.dhs.delhi@nic.in
	Ph.no.		
	22122732	(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	
	Mobile no.	Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,	
	8800995555	Eye and ENT)	
	Email:		
	dcne@nic.in		
	Office of the	Dr. Hedgewar Arogya Sansthan,	Ph.no. 22393150, 22301148
	Deputy	F-18, Karkardooma,	Mobile no.
	Commissioner	Delhi- 110032	9999884260
	(East District)		
	L M Band Road	(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	
	Shastri Nagar,	Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,	
	Geeta Colony,	Eye and ENT)	
East	Delhi-110031	Lal Bahadur Shastri Hospital,	Ph.no. 22774145
		Khichripur,	Mobile no. 9582500398
	Ph.no.	Delhi-110091	
	22421656		
	Mobile no.	(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	
	9654747773	Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,	
	Email:	Eye and ENT)	
	dceast@nic.in		

		Office of the	Sector-6, Rohini,		Ph.no. 27049901-07 Mobile no. 9868392771	
		Deputy Commissioner (North-West	Disabilitie Eye and E	es relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine, NT)	DI 27014171 27022064	
	North-	District) Kanjhawala, Delhi	Mangolpu Delhi-110		Ph.no. 27914171, 27923864, 27915990 Mobile no. 8447734340	
	West Ph.no. 25953785 Mobile no.		(For Locomotor Disability, Blindness, Multiple Disabilities relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine, Eye and ENT)			
		9650458255 Email:	Bhagwan Mahavir Hospital, H 4/5, Pitam Pura, Delhi- 110034		Ph.no. 27034538 Mobile no.9971500850 E-mail:	
		dcnw@nic.in	(For Loco	motor Disability, Blindness, Multiple	msbmh-dhs-delhi@nic.in	
				es relating to Orthopaedics, Medicine,		
All dis	tricts of D	elhi	•	Institute of Human Behaviour and Allied Sciences, Dilshad Garden, Shahdara,		
For Mo	For Mental illness/disorders			Dishad Garden, Shandara, Delhi- 110094 Ph. no. 22112136, Email: directorihbas@vsnl.net		
All dis	All districts of Delhi			Institute of Human Behaviour and Allied Sciences, Dilshad Garden, Shahdara, Delhi- 110094		
For Ne	eurologcal	disorder/cerebral p	alsy, etc.	Ph. no. 22112136, Email: <u>directorihbas@vsnl.net</u> G.B Pant Hospital,		

2, J.L. Nehru Marg,
New Delhi-110002
Ph. no. 23234242,
,
Email: msgbpant.hub.nic.in

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
No.	-	Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure for	Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	Availing the Benefit	
	Educational	Top-Up	600 per	Per student with	Directorate of Education, GNCTD, Old
1.	Scholarships:	Scholarship	annum	disabilities studying	Secretariat, Delhi.
				in schools under	
				Department of	
				Education, GNCTD	
2	Reservation of		3%		
	seats		reservation is		
			provided to		
			disabled		
			students in		
			ITIs		
3	Assistance for				
	Educational				
	Materials				
4	Economic	Economic	Term loan at	Persons should be	DSFDC,
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation	Rs. 1,00,000/-	disabled with	Ambedkar Bhawan, Institutional Area,
	(Grant/Loan for		per	minimum 40 %	Sector-XVI, Rohini, Delhi-110085.
	self-employment		beneficiaries	disability.	Ph. No. 011-27572706
	etc.)		for setting up	Should be resident	
			a business	of Delhi.	
				Should have work	
				place.	
				Age should be 18-50	

				years.	
5				-	
	Marriage Incentive				
5	Marriage Incentive Disability Pension	Financial Assistance to Persons with Disabilities 2009 Scheme	Rs. 1500 per month	Disability pension up to age of 60 years. At least 40% disability. Total family income should not exceed Rs. 75,000 per annum. Should have resided in Delhi for at least five years before applying. Should possess disability certificate from the medical board of a government hospital. Should not be in receipt of similar assistance from	Dept. of Social Welfare GNCTD GLNS Complex, Feroze Shah Kotla, Delhi Gate, New Delhi-02 Ph. No. 23314810
				another source. Should have a singly operated bank account in Delhi for receiving pension through ECS.	

	I	I			
7	Disability Pension	Financial	For age	Minors / mentally challenged applicants can have joint accounts with their guardians. Disabled persons	
		assistance for disabled senior citizens under Old Age Assistance Scheme	between 60 – 69 years: Rs. 1000 per month for age 70 years and above: Rs. 1500 per month.	aged above 60 years. Should have resided in Delhi NCT for the last five years. Total family income should not exceed Rs. 60,000 per annum. Should not be in receipt of pension from any other source. Should have a singly operated account in a bank in Delhi to receive pension through ECS. Minors / mentally challenged persons can have a joint account with their guardians.	

8	Unemployment			Rs. 500 is provided additionally to persons belonging to SC / ST / minority categories.	
	Allowance				
9	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities(b) Insurance for other PwDs				
10	Aids and Appliances	National Programme for Rehabilitation of Persons with Disabilities (NPRPD)	Free	Disability Camps are organized in all districts of Delhi at regular intervals to provide facility of Handicapped Certificate, DTC pass, Disability Identity card, mobility aids & appliances etc to residents of Delhi.	Dept. of Social Welfare GNCTD GLNS Complex, Feroze Shah Kotla, Delhi Gate, New Delhi-02 Ph. No. 23314810
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for availing the benefit	Complete contact details of the Officer concerned for disbursement
11	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for	Grant-in-aid to voluntary Organizations: (Grant-in-aid	07 (NGOs) Rs- 65,13,259 (year 12-13)	As per GIA Rules may be seen at www.wcddel.nic.in	Department of Women & Child Development, GNCTD 1, Canning Lane, K.G Marg, New Delhi- 110002

	PwDs	disbursed to			Ph. No. 23387715
	1 WDS	Non			111.140.23307713
		Governmental			
		Organizations			
		working in the			
		field of			
		disability			
		sector)			
12	Infrastructure	,			
	Development				
13	Grant-in-aid to				
	Govt. Institutions				
	for activities				
	related to Persons				
	with Disabilities				
14	Transport	DTC Bus	Free	Valid proof of	
	Subsidies to	Passes		Residence in Delhi,	Scindia House, K. G Marg,
	Persons with			I.D. Card issued by	New Delhi-110001
	Disabilities			the SDM, Disability	Ph. No 23752764
				Certificate issued by	23752769
				a Govt. Hospital.	
				(Hearing and speech	
				impaired)(60	
				decibel), visually	
				impaired (1/60 to	
				6/60 both eyes)	
				and physically	
				disabled (40% or	
				above) only are	
				entitled. One escort is	
				allowed with the	
				visually impaired on	
				half ticket).	

				For MR, MI -Valid proof of Residence in Delhi, I.D. Card issued by the SDM, disability certificate issued by a government hospital. Disability should be as defined in Persons with Disabilities Act, 1995.	
15	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing employment to the persons with disabilities				
16	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development				
17	Schemes for Children with Disabilities				
18	Other Schemes in the State	Allotment of DDA plots	One per cent reservation in the allotment of DDA plots for persons with disabilities.		
19	Other Schemes in the State	Reservation in allotment of	5%		

		shops and kiosks	allotment of BDA shops and Kiosks 2% reservation in allotment of municipal
			shops.
20	Other Schemes in	Reservation in	3%
	the State	government	reservation in
		employment	direct
		and	recruitment to
		promotion.	Group A,
			Group B,
			Group C and
			Group D posts
			in state
			government
			employment
			reservation for promotion
			for promotion
			to Group C &
			Group D posts where direct
			recruitment
			does not
			exceed 75%
21	Other Schemes in	Age	General – 10
	the State	relaxation	years
		criteria for	SC / ST – 15
		recruitment to	years
		Group C and	OBC - 13

		D posts and recruitment to Group A & B posts through competitive	
		exams	
22	Other Schemes in	Criteria for	General – 5
	the State	direct	years.
		recruitment to	SC / ST – 10
		Group A and	years.
		B posts.	OBC – 8
			years.
23	Other schemes in	Exemption	
	the State	from road tax	
		for persons	
		with	
		disabilities.	

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of	Difference (In Between)
professionals required (Special	Rehabilitation	
Educators in different	professionals	
disabilities, Audiologists, Speech	available in the	
Therapists, etc.)	state	

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA): Delhi State Legal Services Authority

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1.	Sh. Dilbag Singh Punia, Member Secretary, Central Office, Patiala House Courts, New Delhi-110001	Tel: 23384781

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S.No.	Name of District	Name & Address of	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website
		Chairman of DLSA	
1.	New Delhi	Sh. Rakesh Pandit, Secretary,	Tel-46860541, 46860522
		Patiala House Courts, New	Fax- 23387267
		Delhi-110001	Email: nddistrict.dlsa@gmail.com
2.	Central	Ms. Smita Garg, Secretary	Tel: 23933231
		Room No. 287, Tis Hazari	Fax: 23925035
		Courts,	Email: dlsccentraldelhi@gmail.com
		Delhi- 110054	
3.	East	Sh. Ajay Gupta, Secretary	Tel: 22101336
		Room No. 36, Ground Floor, Email: <u>dlsaeastkkd@rediffmail.com</u>	
		Karkardooma Courts, Delhi-	
		110032	
4.	North	Sh. Rajesh Kumar Goel,	Tel: 27555536
		Secretary,	Email: dlscnorthdelhi@gmail.com
		Room No. 306, Rohini	
		Courts,	
		New Delhi	
5.	South	Ms. Vrinda Kumari, Secretary	Tel: 29562440
		Room No. 607, Saket Courts,	Email: dlsasouth@gmail.com'
		New Delhi-110017	
6.	South-West	Sh. Prashant Kumar,	Tel & Fax: 28041480
		Secretary	Email: dlscdwarka@gmail.com
		Ground Floor, Admn. Block,	

		Dwarka Courts, Delhi-	
		110075	
7.	North-West	Sh. Satish Kumar, Secretary	Tel:& Fax: 27555536
		Room No. 306, Rohini	Email: legalaidrohini@rediffmail.com
		Courts,	
		Delhi-110085	
8.	North-East	Sh. Sanjay Khanagwal,	Tel: 22101335
		Secretary	
		Room No. 35, Ground Floor,	
		Karkardooma Courts, Delhi-	
		110032	
9.	West	Sh. Pooran Chand, Secretary	Tel & Fax: 23968052
		Room No. 2956, Tis Hazari	Email: dlscwestdelhi@gmail.com
		Courts,	-
		Delhi-110054	

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact Number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

9. Details of NGOs received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact Number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)

Sh. Amarjeet Singh, Assistant Manager (Plg.) Ambedkar Bhawan, Institutional Area, Sector-16, Rohini, Delhi-110085. Ph. No. 011-27572706

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	VRC for Handicapped, Plot No.9, 10, 11, Karkardooma, Vikas Marg, Delhi- 110092.	Ph: 011-22372704 E-mail: vrcdelhi@hub.nic.in

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	Special Employment Exchange, 1, Canning Lane, Kasturba Gandhi Marg,	23389717
	New Delhi-110001.	
2	Special Employment Exchange, Ground Floor, Kirby Place, Delhi Gente Delhi 110010	25694468, 25692330
	Delhi Cant., Delhi-110010.	

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S.No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/ Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)
1.	Government Senior Secondary School for Blind Boys,	Govt.	Sewa Kutir, Kingsway Camp, Delhi -110009 Ph. No 23535575	VI
2.	Government Lady Noyce Secondary School for the Deaf	Govt.	Delhi Gate, New Delhi- 110002 Ph. No- 23319419	НІ

3.	Nursery and Primary School for Deaf	Govt.	NPS Bldg, Near Vishram Chowk,Sec:4,Rohini, Delhi- 110085 Ph. No- 23319419	НІ
4.	Nursery and Primary School for Deaf	Govt.	PWD Barracks, Kalkaji, Delhi-110019 Ph. No- 26235400	ні
5.	Nursery and Primary School for Deaf	Govt.	Mayur Vihar Phase-1, Delhi Ph. No- 22792910	ні
6.	School for Mentally Retarded Children	Govt.	Mayur Vihar Phase-1, Delhi Ph. No- 22792910	MR
7.	4 School for Mentally Retarded Children	Govt.	Asha Kiran Complex, Sector- 1, Rohini, Delhi-110085 Ph. No- 27510307	MR
8	Aanchal Special School	Govt.	Kautilaya Marg, Chanakya Puri, New Delhi. 011-23014165	MR
9.	Premala Bai Chavan School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Plot No. 4/7, Institutional Area, Kakkadi More, Surya Niketan, Anand Vihar, Delhi Ph. No 22376670	НІ
10.	Samvedna Institute for Special Children	NGO Sector	AF-7 A, Shalimar Bagh, Delhi 9811656773, 011 - 27471295	All types of disabilities
11.	Awaaz Special School	NGO Sector	K-87, Kirti Nagar, Delhi- 110015, Ph: 011-25924394, 9213245260, 9716273870	HI, MR
12.	Desh Deepak Special Selection	NGO Sector	Green Field Public School, C-Block, Chander Nagar, Ghaziabad, New Delhi 9810877662	MI, MR
13.	Masoom Special School	NGO Sector	Dairy No3, Lucknow Road, Timarpur, Delhi.	MI, MR

			011 2381 3680	
14.	Happy Valley Special School	NGO Sector	Shyam Kunj, Goyla Vihar, Dwarka, New Delhi 9868412048 /9582743936	Learning Disabilities
15.	D. Potential Kidz	NGO Sector	H.NO- 7, Pocket-52, Chittaranjan Park, Delhi 09212133464	Multiple Disabilities
16.	Tamana Special School	NGO Sector	D-6 Street , Vasant Vihar, Delhi 011 26151572	HI, MR

Chapter 26: Odisha

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Odisha

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Designation: Address: Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates		
No.	District(s)	with			
		Telephone/Mobile	Names & Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/		
		& E-mail/website			
			Addresses	E-mail/Website)	

4. Details of Schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
No.		Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure for	Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	Availing the	
				Benefit	
1.	Educational	Vanashree -	The	Applicants must	
	Scholarships:	A scholarship	scholarship is	not be in receipt	
		for students	in two	of other	
		with special	categories:	scholarships.	
		needs	Within the	Students in	

NI. 140c	-4-4- /D	
No. 1426	state (Per	special schools
Cuttack	month)	are eligible.
Friday July	Class 1 – 5:	
25 2008/	Rs. 100	
Sravana 3	Class 6 – 11:	Students pursuing
1930	Rs. 140	distance
No. 15776-HW-	Class +2 / +3:	education through
2-23/2008-WCD	Rs. 160	recognised
	UG / PG: Rs.	universities /
	190Technical	institutes are
	/ Vocational:	eligible.
	Rs. 190	
	Outside the	
		Students pursuing
	state:	professional /
	For courses	technical courses
	not available	in recognised
	in Odisha and	institutes are
	not supported	eligible.
	by GOI: Rs.	
	250	
	Reader	Should be
	allowance is	domiciled in
	granted to	Odisha.
	visually	
	impaired	
	students:	Should be regular
	Primary	student of
	school: Rs.	educational
	100	institution.
	Middle / High	
	school: Rs.	
	150	Total family
	Other studies:	income not to
	Onici studies.	exceed Rs. 60,000

			Rs. 200 Transport allowance of Rs. 100 to locomotor disabled students with 75% or more disability	per annum.	
2.	Assistance for Educational Materials				
3.	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-employment etc.)	Revised Pay Rules 2008 to include teachers in special schools No. 2189 Cuttack Friday September 23 2011/ Aswina 1 1933 No. 15084- DW-I-(A)- 40/2011- WCD			
4.	Marriage Incentive				
5.	Disability Pension				

6.	Unemployment Allowance				
7.	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities				
	(b) Insurance for other PwDs				
8.	Aids and Appliances	preserved by the property of t			
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for availing the benefit	Complete contact details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
9.	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is				

	given to NGOs for Persons with Disabilities		
10.	Infrastructure Development		
11.	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to PwDs		
12.	Transport Subsidies to PwDs		
13.	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing employment to the persons with disabilities		
14.	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development		
15.	Schemes for Children with Disabilities		
16.	Other schemes in the State		

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?

(ii)	Whether	drafting	of the	policy h	as been	initiated?
` '				1		

- (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of	Difference (In between)
professionals required (Special	Rehabilitation	
Educators in different	professionals	
disabilities, Audiologists, Speech	available in the	
Therapists, etc.)	state	

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/e- mail/website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

9.	Details of NGOs received funds	under	Deendayal	Disabled	Rehabilitation	Scheme	(DDRS)	scheme	for	Persons	with
	Disabilities of the State/UTs:										

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/e- mail/website	Amount of Grant	of	No. of Beneficiaries

- 10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)
- 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)

Chapter 27: Puducherry

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities

- 1. Name of State/UT: Puducherry
- 2. Details: Social Welfare Department, No. 1 Saradambal Nagar, Ellapillaichavady, Puducherry

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Vivek Pandey
	Designation: Secretary to Government (WEL)
	Address: Chief Secretariat, Puducherry
	Telephone: 0413-2220884, 04132233341
	Fax : 9-413-2220884
	E-Mail : secywel.pon@nic.in
	Mobile : 9489894774
	Website: : www.py.gov.in

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates		
No.	District(s)	with			
		Telephone/Mobile			
		& E-mail/website			
			Names & Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/E-mail/Website)		
			Addresses		
1	Puducherry	Department of	Dr.K.V.Raman	Telephone:	
		Revenue and	Director of	0143 -2249351	
		Disaster	Health and	0413-2231201	
		Management	Family	E.mail-dcrev.pon@nic.in	
			Welfare		
			Services		

4. Details of Schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S. No.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
1.	Educational Scholarships:	Scholarship to disabled students	Scholarship per annum Class 1 - 5: Rs. 250 Class 6 - 8: Rs. 500 Class 9 - 12: Rs. 850 UG courses: Rs. 1250 PG / Professional courses: Rs. 1700	Applicant age 5 years or above Resided in Puducherry for at least 5 years Total family income not to exceed Rs. 35,000 per annum	The Director, Social Welfare Department, Puducherry. Telephone 0413-2206762 http://socwelfare.pondicherry.gov.in/
2.	Assistance for Educational Materials	Note Books and books are supplied to the Anandarangapillai Govt.Special School for Visually Handicapped and Hearing impaired, Puducherry, by Education Department, Puducherry.			
3.	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-	National Handicapped Finance Development Corporation(NHFDC)	Rs.25,000/- to 3,00,000/-)	40% Disability Age: Not above 58 years. Should possess	The Managing Director. Telephone 0413 – 2203155 MD Mobile No:

employm	ent			business	9487751302
etc.)				knowledge.	Email: pcdwdap@gmail.com.
				Eligibility of	
				proper payment	
4. Marriage Incentive	Marriage persons disabilities	grant to with	1 .	Total family income not to exceed Rs. 35,000 per annum. At least 40% disability. Only for first marriage of applicant. Women: Age 18 years or above. Men: Age 21 years or above. Residents of Puducherry. Marriage registered with the registrar.	The Director, Social Welfare Department, Puducherry. Telephone 0413-2206762 http/socwelfare. pondicherry.gov. in The Director, Social Welfare Department, Puducherry Telephone 0413-2206762 http://socwelfare.pondicherry.gov.in/

5.	Disability Pension	Financial assistance to persons with disabilities.	Grant per month disability between 40% - 65%: Rs. 1100 Between 66% - 85%: Rs. 1400. Disability 86% or more: Rs. 1750.	within 120 days of marriage. Total annual income not to exceed Rs. 35,000. Resided in Puducherry for last 5 years. At least 40% disability / IQ less than 69 for persons with mental disabilities.	
6.	Unemployment Allowance				
7.	 (a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities (b) Insurance for other Persons with Disabilities 	e e	Sum assured for categories Group A: Rs. 1,20,000 Group B: Rs. 60,000 Rs. 30,000 Group D: Rs. 15,000.	Employees with minimum 40% disability are eligible.	
8	(a) Insurance for Employees with	Non-government employees are covered under	Loss of one limb / eye: Rs. 12,500	Age between 5 – 74 years.	

	Disabilities	Insurance Scheme for	Death: Rs.	Minimum 40%	
	(b) In	Persons with	25,000	disability.	
	(b) Insurance for other PwDs	Disabilities other than		Doolded of	
	101 Other FwDs	employees of the		Resided at Puducherry for	
		Government of		at least 5 years.	
9		Provision of collinary		_	The Director,
9	Aids and	Provision of callipers, crutches, tricycles,		Provision of aids and	Social Welfare Department, Puducherry.
	Appliances	hearing aids,		appliances to	±
	II	spectacles and low		persons with	http://socwelfare.pondicherry.gov.in/
		vision aids		disabilities.	http://socwenare.pondrenerry.gov.m/
		VISIOII dids		disdoillitios.	
				Upon advice of	
				concerned	
				specialists at	
				government	
				general	
				hospitals at	
				Puducherry,	
				Karaikal, Mahe and Yanam.	
				and fanam.	
				Total annual	
				income not	
				exceeding Rs.	
				24,000.	
				Resided at	
				Puducherry for	
				at least 5 years.	
				Minimum 40%	
				disability.	
10		Provision of		Free motorised	The Director,

Aids	and	motorised tricycles to	tricycles for	Social Welfare Department, Puducherry.
Applia		persons with	persons with at	
/ ippiiai	1005	locomotor disabilities	least 65%	
		locomotor disabilities	disability in the	intp.//soc werrare.pondrenerry.gov.m/
			lower limbs.	
			lower illios.	
			Applicant	
			should be	
			employed /	
			pursuing higher	
			education.	
			Caacation.	
			Certified by the	
			concerned	
			medical	
			authority about	
			ability to	
			operate	
			motorised	
			vehicle.	
			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
			Should not be	
			in receipt of	
			transport	
			allowance.	
			Total family	
			income not to	
			exceed Rs.	
			35,000 per	
			annum.	
			Resided in	
			Puducherry for	

				last 5 years.	
11	Aids and Appliances	Reimbursement grant for maintenance of tricycles	Rs. 200 per annum	Reimbursement for maintenance of tricycles.	Social Welfare Department, Puducherry.
				Tricycle supplied free by Department / NGOs.	
				Bill for repair charges issued in applicant's name to be submitted.	
				At least 40% disability.	
				Resided in Puducherry for at least 5 years.	
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
12	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for PwDs	Organisations for the disabled may receive musical / sports equipment from the government		Musical / sports equipment for organisations for disabilities	The Director, Social Welfare Department, Puducherry. 0413-2206762 http://socwelfare.pondicherry.gov.in/

				Applicable	
				only to	
				registered	
				organisations	
13	Activities for	Annual awards for	One award of	State awards	*
	which	services rendered to	Rs. 15,000 to	for	Social Welfare Department, Puducherry.
	Grant-in-Aid is	the disabled.	an individual	organisations	0413-2206762
	given to NGOs		serving the	and individuals	http://socwelfare.pondicherry.gov.in/
	for Persons		disabled.	for service to	
	with		One award of	disabilities.	
	Disabilities		Rs. 25,000	G 11	
			for an	Subject to	
			organisation.	selection by	
				state-level	
				committee.	
14	Infrastructure				
	Development				
15	Grant-in-aid to				
	Government				
	Institutions for				
	activities				
	related to				
	Persons with				
	Disabilities				
16	Transport	Fuel subsidy for	50% subsidy	Total annual	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Subsidies to	Persons with	on fuel to	income not to	Social Welfare Department, Puducherry.
	Persons with	Disabilities	maximum of	exceed Rs.	0413-2206762
	Disabilities		25 litres a	35,000.	http://socwelfare.pondicherry.gov.in/
			month	A	
				At least 40%	
				disability.	
				Resided in	
				Puducherry for	

				last 5 years. Vehicle registered in the name of the applicant. Should have valid driver's licence.	
17	Transport Subsidies to PwDs	Free bus pass for travel within union territory		Annual income not to exceed Rs. 35,000. Resided in Puducherry for at least five years. Minimum 40% disability Not eligible to avail travel allowance if availing free bus pass facility.	, and the second
18	Transport Subsidies to Persons with Disabilities	Transport allowance for Persons with Disabilities	Rs. 100 per month	Should not have any formal educational qualification. Total income not exceeding	The Director, Social Welfare Department, Puducherry. 0413-2206762 http://socwelfare.pondicherry.gov.in/

				Rs. 35,000 per annum.	
				For persons above 5 years of age.	
				Resided in Puducherry for at least 5 years.	
				Not eligible for free bus pass if drawing travel allowance.	
19	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing employment to the Persons with Disabilities				
20	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development				
21	Schemes for Children with Disabilities				
22	Other schemes in the State	State award for outstanding employee (in government /	Rs. 10,000 award	Subject to selection by state level	

		private service or self-employed)		committee.	
23	Other schemes in the State	Perunthalaivar Karmaveerar Kamaraj Scheme towards funeral expenses for Persons with Disabilities	Rs. 2000	Annual income not exceeding Rs. 35,000. Resided in Puducherry for at least 5 years. Minimum 40% disability.	
24	Other schemes in the State	Free radio for visually impaired persons		Total annual income not to exceed Rs. 35,000. Resided in Puducherry for at least 5 years. Minimum 40% disability.	
25	Other schemes in the State	Free saris and dhotis for persons with disabilities		Provided during festivals. Should have minimum 40% disability. Resided in Puducherry for at least 5 years.	

			Г		Ī
				Should have registered with the local Anganwadi centres.	
26	Other schemes	Free annual tour to		Age group	
	in the State	places of interest		between 18 -	
				50 years.	
				Should not be a government employee / child of government employee.	
				Annual income	
				not to exceed	
				Rs. 35,000.	
				Should not have attended the tour in the last 10 years.	
				Should have registered their name at the local	
				Anganwadi	
				centres.	

5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)

- 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
- 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
- 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.

6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Rehabilitation Professional	Number of	Number of	Difference (In
	Rehabilitation	Rehabilitation	between)
	professionals required	professionals available	
	(Special Educators in	in the state	
	different disabilities,		
	Audiologists, Speech		
	Therapists, etc.)		
Senior Prosthetist/Orthotist	2	0	2
Senior Speech Therapist/Audiologist	2	1	1
Hearing Assistant/Junior Speech Therapist(Earlier	2	0	2
Called Ear-mould Technician)			
Multipurpose Rehabilitation Worker			
Attendant cum Peon cum Messenger	2	0	2
Psychologist	2	0	2
Mobility Instructor	2	2	0
Accountant/Clerk	2	0	2
Senior Physiotherapist	2	0	2
Prosthetic/Orthotist technician	2	1	1
	2	2	0
Total	20	6	14

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary SLSA	of Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
--------	---	--------------------------------------

1	District Judge	
---	----------------	--

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	Puducherry	Chief Judge, Puducherry.	

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/e- mail/website	Amount of Grant	No. of beneficiaries
1	Supply of Prosthetic appliances	Vocational	Sanyasithope,	Proposal has	200-Puducherry
	to the Differently abled persons	Rehabilitation	Near Old Leprosy	been sent to	200-Karaikal
		Centre,	Hospital,	GOI for the	170-Mahe
		Puducherry.	Dubraypet,	Grant-in-aid	150-Yanam
			Puducherry.	amount of	
				Rs.13.00 lakhs	(estimated beneficiaries)
				for the year	
				2013-14	

8.1 Details of NGOs that received funds under the Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S.	Scheme	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/E-	Amount of	No. of Beneficiaries
No.	(DDRS)		mail/Website	Grant	
1	Deendayal	Shri	No.40, Sathyamurthy Nagar,		
	Disabled	Patchaiappan	Olanthaikeetapalayam,		

Rehabilitation	Society for	Mudaliarpet, Puducherry.	Rs.12,10,830	
Scheme	Education	0413-6501039	For the year	
	Research &	spshi2011@gmail.com	2012-13	
	Rehabilitation of	_		
	Hearing			
	Impaired			

- 9. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc.)
- 10. Puducherry Corporation for the Development of Women and Differently Abled Persons Ltd is the State Channelizing Agency of NHFDC: Telephone 0413 2203155

MD Mobile No: 9487751302 Email: pcdwdap@gmail.com.

- 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres(VRC)
- 12. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	Vocational Rehabilitation Centre for the	Telephone: 0413-2228046
	physically Handicapped persons	Cell :9843124209,9447310087
	Sanyasithope, Near Old Leprosy Hospital,	Vrcpondy.gmail.com
	Dubraypet, Puducherry	

13. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	Special Employment Exchange for the Physically Handicapped Persons Labour Department Complex, Gandhi Nagar, Puducherry-605009	Telephone 0413-2271283 0413-2273931 seedap.pon.nic.in

14. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)
1.	Anandarangapillai Govt.Special School for Visually Handicapped and Hearing impaired,	Government	Pillaichavady, Puducherry. Email:aragssvhhi@gmail.com	Visually Handicapped and Hearing impaired
2.	Puducherry Certh India Special	NGO	No,181, Gingee Salai, Dubrayapet, Puducherry-1	Children with Mentally Retardation & associated conditions.
	School for Exceptional Children, Puducherry.		Telephone 0413-2224986 0413-2337564 Email: certh_india@bsnl.in Website: www.certhindia.com	Mentally Challenged Children
3.	Carunai School for the Mentally ,Puducherry.	NGO	30, 5 th Cross Road, Kamban Nagar, Reddiyarpalayam, Puducherry. <u>Email.carunnai@gmail.com</u> 0413-2291621 9443632645	Autism, Cerebral palsy, Down Syndrome
4.	Satya Special School, Puducherry	NGO	Plot.No.6,7&8, Karuvadikuppam(opp.to Siva Vishnu Mahal, Lawspet, Puducherry-8. 0413-2263592 admin@satyaspecialschool.org www.satyaspecialschool.org.	Mental Retardation, Multiple Disability, cerebral palsy, others Mentally challenged Children, Multiple disabled children, Autism
5	SADAY school for Special Needs,	NGO	107, Ashraya, I Cross, Sithankudi Main Road,	Mentally Retarded, Autism

	Puducherry.		Puducherry 605 011.	
6.		NGO	TelePhone:2201646 Mobile:9443083470 Email.sugamo_2009@yahoo.com Website: www.saday.in	Mentally Retarded, Autism
7.	Cluny Nava Jeevan Special School for Mentally Retarded Children.		33,, Karaikal, Church Street, Karaikal. Telephone -04368-223169 Mobile -8973399393	Mentally Retarded, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome
,.	Anbagam(Special School & Home for Mentally Retarded Children)	NGO	14,Old Tharagambadi Street, Keezhakaskudy, Karaikal -609 609 Telephone -04368-230805	Mentally challenged Children, Multiple Disabled children, Autism
8.	Blossom Special School,	NGO	Punitha Valanar Convent, Sellur. Telephone -04368-236884 Mobile - 9688021786 9788031339	
9.	Annai Day Care Centre,	NGO	Kiramputhottam, Karaikal Telephone -04368- 292096 Mobile -8870269212	
10.	Uma Educational & Technical Society. Special School for the children with Special Needs	NGO	Uma Manovikas Nagar, Vakalapudi Panchayat, Behind Rayudupalem, Kakinada – 533 005 Telephone-0884-2306039, 2307097 Mobile- 98481 64779 umamanovikasakendram@gmail.com	

Chapter 28: Punjab

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Punjab

2. Details:

	Name: Designation:
State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Address: Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website
	_

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM with	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates		
No.	District(s)	Telephone/Mobile & E-			
		mail/Website			
			Names &	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/E-mail/Website)	
			Addresses		

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
No.		Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure	Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	for Availing	
				the Benefit	
	Educational	Scholarship for	Amount per		
1.	Scholarships:	Students with	month		
		Disabilities	Up to Class 8:		
			Rs. 200.		
			Class 9 &		
			above: Rs.		
			300.		
			Girls up to		
			Class 10: Rs.		

		T	T	
			1500 per	
			annum.	
			Rural students	
			up to Class	
			10: Rs. 1500	
			per annum.	
			Girls up to	
			Class 10: Rs.	
			1000 (uniform	
			& stationery).	
			Rural students	
			upto Class 10:	
			Rs. 1000 pa	
			(uniform &	
			stationery).	
			Girls Class 11	
			& above: Rs.	
			1500 (clothes)	
			and Rs. 1500	
			(books &	
			stationery).	
2	Educational	Students with		
	Concessions/	Visual	impaired	
	Facilities	Impairment	students:	
			Allowed use	
			of scribe for	
			exams.	
			Crianio.	
			Given	
			monthly	
			allowance of	
			Rs. 50	
			towards	
		l	10.74145	<u>I</u>

		T		
			appointing	
			helpers.	
			Visually	
			impaired	
			students up to	
			age 18 years	
			provided free	
			books.	
			Visually	
			impaired	
			students	
			permitted 2	
			optional 2	
			subjects instead of	
			Science and	
			Maths.	
			Options	
			include	
			additional	
			languages,	
			music and	
			musical	
			instruments.	
			Special school	
			in Ludhiana	
			for visually	
			impaired boys	
			and girls up to	
			Class 10.	
3	Educational	Exemptions &	Visually	
	Concessions /	Reservation for	impaired and	

	Facilities	Students with Disabilities	hearing impaired students exempted from middle standard examination Disabled	
			students exempted from practical exams 3% reservation in all universities for disabled students	
4	Assistance for Educational Materials			
5	Government employment	Concessions / Facilities for Persons with Disabilities	reservation in government recruitment and promotion. Age relaxation of 10 years in direct recruitment. Extension of retirement age	

		T	Γ	
			to 60 years	
			from 58 years.	
			Candidates	
			with	
			disabilities	
			who are	
			unable to type	
			are exempted	
			from typing	
			exams during	
			the	
			recruitment	
			process.	
6	Economic	National	Loans at low	
	Rehabilitation	Handicapped	interest rates	
	(Grant/Loan for	Finance &	from National	
	self-employment	Development	Handicapped	
	etc.)	Corporation	Finance &	
		_	Development	
			Corporation	
			for self-	
			employment.	
7	Marriage Incentive			
8	Disability Pension	Disability	Rs. 200 per	
		pension for	month.	
		disabled		
		persons		
9	Unemployment	Unemployment	Visually	
	Allowance	allowance for		
		persons with	Hearing	
		disabilities	Impaired	
			Matric / UG:	
			Rs. 450 per	
	•	•		

			month. Grad / PG: Rs. 600 per month. Locomotor Disabled Matric / UG: Rs. 225 per month.		
			Grad / PG:		
			Rs. 300 per		
10	() 1		month.		
10	(a) Insurance for Employees with				
	Disabilities				
	(b) Insurance for				
11	other PwDs Aids and				
11	Ands and Appliances				
S.	Area of Social	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
No.	Security	Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure	Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	for Availing	
12	Activities for			the Benefit	
12	which				
	Grant-in-Aid is				
	given to NGOs for				
	Persons with				
12	Disabilities				
13	Infrastructure Development				
14	Grant-in-aid to				

	C . I .::			
	Govt. Institutions			
	for activities			
	related to Persons			
	with Disabilities			
15	Transport	Conveyance	Conveyance	
	Subsidies to	Allowance to	allowance of	
	Persons with	Government	Rs. 450 for	
	Disabilities	Employees	state	
			government	
			employees	
			with	
			disabilities.	
16	Transport	Travel on State	Free	
	Subsidies to	Transport		
	Persons with	Buses, Punjab		
	Disabilities	Roadways and		
		PRTC for		
		Visually		
		Impaired /		
		Persons with		
		Locomotor		
		Disabilities		
17	Incentives to	2 1546 11112 6		
1	employers in the			
	private sector for			
	providing			
	employment to the			
	persons with			
	disabilities			
18	Scheme for			
	Women Welfare			
	& Development			
19	Schemes for			

	Children with				
	Disabilities				
20	Other schemes in	Skill tra	ining	Government	
	the State	for pe	rsons	training centre	
		with		in Ludhiana	
		disabilities	S	for	
				occupations	
				like caning,	
				weaving,	
				hosiery,	
				candle making	
				etc.	
				Trainees are	
				given	
				scholarship of	
				Rs. 300 per	
				month.	

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of	Difference (In Between)
professionals required (Special	Rehabilitation	
Educators in different	Professionals	
disabilities, Audiologists, Speech	Available in the	
Therapists, etc.)	State	

7	A) Details of	f State Legal	Service	Authority	(QI SA).
٠.	11) Details 0	n Diane Legai	DCI VICC	rumonty	(DLDII).

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

8. Details of NGOs that received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/e- mail/website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

- 10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)
- 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Ad	dress		Tel	ephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
12. 1 :-4	-f Caracial Familia				
12. L1st	of Special Employ	ment Exchanges:		I	
S. No.	Name and Ad	dress		Tel	ephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
13. Deta	ils of Special Scho	ools in State:			
S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Websi	te	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)

Chapter 29: Rajasthan

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Rajasthan

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Smt. Rainu Singh
	Designation: Commissioner
	Address: G3/1-A Behind Rajmahal Hotel, Civil Lines, Jaipur
	Mobile - 9251000022
	E-mail – singh.rainu@gmail.com

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM with	Medical Au	thorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates
No.	District(s)	Telephone/Mobile & E-		
		mail/Website		
			Names &	Contact Details (Telephone/Mobile/E-mail/Website)
			Addresses	-

4. Details of Schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
No.		Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure	Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	for Availing	
				the Benefit	
	Educational		Enrolment,	Family	
1.	Scholarships:		tuition,	income is to	
			library, medic	be less than	
			al examination	Rs. 1 lakh	
			or any such		
			compulsory		
			fees, except		

dable sits such	towards refundable				
sits such					
	1 14 1-				
	deposits such				
caution	as caution				
v or	money or				
•	security				
	deposits.				
		Anuprathi		Students	
		Scheme			
competitive				competitive	
exam.				exam.	
			Assistance for		
			Educational		
			Materials		
	The	Rajasthan	Economic		
grants an	rules grants an		Rehabilitation		
			`		
			cic.)		
		Kules, 1986			
e	for the				
oses of	purposes of				
	purposes of buying				
rd (as per d disabilities giving national and state level competitive exam. grants an ot eding es 6,000/ he limit oney able r Rule o Rupees	reward (as per graded system)	Rajasthan Government Financial Assistance to Disabled Individuals Rules, 1986	Educational Materials	with disabilities giving national and state level competitive	

			self-		
			employment.		
4.		Vishwas	Rs. 2,000/ for	Persons with	
		Scheme	a loan of upto	disabilities	
			Rs. 1,00,000/	between 18-	
			for self-	55 years of	
			employment.	age.	
	Marriage Incentive	Sukhad	Rs. 20,000 to		
5.		Jeevan Yojna	Rs. 25,000.		
		The	Pensioners	If a	
6.	Disability Pension	Rajasthan	who	person is	
		Handicapped,	are above 75	resident	
		Crippled and	years of age	or domiciled	
		Blind	will receive	in Rajasthan,	
		Persons	Rs. 750 per	is crippled,	
		Pension	month and	blind or	
		Rules, 1965	pensioners	disabled,	
			who are below	and	
			75 years of	is	
			age shall	earning less	
			receive Rs.	than	
			500 per	Rs. 14,000	
			month.	per year	
				(domiciled in	
				a village) or	
				less than Rs.	
				16,000 per	
				year	
				(domiciled in	
				a city) shall	
				qualify for	
	TT 1			pension.	
	Unemployment				

7.	Allowance				
	(a) Insurance for				
8.	Employees with				
	Disabilities				
	(b) Insurance for				
	other Persons with				
	Disabilities				
9.	Aids and				
9.	Appliances and				
	Apphances				
S.	Area of Social	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
No.	Security	Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure	Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	for Availing	
				the Benefit	
1.0	Activities for				
10.	which				
	Grant-in-Aid is				
	given to NGOs for				
	Persons with				
	Disabilities				
11	Infrastructure				
11.	Development				
12.	Grant-in-aid to				
12.	Govt. Institutions				
	for activities				
	related to Persons				
	with Disabilities Transport				
13.	Transport Subsidies to				
13.	Persons with				
	Disabilities with				
	Disabilities				

14.	Incentives to		
	employers in the		
	private sector for		
	providing		
	employment to the		
	persons with		
	disabilities.		
15.	Scheme for		
	Women Welfare &		
	Development		
16.	Schemes for		
	Children with		
	Disabilities		
17.	Other Schemes in		
	the State		

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No) YES
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted? YES
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.

6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation professionals	Number of Rehabilitation Professionals	Difference (In Between)
required (Special Educators in different	Available in the State	
disabilities, Audiologists, Speech		
Therapists, etc.)		
_		

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
--------	--	-----------------------------------

1.	Shri Abhay Chaudhru, Member Secretary Legal Service Authority High Court Building, Jaipur	Tel: +91-141-2227481/2227555 Fax - +91-141-2227602 Email: <u>rslsajp@gmail.com</u> www.rlsa.gov.in
----	---	--

8. Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. N	0.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact Number/E-mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
	ADIP for camps	Bhagwan		83.50 lakhs	
	ADIP for	Mahaveer	SMS Hospital Area, Jaipur		
1	Headquarters	Viklang	0141-2520485, 2563063	200 lakhs	
	_	Sahayatha	email: <u>bmvssipr@datainfosys.net</u>	200 lakiis	
		Samiti			
	ADIP for camps		483, Sweadham, Hiran Magri	63 lakhs	
	ADIP for	Narayan Sewa	Secto4, Udaipur – 313002		
2	Headquarters	Santhsan	email: info@narayanaseva.org	50 lakhs	
		Trust	web: narayanseva.org	30 lakiis	
			294-662222, 96494999		

10. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of Beneficiaries
No.			Number/E-	Grant	
			mail/Website		

11. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc.)

Shri. KC. Verma (IAS)

Managing Director of NHFDC Rajastha n S.C & S.T Finance and Dev Cooperative and Corporation,

Nehru Sahaka Bhawan, Central Block, IIIrd Floor

Bhawani Singh Marg, Jaipur Email: gmscdc@yahoo.co, Phone: 0141-2740745
Fax: 0141-27440880

12. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1.	Narayan Sewa Sansthan (Trust) Plots No 483 Sewadham, Hiran Magri Sector 4 – Udaipur – 313002	Email – <u>info@narayanseva.org</u> Web: narayanseva.org

13. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1.	Special Employment Officer Special Employment Exchange for Physically Handicapped Plot No. B-100, Bapu Nagar, University Marg, Jaipur, Rajasthan	Phone 0141 2705533 email: jpr.ep@rajasthan.gov.in

14. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	_	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)

Chapter 30: Sikkim

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of State/UT: Sikkim

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Designation: Address:
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates			
No.	District(s)	with Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website				
		C L main website	Names & Addresses	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/E-mail/Website)		

4. Details of Schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
No.		Scheme		Procedure for	Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	Availing the Benefit	

	Educational	Stipend	Rs 500/- per	Studies in special	Department of Social Justice,
1.	Scholarships:	Scholarship	month per	schools outside the	Empowerment and Welfare
		amount	child.	State.	
				Class I – VI	
		Scholarship	Rs. 500/-		
		amount for students	per annum.	Class VII-VIII	
		wishing to		Class IX-XII	
		pursue their		0.0 00 1.1 1111	
		higher	D 50/		
		education	Rs. 50/-		
			Rs. 60/-	Education in	
			D 05/	institutions outside	
			Rs. 85/-	the State.	
			Rs. 800	Education in	
			D 2000/	institutions within	
	Assistance for		Rs. 2000/-	the State.	
2.	Educational				
	Materials				
3.	Economic Rehabilitation	Assistance for Self-			
3.	(Grant/Loan for	employment.			
	self-employment	r - J			
	etc.)				
4.	Marriage Incentive				
5.	Disability Pension	Indira Gandhi	Rs. 600/-	Age group 18 - 64	
		National		years, members of	
		Disability		families living	

		ъ .		1 1 .1	
		Pension		below the poverty	
		Scheme		line and to include	
				all those persons	
				suffering from	
				severe or multiple	
				disabilities as	
				defined under the	
				Persons with	
				Disabilities (Equal	
				Opportunities,	
				Protection of Rights	
				and Full	
				Participation) Act,	
				1995 and the	
				'National Trust for	
				the Welfare of	
				Persons with	
				Autism, Cerebral	
				Palsy, Mental	
				Retardation and	
				Multiple Disabilities	
		Disability	Rs. 100/-	Act, 1999 (National	
		Pension	145. 100/	Trust Act 1999)'.	
				11450110017777	
				Above 40 years of	
			Rs. 100/-	age.	
			13. 100/-		
				Blind Persons.	
6.	Unemployment				
0.	Allowance				
	(a) Insurance for				
7.	Employees with				
	Disabilities with				
	Disabilities				

8.	(b) Insurance for other Persons with Disabilities Aids and Appliances	Free of cost prosthetic equipment. Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme. Deendayal District Rehabilitation		Persons with disabilities who are in need of durable, sophisticated and scientifically manufactured, modern, standard aids and appliances; only to those disabled persons who belong to families below poverty line.	
S.	Area of Social	Scheme. Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the Officer
No.	Security	Scheme	Beneficiary (per month)	Procedure for Availing the Benefit	Concerned for Disbursement
9.	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for Persons with Disabilities				
10.	Infrastructure Development Grant-in-aid to				

11.	Govt. Institutions				
	for activities				
	related to Persons				
	with Disabilities				
	Transport	Conveyance		Government and	
12.	Subsidies to	Allowance		PSU employees	
	Persons with			who are blind and	
	Disabilities			locomotor disabled.	
13.	Incentives to				
	employers in the				
	private sector for				
	providing				
	employment to the				
	Persons with				
	Disabilities				
14.	Scheme for				
	Women Welfare				
	& Development				
15.	Schemes for				
	Children with				
	Disabilities				
16.	Other schemes in	Subsistence	Rs. 600/-	Suffering from at	
	the State	allowance		least 40% disability;	
				Resident of the	
				State; must hail	
				from a family	
				identified below the	
				poverty line family.	

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No)
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?

(ii)	Whether	drafting	of the	policy l	has been	initiated?
(/			01 0110	P		

- (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number	of R	ehabilitation	Number	of	Rehabilitation	Professionals	Difference (In Between)
professionals	required	l (Special	Available	in th	ne State		
Educators in	different	disabilities,					
Audiologists,	Speech	Therapists,					
etc.)							

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website		

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

8. Details of NGOs that received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact Number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact Number/E-mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

- 10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)
- 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website		

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S.	Name of	Whether Govt.	Address,	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)
No.	Special School	or in NGO sector	Telephone &	
			E-mail/Website	

Chapter 31: Tamil Nadu

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs)

1. Name of the State: TamilNadu

2. Details

State Commissioner for Persons with	Name: Dr.K.Manivasan, I.A.S.
Disabilities	Designation: State Commissioner for the
	Differently Abled
	Address : K.K.Nagar, Chennai-78.
	Telephone: 044-24719945
	Fax : 044-24719946
	Mobile
	E-mail : scd.tn@nic.in
	Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with Details:

		Address of	Medical Authorities for issuance of Disability Certificates		
Sl.No.	Name of District	DC/DM with Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website	Name & Addresses	Contact Details (Telephone/mobile/ E-mail/Website	
1	Chennai			28366890	
2	Tiruvallur		Director of	28366891	
3	Kancheepuram		Medical	28366892	
4	Vellore		Education,	28366893	
5	Tiruvannamalai	Copy enclosed	162 EVR	28366894	
6	Villuppuram		Periyar Salai,	28366895	
7	Cuddalore		Kilpauk,		
8	Dharmapuri		Chennai-10.		
9	Krishnagiri				

10	Salem			
11	Namakkal			
12	Coimbatore			
13	Tiruppur		irector of	
14	Erode			24335075
15	TheNilgiris		nd preventive	24334818
16	Karur		edicine,	
17	Ariyalur		59 – Anna	
18	Perambalur		lai,	
19	Thanjavur		nenampet,	
20	Nagapattinam	Cr	hennai – 6.	
21	Tiruvarur	D:	irector of	
22	Tiruchirappalli			24321835
23	Dindigul		ural Health	24321826
24	Theni		ervices,	24321620
25	Pudukkottai		59, 361 Anna	2-333077
26	Sivagangai		lai,	
27	Ramanathapuram		nenampet,	
28	Madurai		hennai – 6.	
29	Virudhunagar			
30	Tirunelveli			
31	Thoothukudi			
32	Kanniayakumari			

4. Details of Schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

Sl.No.	Subject	Name of Scheme	Amount per Beneficiary (per	Eligibility & Procedure for	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
			month)	Availing the Benefit	
1	Educational	Scholarship	1 to 5 std:	a) Differently Abled	District Differently Abled Officer
	Scholarships		Rs.100/-	Students studying in	
			6 to 8 std:	recognized schools /	

			Rs.300.	Colleges / Training	
				Centres.	
			9 to 12 std:		
			Rs.400.	b) Should have	
				obtained not less	
			UG Degree:	than 40% of Marks	
			Rs. 600.	in the pervious	
				qualifying	
			PG Degree:	examination.	
			Rs.700/-		
				Must be visually	
			a) 9 to 12 th Std:	impaired student of	
			Rs.300.	9th std and above	
			b) Degree	the bonafide	
			Courses: Rs.500.	institution. To	
		Readers	c) UG and	produce certificate	
		Allowance	Professional	from the Reader	
			Courses:	who reads the	
			Rs. 600.	lessons.	
2	Assistance for	1. Distribution	-	a) Students studying	District Differently Abled Officer
	Educational	of Pre-recorded		in Government	-
	Materials	Text CDs and		School for Blind are	
		CD Players to		eligible.	
		Visually			
		Impaired			
		Students.			
				Students studying in	
				Government and	
		2. Free Laptop		Government Aided	
			-	Special Schools are	
				eligible.	
3	Economic	Self	Rs.10,000/-	Any Differently-	District Differently Abled Welfare
	Rehabilitation	Employment		abled persons in the	Officer.

	(Grant/Loan for Self- Employment etc.)	Loan Subsidy to the Differently Abled Persons		age group of 18 and above.	
4	Marriage Incentive	Marriage Assistance to Normal Persons marrying Visually Impaired Persons	Rs.25,000/- and 50,000/- for the persons holding degree or diploma with 4 gram 22ct gold coin for making Thirumangalyam.	Normal person should marry a Visually impaired person. The age of the bride should be above 18 years and 21 years and above for bridegroom.	District Differently Abled Welfare Officer.
		Marriage Assistance to Normal Persons marrying Orthopaedically Differently Abled persons	Rs.25,000/- and 50,000/- for the persons holding degree or diploma with 4 gram 22ct gold coin for making Thirumangalyam.	Normal person should marry an orthopaedically disabled person. The age of the bride should be above 18 years and 21 years and above for bridegroom.	
		Marriage Assistance to Normal Persons marrying	Rs.25,000/- and 50,000/- for the persons holding degree or diploma with 4 gram 22ct gold coin for making Thirumangalyam.	Normal person should marry a speech and hearing Impaired person. The age of the bride should be above 18 years and 21 years and above for	

	Speech and Hearing Impaired persons Marriage Assistance to Differently Abled Persons marrying Differently Abled Persons	Rs.25,000/- and 50,000/- for the persons holding degree or diploma with 4 gram 22ct Gold Coin for making Thirumangalyam.	bridegroom. Differently Abled person should marry a Differently Abled person. The age of the bride should be above 18 years and 21 years and above for bridegroom.	
5 Disability Pension	Maintenance Allowance to Severely affected Differently Abled persons Maintenance Allowance to Mentally Retarded	Rs.1000/- * Rs.1000/- *	Disability percentage of 75% & above. Disability percentage of 45% & above.	District Differently Abled Welfare Officer.

_			T		
ab CDI		Maintenance Allowance to persons with Muscular Dystrophy Maintenance Allowance to Leprosy affected persons	Rs.1000/- * Rs.1000/-	Disability percentage of 40% & above. Persons should be leprosy affected persons with 40% and above disability	
			/- per month with ef		
6	Unemplolyment Allowance	Unemployment Allowance to Differently Abled Persons	Rs. 300/- for persons, studied S.S.L.C. Rs.375/- for persons, studied +2 Rs.450/- for persons, studied degree and above.	Should be in the live register of the employment exchange for more than a year.	District Differently Abled Welfare Officer.
7	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities(b) Insurance for other Persons with				

	Disabilities			
8	Aids and	Assistive	The age of the	District Differently Abled Welfare
	Appliances	Devices for	beneficiary show	
		Differently	be more than 12	
		Abled persons	years. The pers	
		Tricycles	should be affect	
			with both lower	
			limbs and reside	
			of the district/ar	
			Having disabilit 75% and above.	• I
			75% and above.	
		Wheel Chairs	As above	
		Hearing Aids	Hearing Loss sh	
		and Solar	be more than 40	1%.
		Rechargeable	The nature of	
		Batteries	hearing loss sho	
			be permanent in	
			nature. Should	
			obtained Medic	
			Certificate from	
			ENT Surgeon, r	
			Civil Assistant)1
			Surgeon.	
			Burgeon.	
		Goggles and	Should be a total	illy
		Folding Sticks	visually impaire	7
			person.	
		Braille Watches	The visually	

	impaired working persons. a) Self employed/Employee b) Working in the unorganized sector
Calipers and Crutches	The orthopaedically Differently Abled person should be a resident of the area/District
Artificial Limbs	As above
Retrofitted Petrol Scooters	18 years and above Orthopaedically Differently Abled student/working/self emplolyed with disability 75% and above and resident of the area/District
Modified CP Chair	Children affected by Cerebral Palsy
Modular Functional Artificial Limbs	The Orthopaedically Differently Abled student should be a resident of the

				area/district	
9	Activities for which Grant-in- aid is given to NGOs for PwDs	'Behind the Ear' Hearing Aids Magnifiers Reflecting Folding Sticks Mentally Ill Home Meetpu Thittam	Rs.9,14,800/- is given per Home per year. Rs.1500/- for one person (Only one time)	area/district Students studying 6 th standard and above Should be a person with low vision Should be totally Visually Impaired persons. Certificate from Psychiatrist Mentally Ill persons wandering in the Streets and other public places are rescued and admitted in Hospitals/ Rehabilitation	District Differently Abled Welfare Officer.
				Home for the Mentally Ill	
		Salary to	Rs.4.80 Crores /	WILD COS	
		Special Educators	600 Beneficiaries	Valid Registration under sec.52 of	
			(400 Special Educators & 200		
		working for		PWD Act, 1995 and	
		Mentally	Therapists)	Recognition	
		Retarded		Certificates of the	

1				_
			Institution along	
			with the application	
			including Teacher's	
			Special Education	
			Certificates to be	
			submitted to the	
			District Differently	
			Abled Welfare	
		Rs.52,24,000/-	Officers.	
	Honorarium of	/ 286 Special	Officers.	
	Rs.10,000/- to	Educators	Valid Registration	
	286 Special	Laucators	under sec.52 of	
	Educators		PWD Act, 1995 and	
			Recognition	
	working in EICs		Certificates of the	
	/ Day Care			
	Centres, etc.		Institution along	
			with the application	
			including Teacher's	
			Special Education	
			Certificates to be	
			submitted to the	
			District Differently	
			Abled Welfare	
		Rs.1,98,59,700/-	Officers.	
	Financial	/ 96 Institutions		
	Assistance to		Valid Registration	
	NGOs. running		under sec.52 of	
	Institutions /		PWD Act, 1995 and	
	Special Schools		Recognition	
	for the Mentally		Certificates of the	
	Retarded		Institution / Special	
			Schools along with	
			the application to be	
			the application to be	

	Development				
11	Grant-in-aid to				
	Govt.				
	Institutions for				
	activities				
	related to PwDs				
12	Transport	Travel	Rs.15 Crores /	Should be a	District Differently Abled Welfare
	Subsidies to	concession to	20,31,442 times	Differently Abled	Officer.
	PwDs	the Differently	Beneficiaries	person. Certificate	
		Abled persons	benefitted.	should be produced	
		in State owned		from the recognized	
		Transport		educational	
		Corporation		Institutions/Training	
		Buses		Centre	
13	Incentives to				
	employers in				
	the Private				
	sector for				
	providing				
	employment to				
	the persons				
	with disabilities				
14	Scheme for				
	Women welfare				
	& Development				

15	Schemes for	32 Early	Early Intervention	District Differently Abled Welfare
	Children with	Intervention	Centres for Infants	Officer, Concerned Districts
	Disabilities	Centres for	and young children	
		children with	with Hearing	
		Hearing	Impairment in all 32	
		Impairment	District. These	
			centers have been	
			established through	
			NGOs. The main	
			objective of these	
			centers is to identify	
			infants and young	
			children with	
			hearing impairment	
			and to provide early	
			intervention	
			services, including	
			early detection and	
			identification (Two	
			and half years old),	
			with support and	
			training to parents	
			and families to	
			facilitate the	
			maximum	
			development of the	
			full potential of	
			their children with	
			hearing disabilities.	
			Early Intervention	
			Centres for Mentally	

22 Forder	Retarded have been
32 Early	
Intervention	established in all the
Centres for the	districts of the State
Mentally	to benefit 50 children
Retarded	in every District.
children in the	These centres have
age group of 0-6	been established
years	through NGOs. The
	main objective of
	these centres is to
	identify children with
	Mental Retardation
	and children with
	allied Disabilities at
	birth and provide
	Early Intervention
	Services including
	early detection and
	identification (0-6
	years), with support
	and training to
	parents and families
	to facilitate
	Rehabilitation of the
	Mentally Retarded
	Persons.
	Visually Impaired
	children belonging
	to 0-5 years and to
	provide early
	intervention
	IIILEI VEIILIOII

P 1	
Early	facilities to reduce
Intervention	their extent of visual
Centre for	impairment.
Visually	
Impaired	Children attending
children in 14	Early Intervention
Districts	Centres are
	provided weaning
	Food and
	Supplementary
	Nutritious meal
	through ICDS
Waaning Food	unough ICDS
Weaning Food	
and	
Supplementary	
Nutritious Food	
Free Travel	
concession is	
provided to all	
CWD attending	
Early	
Intervention	
Centres & pre-	
schools and for	
the escort for	
attending these	
centres	

	Rs.250/- per Paper is paid to each scribe.	Visually impaired students who appear for Government Examination	District Differently Abled Welfare Officers/State Commissioner for the Differently Abled, K.K.Nagar, Chennai-78.
Scribe Assistance	State Level Rank Holders. 12 th Std 1 st Prize – Rs.50,000- 2 nd Prize – Rs.30,000- 3 rd Prize – Rs. 20,000-	Meritorious students who secured high marks in District and State Level.	
Cash Prize an	4		
Assistance to	1 st Prize –		
pursue Highe			
Education for			
the Visually	Rs.20,000-		
Impaired	3 rd Prize – Rs.		
students who	15,000-		
secure first th	ree District Level		
standard and	Rank Holders		
12 th standard			
the District le			
and at the state			
level with Ta	1 '		
Medium.	Rs.7,500-		
	3 rd Prize –		
	Rs.4,500-		

10 th Std	
1 st Prize –	
Rs.6,000-	
2 nd Prize –	
Rs.4,500-	
3 rd Prize – Rs.	
3,000-	
3,000-	
State Level Rank	
Holders. 12 th Std	
1 st Prize –	
Rs.50,000-	
2 nd Prize –	
Rs.30,000-	
3 rd Prize – Rs.	
20,000-	
10 th std	
1 st Prize –	
Rs.25,000-	
2 nd Prize –	
Rs.20,000-	
3 rd Prize – Rs.	
15,000-	
District Level	
Rank Holders	
12 th Std	
1 st Prize –	
Rs.12,000-	
2 nd Prize –	Principal, Government Higher
Rs.7,500-	Secondary School for the Blind,
3 rd Prize –	Poonamallee, Chennai/Head Master,

16		Cash Prize and Assistance to pursue Higher Education for the Hearing Impaired students who secure first three ranks in 10 th standard and 12 th standard at the District level and at the state level with Tamil Medium. Supply of Braille Books	Rs.4,500- 10 th Std 1 st Prize – Rs.6,000- 2 nd Prize – Rs.4,500- 3 rd Prize – Rs. 3,000- Braille books are distributed to all visually impaired students studying in Government and Government aided schools.	Visually impaired students studying in special schools.	Government Special School for the Blind.
16	Other schemes in the State	State Resource cum Training Center for Differently Abled Persons		The State Resource cum Training Center has been established at Chennai on 31.8.2005. Differently Abled Persons of all	District Differently Abled Welfare Officer, Concerned Districts

	1		T
		categories are	
		provided specialized	
		services under one	
		roof by various	
		NGOs/GOs.	
		Disability	
		Certificates are	
		issued to all	
		categories of	
		differently abled	
		persons by the	
		Medical Board on	
		every week on	
		Monday, Tuesday	
		and Friday at this	
		center. Early	
		Intervention Centers	
		for Hearing	
		Impaired, Cerebral	
		Palsy, and Visually	
		Impaired and	
		mentally retarded	
		have been	
		established at this	
		center. Children	
		with disabilities in	
		the age group of 0-5	
		years will be	
		admitted in the	
		Early Intervention	
		Centers. Various	
		Training	
		Programmes are	

Regional State		conducted at this	
Resource		center.	
Training Centre,		contor.	
Trichy		Regional State	
Theny		Resource Training	
		centre is functioning	
		in Trichy to cater to	
		needs of PWDs of	
Special		southern TamilNadu	
Teachers'		southern Tammvadu	
Training		Teachers of Special	
Programme		School require	
1 logiallille		Special Training	
		because they handle	
		different categories	
		of the children who	
		are suffering from different disabilities	
		like Visually	
		Impaired, Hearing	
		Impaired and	
	D 1 I 11	Mentally	
	Rs.1 Lakh per	Challenged.	
	year per family		
	and extended	1 m 1	
	upto Rs.1.5	1. To be a	
Chief Minister's	Lakhs for certain	resident	
Health	specified	of Tamil Nadu-	
Insurance	procedure.	Photocopy of	
Scheme		the Ration	
		Cards.	
		2. Photocopy of	
		National I.D.card	

		3. There is no income ceiling	
		\mathcal{S}	

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs) Yes.
- 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted? Yes.
- 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?G.O. (Ms) No.120 Social Welfare and Noon Meal Programme department dated 9.8.2002 Copy Enclosed.

6. Details of Human Resources Development

No. of Rehabilitation professionals required	No. of rehabilitation	Difference (In Between)
(Special Educators in different disabilities,	professionals available in the	
Audiologists, speech Therapists, etc.)	State	
Audiologist/Speech Therapist - 32	21	11
Junior Rehabilitation Officer - 32	25	7
Ortho Technician - 32	31	1
Multi-Purpose Rehabilitation		
Aidee - 32	31	1
Special Teachers -613	613	-

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA)

Sl.No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

B) Details of Districtwise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs)

Sl.No.	Name of District	Name and Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State

Sl.No.	Scheme	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
	(ADIP)		No./E-mail/Website		
1		S.M.Rehabilitation	Virudhunagar, 1-C,	8,00,000	
		Trust, Madurai	Middle Street,		
			Mathichiyam,		
			Madurai-625020.,		
			Virudhunagar		
2		S.M.Rehabilitation	Virudhunagar, 1-C,	2,05.000	
		Trust, Madurai	Middle Street,		
			Mathichiyam,		
			Madurai-625020.,		
			Virudhunagar		

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State:

Sl.No.	Scheme	Name of NGO	Address/Contact No./E-	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries
	(DDRS)		mail/Website		
1	DDRS	Action for Water and	Kovai Bye Pass road,	5,36,202 (2011-12)	
		Rural Development	No.208 Fathima Nagar,		
			Ellis Nagar (PO)-		
			638357, Dharmapuram		
			Taluk, Erode.		
2	DDRS	All India Blind	No.141, Kabali	2,33,712 (2011-12)	
		Progressive	Vanabojana Thottam,	3,81,150 (2012-13)	
		Association	Raja Annamalaipuram,		
			Chennai-600028		
3	DDRS	Carmel Centre for	I.A.Avadi,	8,67,787 (2011-12)	
		Mentally Retarded	Muthapudupet,	10,81,050 (2012-13)	
			Chennai-600055		
4	DDRS	Christian Foundation	CFBI Service Complex,	5,21,483 (2012-13)	
		for the Blind -India	2, Officers Lane, GST		

			Road, Pallavaram,		
			Chennai-600008		
5	DDRS	E.K.R. Kalvi Sangam	Subramani Nagar,	6,67,876 (2011-12)	
3	DDRS	L.K.K. Kaivi Sangam	Uthangarai Main Road,	6,80,000 (2012-13)	
			Harur (P.O),	0,00,000 (2012 13)	
			Dharmapuri District		
6	DDRS	Florence Swainson	PalayamKottai,	14,05,648 (2012-13)	
	DDRS	Higher Secordary	Tirunelveli District	11,00,010 (2012 15)	
		School for the Deaf	Thumer, on Bistrict		
7	DDRS	Helen Keller Service	Vizhiagam,	3,04,922 (2011-12)	
,		Society for the	Vishwanathapuram,	4,11,645 (2012-13)	
		Disabled	Madurai-625014	.,, ()	
8	DDRS	Indian Association for	Sundarajanpatti,	17,98,859 (2012-13)	
		the Blind	Arumbanoor Post,		
			Madurai-625104		
9	DDRS	Liliance School for	Diravianagar, Nilakottai,	1,77,210 (2012-13)	
		Mentally Retarded	Dindigul District-		
			624208		
10	DDRS	M.S.Chellamuthu Trust	643, K.K.Nagar,	4,05,682 (2011-12)	
		& Research Foundation	Madurai-625020		
11	DDRS	Madhuram Narayan	126, G.N.Chetty Road,	9,88,290 (2012-13)	
		Centre for Exceptional	T.Nagar, Chennai	9,09,090 (2012-13)	
		Children			
12	DDRS	Pathway	No.32/3B, Canal Bank	6,79,838 (2012-13)	
			Road, Kamaraj road,		
			Thiruvanmiyur,		
			Chennai-41		
13	DDRS	Rashtriya Seva Samiti	No.15/8, Murugappa	3,61,053 (2011-12)	
			Nagar, Tiruttani-631209	3,95,820 (2012-13)	
14	DDRS	St.Louis College for	Canal Bank Road,	6,58,226 (2011-12)	
		the Deaf	Gandhi Nagar, Adayar,	7,52,880 (2012-13)	
			Chennai-20.		
15	DDRS	Tiruchirapalli	Bishop's House,	75,375 (2011-12)	

Service Society Trichy-620001 No.1, Ranjit Road, Kotturpuram, Chennai-85 No.1, Ranjit Road, Kotturpuram, Chennai-96 No.2, Ranjit Road, Kotturpuram, Chennai-96 No.2, Ranjit Road, Kotturpuram, Chennai-96 No.2, Ranjit Road, Kanchanapuram, SliDCO Industrial Estate, Chennai-100 No.4, G.N.Road, Chennai-60 No.3, No.4, G.N.Road, Chennai-60 No.3, No.4, G.N.Road, Chennai-81 No.3, No.4, G.N.Road, Chennai-81 No.4, No.			Multipurpose Social	P.B.No.12, Melapudur,	2,26,125 (2012-13)	
Rotturpuram, Chennai-85			Service Society	Trichy-620001		
17 DDRS	16	DDRS	Vidya Sagar		, ,	
17 DDRS					4,51,230 (2012-13)	
Child Welfare 30						
DDRS	17	DDRS			55,288 (2010-11)	
Educational Society			Child Welfare	30		
Trichy District Trichy District 236, Diamond Nagar, Sengodampalayam, Thindal, Erode. 16,91,010 (2012-13) 16,91,010 (2012-1	18	DDRS	Jaya Balwadi	Assur Village,	4,18,488 (2011-12)	
DDRS			Educational Society	Tiruverumbur Taluk,		
School for Mentally Retarded				Trichy District		
Retarded	19	DDRS	Kongu Arivalayam	236, Diamond Nagar,	4,25,565 (2011-12)	
DDRS			School for Mentally	Sengodampalayam,	16,91,010 (2012-13)	
Disabled Manavala Nagar, Tiruvallur - 602 002. S,21,000 (2011-12).0			Retarded	Thindal, Erode.		
Tiruvallur - 602 002.	20	DDRS	Life Aid Centre for the	No.23, Rajaji Street,	1,77,853 (2010-11)	
DDRS			Disabled	Manavala Nagar,	5,21,000 (2011-12).0	
Spl. Children Nagar, Madhuravoyal				Tiruvallur – 602 002.		
DDRS	21	DDRS	Manasa School for the	No.66-A, Varalakshmi	7,92,270 (2011-12)	
Kanchanapuram, SIDCO Industrial Estate, Chennai. 74,196 (2011-12)			Spl. Children	Nagar, Madhuravoyal		
SIDCO Industrial Estate, Chennai. SiDCO Industrial Estate, Chennai.	22	DDRS	Navajyothi Trust	40, Menambedu Road,	15,724 (2010-11)	
DDRS Satyajyothi No.4, G.N.Road, Chennai-6. 3,81,165 (2010-11) 2,81,400 (2012-13)				Kanchanapuram,	74,196 (2011-12)	
DDRS Satyajyothi No.4, G.N.Road, Chennai-6. 3,81,165 (2011-12) 2,81,400 (2012-13)				SIDCO Industrial		
Chennai-6. 3,81,165 (2011-12) 2,81,400 (2012-13) 24 DDRS TamilNadu Association of the Blind Station, Erattaikuli St., Tondaiarpet, Chennai-81 25 DDRS The School for Young Deaf Children (Bala Vidyalaya) The School for Young Chennai-20 Tondaiarpet, Sastri Nagar, 7,97,955 (2012-13) Tondaiarpet, 7,97,955 (2012-13)				Estate, Chennai.		
2,81,400 (2012-13)	23	DDRS	Satyajyothi	No.4, G.N.Road,	96,168 (2010-11)	
24 DDRS TamilNadu Association of the Blind No.36, Near H3 Police Station, Erattaikuli St., Tondaiarpet, Chennai-81 2,81,201 (2010-11) 3,23,043 (2011-12) 25 DDRS The School for Young Deaf Children (Bala Vidyalaya) 18, 1st Cross Street, Sastri Nagar, Chennai-20 3,98,977 (2011-12) 7,97,955 (2012-13)				Chennai-6.	3,81,165 (2011-12)	
of the Blind Station, Erattaikuli St., Tondaiarpet, Chennai-81 25 DDRS The School for Young Deaf Children (Bala Vidyalaya) Station, Erattaikuli St., Tondaiarpet, Chennai-81 3,23,043 (2011-12) 3,98,977 (2011-12) 7,97,955 (2012-13) 7,97,955 (2012-13)					2,81,400 (2012-13)	
Tondaiarpet, Chennai-81 25 DDRS The School for Young Deaf Children (Bala Vidyalaya) Tondaiarpet, Chennai-81 18, 1st Cross Street, Sastri Nagar, 7,97,955 (2012-13) 7,97,955 (2012-13)	24	DDRS	TamilNadu Association	No.36, Near H3 Police	2,81,201 (2010-11)	
Chennai-81			of the Blind	Station, Erattaikuli St.,	3,23,043 (2011-12)	
25 DDRS The School for Young Deaf Children (Bala Vidyalaya) 18, 1st Cross Street, Sastri Nagar, Chennai-20 3,98,977 (2011-12) 7,97,955 (2012-13) 7,97,955 (2012-13)				Tondaiarpet,		
Deaf Children (Bala Vidyalaya) Sastri Nagar, 7,97,955 (2012-13) Chennai-20				Chennai-81		
Vidyalaya) Chennai-20	25	DDRS	The School for Young	18, 1st Cross Street,	3,98,977 (2011-12)	
Vidyalaya) Chennai-20			Deaf Children (Bala	Sastri Nagar,	7,97,955 (2012-13)	
			`			
	26	DDRS	The Spastic Society of	No.13,Trust Square.	19,54,649 (2011-12)	

		Tamil Nadu	Ramalingapuram. Ayanavaram Chennai-12.	28,19,863 (2012-13	
			No.34, Veerakutty St., Old Washermenpet, Chennai-21.		
			T.T.T.I., Taramani Road, Chennai_113.		
27	DDRS	Vijay Humane Services	4, Lakshmipuram 3rd Street, Royapettah, Chennai-14.	10,26,064 (2010-11)	

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc) Tamil Nadu State Apex Co-operative Bank, 233, N.S.C.Bose Road, Chennai-1.

Thiru.V.Dinakaran,

Deputy General Manager

Phone No. 25302391/25302345

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC)

	Sl.No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/website
		P.Sasikala, Deputy Director (i/c),	
1 CPI Campus,		CPI Campus,	22501534
		Guindy, Chennai-32.	

:

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

Sl.No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/website
1	Tmt.Jeyanthi, District Employment Officer, Special Employment Exchange for Physically	9840897821/22500835
	Handicapped,	

Directorate of Employment & Training Campus.
Thiru.V.K.Industrial Estate,
Guindy,
Chennai-32.

13. Details of Special Schools in the State

Sl. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO Sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail / Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH / VI / HI)
1	Government Higher Secondary School for the Blind	Government	Karaiyan Chavadi, Poonamallee, Chennai-56.	Visually Impaired
2	Government School for the Blind	Government	Nellikuppam Salai, Semmandalam, Cuddalore-1.	Visually Impaired
3	Government School for the Blind	Government	No.9, Railway Station Road, Dharmapuri.	Visually Impaired
4	Government School for the Blind	Government	Bungalow Street, Sevvaipettai, Salem-636 602.	Visually Impaired
5	Government School for the Blind	Government	Uriyampalayam, Kondamuthur, Coimbatore District 641 109.	Visually Impaired
6	Government High School for the Blind	Government	Mempalam, Thanjavur-1.	Visually Impaired
7	Government Higher Secondary school for the Blind Girls	Government	Puthur, Trichy-17.	Visually Impaired
8	Government School for the Blind	Government	42, Dheeran Sathyamoorthy Salai, Pudukkottai.	Visually Impaired
9	Government School for the Blind	Government	No.572, K.K. Nagar, Madurai-20.	Visually Impaired
10	Government School for the Blind,	Government	Sivagangai.	Visually Impaired
11	Government Middle School for	Government	1/220, Natarajan Street, Lakshmi	Hearing Impaired
	the Deaf		Nagar, Muduchur,	
			Mannivakkam P.O,	
			Chennai-45.	

Sl. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO Sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail / Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH / VI / HI)
12	Government High School for the Deaf	Government	Sadavaram, Orikkai P.O., Chinna Kanchipuram, Kanchipuram District.	Hearing Impaired
13	Government Middle School for the Deaf	Government	24, Municipal Marriage Hall, Venugopalapuram Main Street, Manjakkuppam, Cuddalore-607 001.	Hearing Impaired
14	Government Higher Secondary School for the Deaf	Government	Near Collector Office, Dharmapuri-636 705.	Hearing Impaired
15	Government High School for the Deaf	Government	24/9, Srinivasa Colony Junction, Chithanoor, Salem-636 605.	Hearing Impaired
16	Government High School for the Deaf	Government	Suriyampalayam, R.N.Pudur Post, Erode-658 005.	Hearing Impaired
17	Government School for the Deaf	Government	Railway Road, Karaikudi, Sivagangai District.	Hearing Impaired
18	Government High School for the Deaf	Government	No.77, Garden Street, Udhagamandalam, The Nilgiris-643 001.	Hearing Impaired
19	Government Higher Secondary School for the Deaf	Government	Membalam, Thanjavur-1.	Hearing Impaired
20	Government the School for Deaf	Government	East Third Street, No.T.S.No.4421,22, Pudukkottai.	Hearing Impaired
21	Government High School for the Deaf	Government	Sulakkarai, Virudhunagar .626 003.	Hearing Impaired
22	Government School for the Severely Orthopaedically Differently Abled Children	Government	Housing Board Colony, Villapuram, Madurai.	Orthopaedically Handicapped
23	Government Institute for Mentally	Government	8-A, Sevai Illam,	Mentally Retarded

Sl. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO Sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail / Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH / VI / HI)
	Retarded Children		Tambaram Sanatorium, Chennai-600 045.	
24	Little Flower Convent Hr. Secy., School for the Blind	NGO Sector	Chennai-6	Visually Impaired
25	St. Louis Institute for the Deaf and the Blind	NGO Sector	Adyar, Chennai-20	Visually Impaired
26	School for the Blind	NGO Sector	Fort Round, Vellore	Visually Impaired
27	Amalarakini School for the Blind	NGO Sector	Soosai Nagar, Thiruvannamalai.	Visually Impaired
28	I.E.L.C School for the Blind	NGO Sector	Bargur, Krishnagiri District.	Visually Impaired
29	St. Joseph School for the Blind	NGO Sector	Paravai, Madurai District	Visually Impaired
30	TELC School for the Blind	NGO Sector	Tirupathur, Sivagangai Dist	Visually Impaired
31	High School for the Blind,	NGO Sector	Palayamkottai	Visually Impaired
32	C.S. I School for the Blind	NGO Sector	Irenipuram, Kanyakumari District	Visually Impaired
33	Little Flower Convent Hr. Secy., School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Chennai-6	Hearing Impaired
34	St. Louis Institute for the Deaf and the Blind	NGO Sector	Adyar, Chennai-20	Hearing Impaired and Visually Impaired
35	CSI Hr.Secy., School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Mylapore, Chennai-600 004	Hearing Impaired
36	Balavidyala School for the Young Deaf Children	NGO Sector	141, Cross Street, Shastri Nagar, Adyar, Chennai20	Hearing Impaired
37	Mary Clubwala Jadhav School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Anna Nagar West, Chennai-102	Hearing Impaired
38	Dr. MGR School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	MGR Garden, Ramavaram, Chennai	Hearing Impaired
39	Prabavathi Jayaprakash Seva Kendra School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Guduvancheri, Kancheepuram District	Hearing Impaired
40	IELC School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Ambur, Vellore	Hearing Impaired
41	Luthern School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	New Bye Pass Road, Vellore.	Hearing Impaired
42	Rengammal School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Sambandanoor, Pallikonda,	Hearing Impaired

Sl. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO Sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail / Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH / VI / HI)
			Thiruvannamalai.	
43	Christ King Special School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Veilankanni, Nagai	Hearing Impaired
44	Dolours School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Ponmalaipatti, Trichy	Hearing Impaired
45	Arulmigu Dhandayuthapani Swami Devasthanam School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Palani, Dindigul	Hearing Impaired
46	CSI Darling Selvabai David School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Manamadurai, Sivagangai	Hearing Impaired
47	CSI School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Satchiyapuram, Sivakasi Virudhunagar District	Hearing Impaired
48	Flowrence Swainson School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Palayamkottai	Hearing Impaired
49	Gandhi Grama Shanthi School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Sivasailam, TNL District	Hearing Impaired
50	Good Sheperd School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Third Street Bryant Nagar, Tuticorin-8	Hearing Impaired
51	CSI School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Kottaram, Kanyakumari District	Hearing Impaired
52	YMCA Kamak School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Ellis Nagar, Madurai	Hearing Impaired
53	Life Help Centre for the Handicapped	NGO Sector	Palawakkam, Chennai41	Orthopaedically Handicapped
54	Annai JKK Sampooraniammal School for the Orthopaedically Handicapped	NGO Sector	Ethirmedu Komarapalayam, Namakkal District.	Orthopaedically Handicapped
55	Madha Special School for the Handicapped	NGO Sector	Kumbakonam, Thanjavur District	Orthopaedically Handicapped
56	Christ King Special School for the	NGO Sector	Veilankanni, Nagai	Orthopaedically

Sl. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO Sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail / Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH / VI / HI)
	Handicapped			Handicapped
57	Jericho School for the Handicapped	NGO Sector	Nagamangalam, Trichy	Orthopaedically Handicapped
58	Lilliance Primary School for the Orthopaedically Handicapped	NGO Sector	NilakottaiDindigul District	Orthopaedically Handicapped
59	CSI Polio Home Primary School	NGO Sector	Alencode, Kanyakumari District-629 802.	Orthopaedically Handicapped
60	Lucia School for the Blind, Lucia Nagar	NGO Sector	Melavettan Post, Tuticorin	Orthopaedically Handicapped
61	Prabavathi Jayaprakash Seva Kendra School for the Deaf	NGO Sector	Guduvancheri, Kancheepuram District	Hearing Impaired
62	Rotary Club of Vellore	NGO Sector	Fort Charitable Trust, Vellore	
63	Erode Arima Society Trust	NGO Sector	Sengodampalayam, Erode-638009	
64	IELC Swedish Mission Hospital(Ortho)	NGO Sector	Tirupathur, Sivagangai	Orthopaedically Handicapped
65	St. Stanislaus School for Leprosy Cured	NGO Sector	Sakkottai, Kumbakonam, Thanjavur District	Leprosy Cured
66	Balavihar School for the Mentally Retarded	NGO Sector	Halls Road, Kilpauk, Chennai-10.	Mentally Retarded
67	Balar Kalvi Nilayam, Opportunity School	NGO Sector	Vepery, Chennai-7	Mentally Retarded
68	Dr. Durgabai Deshmukh School for the Mentally Retarded	NGO Sector	10 Durgabai Deshmuk Salai, Chennai-28	Mentally Retarded
69	IELC School for the Mentally Retarded	NGO Sector	Pernampet, Vellore	Mentally Retarded
70	IELC Maans School for the Mentally Retarded	NGO Sector	Bargur, Krishnagiri	Mentally Retarded
71	C.S.I Balar Gnana Illam	NGO Sector	Hasthampatti, Salem District	Mentally Retarded

Sl. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO Sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail / Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH / VI / HI)
72	Kongu Arivalayam Trust,	NGO Sector	Sengodampalayam	Mentally Retarded
	School for the Mentally Retarded		Thinai, Erode District	
73	Star. St. Annes Rehabilitation	NGO Sector	Singanallur, Coimbatore Dist	Mentally Retarded
	Centre for the M. Retarded			
74	CSI School for the Mentally	NGO Sector	Satchiyapuram, Sivakasi,	Mentally Retarded
	Retarded		Virudhunagar Dist	
75	Bishop Sargents School for the	NGO Sector	Palayamkottai, TNL Dist	Mentally Retarded
	Mentally Retarded			
76	St. Annes Rehabilitation Centre	NGO Sector	St.thomas Road, Maharaja Nagar,	Mentally Retarded
	for the Mentally Retarded		Tirunelveli-11	
77	Bishop Gnanadasan Arivu Illam,	NGO Sector	Kottikode, Kanyakumari district	Mentally Retarded
	School for the Mentally Retarded		-	-

State Commissioner

From: To:

Dr.K.Manivasan, I.A.S.,

State Commissioner,

The Chief Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities,

State Commissionerate for the Differently Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment,

Abled, Govt. of India, K.K.Nagar, Chennai-78. Sarojini House,

No.6, Bhagwan Dass Road,

New Delhi – 110 001.

Letter No.000099/S.O./2014

Sir,

Sub: Preparation of a Compendium of Schemes for the benefit of Persons with Disabilities in the States/UTs – Certain particulars called for – reg.

Dated: 11.4.2014

Ref:

1. Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Govt of India, Dept. of Disability Affairs Letter No.8-7/CCD/2013/R7986 dated: 18.11.2013.

2. Govt. Letter No.16967/DAP 2.1/2013 Dated: 5.12.2013.

As called for in the references cited, the particulars are sent herewith.

For State Commissioner

Encl: 1

Copy to: (without enclosure)

Secretary to Govt.

Differently Abled Welfare Dept.,

Secretariat,

Chennai-9.

Details of District Collectors

Details of District Collectors	
Tmt E. Sundaravalli IAS	Thiru E.Saravanavelraj I.A.S.,
District Collector	District Collector
<u>Chennai</u> - 600001	<u>Ariyalur</u> - 621704
Phone: 044-25228025,	Phone: 04329-223351,04329 223331
Fax: 044-25228025	Fax: 04329-223351
E-Mail: collrchn(at)nic.in	E-Mail: collrari(at)nic.in
Thiru K. Veera Raghava Rao IAS	Dr N. Subbaiyan IAS
District Collector	Collector
<u>Thiruvallur</u> - 602001	<u>Thanjavur</u> - 613001
Phone: 044-27661600,044 27662233	Phone: 04362-230102,
Fax: 044-27661200	Fax: 04362-230857
E-Mail: collrtlr(at)tn.nic.in	E-Mail: collrtnj(at)tn.nic.in
Thiru K. Baskaran IAS	Thiru T.Munusamy IAS
District Collector	District Collector
Kancheepuram - 631501	Nagapattinam - 637001
Phone: 044-27237433,04362 230201	Phone: 04365-252700,04365 247800
Fax: 044-27237789	Fax: 04365-253048
E-Mail: collrkpm(at)tn.nic.in	E-Mail : collrngp(at)tn.nic.in
Thiru A Gnanasekaran IAS	Thiru S. Natarajan IAS
District Collector	District Collector
<u>Thiruvannamalai</u> - 606601	<u>Thiruvarur</u> - 610001
Phone: 04175-233333,04175 233366	Phone: 04366-223344,04366 224738,225142
Fax: 04175-232222	Fax: 04366-221033
E-Mail: collrtvm(at)tn.nic.in	E-Mail: collrtvr(at)tn.nic.in
Thiru Rajendra Rathnoo IAS	Thiru V. Dakshinamoorthy. I.A.S
District Collector	District Collector
<u>Vellore</u> - 632009	<u>Namakkal</u> - 637001
Phone: 0416-2252345,	Phone: 04286-281101,04286 280111,280222
Fax: 0416-2253034	Fax: 04286-281106
E-Mail: collrvel(at)tn.nic.in	E-Mail: collrnmk(at)tn.nic.in

Thiru V Sampath,IAS	Tmt Jayashree Muralidharan IAS
District Collector	District Collector
Villupuram - 605602	<u>Tiruchirapalli</u> - 620001
Phone: 04146-222450,04146 222470	Phone: 0431-2415358,0431 2420181
Fax: 04146-222470	Fax: 0431-2411929
E-Mail: collrvpm(at)tn.nic.in	E-Mail: collrtry(at)nic.in
Thiru R. Kirlosh Kumar IAS	Thiru C. Manoharan IAS
District Collector	District Collector
Cuddalore - 607001	Pudukottai - 622001
Phone: 04142-230999,04142 230666	Phone: 04322-221663,221624-27 (O),04322 221690
Fax: 04142-230555	Fax: 04322-221690
E-Mail: collrcud(at)tn.nic.in	E-Mail: collrpdk(at)tn.nic.in
Thiru K. Vivekanandan IAS	Thiru V Rajaraman IAS
District Collector	District Collector
Dharmapuri - 636705	Sivagangai - 623562
Phone: 04342-230500 PABX 22,04342	Phone: 04575-241466,04575 241455
232800	Fax: 04575-241585
Fax: 04342-230886	E-Mail: collrsvg(at)nic.in
E-Mail: collrdpi(at)tn.nic.in	
Thiru T. P. Rajesh IAS	Thiru K. Nanthakumar IAS
District Collector	District Collector
Krishnagiri - 635001	Ramanathapuram - 623501
Phone: 04343-239500,04343 239400	Phone: 04567-231220,04567 221349
Fax: 04343-239300,239100	Fax: 04567-231220
E-Mail: collrkgi(at)nic.in	E-Mail: collrrmd(at)nic.in
Thiru Hanish Chhabra IAS	Thiru L. Subramanian IAS
District Collector	District Collector
<u>Salem</u> - 636001	<u>Madurai</u> - 625001
Phone: 0427-2330030,0427 2400200	Phone: 0452-2531110
Fax: 0427-2400700	PABX-201,0452 2532290
E-Mail: collrslm(at)nic.in	Fax: 0452-2530925
	E-Mail: collrmdu(at)tn.nic.in

Tmt Archana Patnaik IAS	Thiru N Venkatachalam IAS
District Collector	District Collector
Coimbatore - 641018	<u>Dindigul</u> - 624004
Phone: 0422-2301320,0423 2442233	Phone: 0451-2461199,0451 2432133
Fax: 0422-2301523	Fax: 0451-2432600
E-Mail: collrcbe(at)tn.nic.in	E-Mail: collrdgl(at)tn.nic.in
Thiru G. Govindaraj IAS	Dr K.S Palanisami IAS
District Collector	District Collector
<u>Tiruppur</u> - 641604	<u>Theni</u> - 625531
Phone: 0421-2218811,0421 2474722	Phone: 04546-253676,04546 254732
Fax: 0421-2218822	Fax: 04546-251466
E-Mail: collrtup(at)nic.in	E-Mail: collrthn(at)tn.nic.in
Tmt.S.Madumati IAS	Thiru T. N. Hariharan IAS
District Collector	District Collector
<u>Erode</u> - 638011	Virudhunagar - 626002
Phone: 0424-2266700,2260207-11,0424	Phone: 04562-252525,04562 252345
24729494	Fax: 04562-252500
Fax: 0424-2261444	E-Mail: collrvnr(at)tn.nic.in
E-Mail: collrerd(at)tn.nic.in	
Dr P. Shankar IAS	Thiru M Karunakaran, IAS
District Collector	District Collector
Udagamandalam - 643001	Thirunelveli - 627009
The Nilgiris	Phone: 0462-2500828,0422 2222230, 2222630
Phone: 0423-2442344,0416 2222000	Fax: 0462-2500244
Fax: 0423-2443971	E-Mail: collrtnv(at)nic.in
E-Mail: collrnlg(at)tn.nic.in	
Dr Darez Ahamed, IAS	Thiru M.Ravikumar, I.A.S.,
District Collector	District Collector
Perambalur - 621220	Thoothukudi - 628001
Phone: 04328-225700,04328 224200(R)	Phone: 0461-2340600,0461 2320050,2326747
Fax: 04328-224200	Fax: 0461-2340606
E-Mail: collrpmb(at)tn.nic.in	E-Mail: collrtut(at)tn.nic.in

Tmt S. Jayandhi IAS	Thiru S. Nagarajan IAS
District Collector	District Collector
<u>Karur</u> - 639005	Nagercoil - 629001
Phone: 04324-257555,04324	<u>Kanniyakumari</u>
26255444,257112	Phone: 04652-279555,
Fax: 04324-257800	Fax: 04652-260999
E-Mail: collrkar(at)tn.nic.in	E-Mail: collrkkm(at)tn.nic.in

Chapter 32: Tripura Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities

1. Name of State/UT: Tripura

2. Details:

	Name:
State Commissioner for Persons with	Designation:
Disabilities	Address:
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website
Shri Nepal Chandra Sinha	Commissioner, Disabilities, Department of Social Welfare & Social
	Education, Government of Tripura, Civil Secretariat Building,
	Agartala – 799001
Shri A Kilikdar (Deputy Commissioner)	(0381) 2414045
	tsu.trp.nic.in/src/AboutSRC3.htm

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S. No.	Name of	Address of DC/DM	Medical	
	District(s)	with	Authorities	
		Telephone/Mobile &	for Issuance of	
		E-mail/website	Disability	
			Certificates	
			Names &	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/
			Addresses	E-mail/Website)
1.	North		District	Ph. 03824232379
			Disability	
			Rehabilitation	
			Centre	
			(DDRC)	
			Durgapur,	
			Paiturbazar	
			(Near Airport	
			Entrance)	

			Kailashahar, North Tripura. Pin - 799279	
2.	South			
3.	Dhalai	Dr.Purnendu Debnath	DDRC DHALAI Ambassa, Dhalai Tripura, Kulai, Dhalai, Tripura.	Phone: (03826)222-459 & (03826) 222-116.
4.	West			

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the
No.		Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure for	Officer Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	Availing the	
				Benefit	
	Educational		Rs.70 to Rs.95.	Blind/hearing	
1.	Scholarships:			impaired	
			Rs.60 to Rs.80		
			for other	40% disability	
			categories of		
			handicapped.		
			Rs.240		
			depending on		
			the class/course.		
			Scholarship is	Class IX-	
			also given to the	University level	
			students with	Scholarships for	
			disabilities for	pursuing	
			doing music	vocational,	
			course,	technical,	
			vocational	professional or a	

		-	•	
		·	music course.	
		and professional		
		course.		
Assistance for	Sarva Shiksha	Students	Any student with	
Educational	Abhiyan	between the age	disability of the	
Materials	-	group of 6-14	state between the	
		are provided	age group of 6-	
			,	
Economic	Persons with		The government	
		opto 20 Lumb.		
	\mathcal{C}		0 0	
,				
			-	
etc.)				
	Government		\mathcal{C}	
			Corporation.	
			State	
			government has	
			approved the	
			matter of giving	
			bank guarantee	
			to facilitate	
			availing loans	
			under the	
	Educational	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-employment Rehabilitation to the self-employment Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan assistance for self-employment Rehabilitation to the self-employment Rehabilitation Rehabilitation to the self-employment Rehabilitation Reha	Assistance for Educational Abhiyan Students between the age group of 6-14 are provided with free tuition at their residence. Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for selfemployment etc.) Sarva Shiksha between the age group of 6-14 are provided with free tuition at their residence. Upto 25 Lakhs.	Assistance for Educational Materials Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan Abhiyan Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-employment etc.) Economic Reprosentation (Grant/Loan for self-employment etc.) Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self-employment from the State Government from the State Government State government Corporation. State government has approved the matter of giving bank guarantee to facilitate availing loans

				disabled.	
4.	Marriage Incentive		Rs.5000/— for	Disability at least 40%	Social Welfare Department
	incentive		the marriage to a person with	1east 40%	
			disabilities		
5.	Disability	Blind and	- Rs. 500	60% disabilities.	
3.	Disability Pension	physically disabled			
		pension			
		A 11 C	-Rs. 500		
		Allowance for 100% Blind			
		10070 Billia			
		Pension to 80%		80% disability.	
		disability and above	- Rs 1000		
		40010	1000		
		Pension for		1000/	
		Persons who lost 100%		100% lost eyesight.	
		eyesight		0,001 <u>6</u> 111.	
			Rs. 700		
	Unemployment	Unemployment	Rs.1000	100% Blind	
6.	Allowance	Allowance for			

		100% Blind			
7.	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities(b) Insurance for other PwDs				
8.	Aids and Appliances				
S.	Area of Social	Name of	Amount Pe	2	Complete Contact Details of the
No.	Security	Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure for	Officer Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	Availing the	
	Activities for			Benefit	
9.	Activities for which	-	-	Voluntary organisations for	
).	Grant-in-Aid is			persons with	
	given to NGOs			disabilities in the	
	for Persons			field of	
	with			education are	
	Disabilities			granted funds for	
				their activities	
				and given	
				certification by	
		30 bedded		the government.	
10.	Infrastructure	Hellen Keller			
10.	Development	Guest House			
	Development	with lift facility			
		in Agartala,			
		near AGM			

		Hospital			
	Grant-in-aid to	Vocational			
11.	Govt.	training is being			
11.	Institutions for	imparted to the			
	activities	disabled			
	related to	through the			
	PwDs	Tripura Institute			
		of Technology			
		and Vocational			
		Rehabilitation			
		Centre for			
		Handicapped,			
		Abhoynagar			
	Transport	Free bus pass			
12.	Subsidies to	for persons with			
	PwDs	disabilities are			
		given for travel			
		on the State			
		Transport Buses			
		Conveyance	Rs 150-200	Blind and	
		Allowance	along with	orthopedic	
		1110 // 41100	salary.	government	
			J J .	employees.	
				1 7	
		Tripura Road			
		Transport			
		Corporation has	Full concession		
		been providing	to 100% blind	100% blind and	
		full and part	_	other categories	
		concessions to	50% concession	of physically	
		blind and	to other	handicapped	
		physically	category of	persons.	

					-
		handicapped	physically		
		persons for	handicapped		
		journey in the	persons.		
		state and inter-			
		state buses.			
13.	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing	NIL	NIL	NIL	
	employment to the persons with disabilities				
14.	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development	NIL	NIL	NIL	
15.	Schemes for Children with Disabilities	Home Based Education Programme		For children with disabilities who were unable to attend schools, in lieu of governmental measures to train teachers and equip schools with adequate infrastructure for disabled students.	
16.	Other schemes in the State				

hether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (No)

- 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
- 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
- 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of	Difference
professionals required (Special	Rehabilitation	(In Between)
Educators in different disabilities,	professionals	
Audiologists, Speech Therapists,	available in the state	
etc.)		

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1.	S. G. Chattopadhyay Tripura State Legal Services Authority East Bank of Melarmath Dighi Agartala: 799 001 West Tripura District	Tel: (0381) 232-2481

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs):

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
		Chairman of DLSA	
1.	West Tripura District		
	Legal Services Authority,		
	West Tripura, (Agartala)		
2.	South Tripura District		
	Legal Services		
	Authority, South		
	Tripura, (Udaipur)		
3.	North Tripura District		

	Legal Services Authority,					
	NorthTripura,					
	(Kailashahar)					
8.	3. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and					
	Appliances (ADID) Scheme for Dayl	Og of the State/LITer	•			

Ap	pliances (ADIP) Scho	eme for PwDs of the	e State/UTs:		<i>S</i>
S.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of Beneficiaries
No			number/e	Grant	

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/e- mail/website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

9. Details of NGOs received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

- 10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc.)
 - (i) Shri N. Barman

Managing Director

Tripura SC Coop. Dev. Corpn. Ltd.

P.O. Lake Chowmuhani, Agartala,

West Tripura - 799 001

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website		
1.	Vocational Training Institutes in collaboration	Narsingarh, Agartala, Tripura 799009		
	with Tripura Institute of Technology established	0381 234 2330		

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	Goutam Majumder	(0381) 232 6550
	The Employment Officer Special Employment	
	Exchange for Physically Handicapped,	

Agartala,Tripura	

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

_	3. Details of Special Schools in State.						
S.	Name of Special		Address, Telephone	Category of Students with Disabilities			
No.	School	Whether Govt. or in	&	(OH/VI/HI)			
		NGO sector	E-mail/Website				
1	Institute for the	Government		VI			
	Visually						
	Handicapped (Boys)						
2.	Institute for the Visually Handicapped (Girls)	Government		VI			
3.	Institute for Speech Rehabilitation, Abhoynaghar	Government		Speech			

Chapter 33: Uttar Pradesh

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities

1. Name of State/UT: Uttar Pradesh

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities	Name: Designation: Address: Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E-mail/Website

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates		
No.	District(s)	with Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website			
		L man weeste	Names & Addresses	Contact Details(Telephone/Mobile/ E-mail/Website)	

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete Contact Details of the
No.		Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure for	Officer Concerned for Disbursement
			(per month)	Availing the	
				Benefit	
	Educational	Special	Rs 1200 per	All students	Disabled Welfare Department
1.	Scholarships:	Schools for	student.	with	
		different types		disabilities.	
		of Persons with	Free boarding		
		Disabilities	and food.		
	Assistance for	Provision of a		A scribe may	Labour Department
2.	Educational	scribe for the		be provided to	

	Materials	visually		visually	
	14141011415	impaired.		impaired	
		impanca.		candidates	
				seeking to take the state	
				examinations	
				for posts	
				reserved in the	
				government	
				services.	
				However, the	
				scribe must be	
				in a class two	
				years below	
				that of the	
				minimum	
				academic	
				qualifications	
				prescribed to be	
				eligible for the	
				post.	
	Economic	Regarding the	Rs. 775 to	Visually	Finance Department
3.	Rehabilitation	pay scale of	Rs.1025	impaired chair	
	(Grant/Loan	visually		recaners	
	for self-	_			
	employment	recaners			
	etc.)				
	·	Construction	Grant-in-aid	Persons with	
		and	of Rs. 2500	disabilities	
		establishment	and a loan of	living in Uttar	
		of shops	Rs. 7500 at	Pradesh can	
		1	4% simple	avail of	
			interest Grant-	Government	

			in-aid of Rs. 5000 and a loan of Rs. 15000 at 4% simple interest An amount upto Rs. 10,000 for the running of a shop taken on rent for a minimum of 5 years. An amount upto Rs. 20,000 for construction of shop on private land.	support in the establishing and running of shops. Persons are eligible if they are between 18 to 60 years of age, if they can produce a disability certificate certifying that they are suffering from at least 40% disability.	
4.	Marriage Incentive	Assistance and awards for marriages with persons with disabilities No 865/65-2-2011-3/1996 Issuing Authority: Disabled Welfare Department Date Issued:	An amount of Rs. 11,000/-will be payable as marriage assistance in the event of the groom being a person with disability In the event of the bride, or both spouses	Either bride/groom or both needs to be persons with at least 40% disability.	Disabled Welfare Department

		11.04.2012	being persons with disabilities,		
			the amount		
			payable is Rs.		
		Scheme for	14,000/- The pension	Disability	Disabled Welfare Department
5.	Disability	Sustenance	amount is a	certificate	Bisacied Weitare Department
	Pension	allowance of	monthly sum	issued by a	
		disability	of Rs. 300 to	registered	
		Persons with	be paid in six	medical	
		Disability (Disability	monthly installments,	practitioner,	
		Pension)	first	showing disability of at	
		1 chsion)	installment –	least 40%,	
			between April	income must	
			to September	not exceed Rs.	
			and second	1000.	
			installment –		
			between October to		
			March.		
	Unemployment				
6.	Allowance				
7.	(a) Insurance				
/.	for Employees with				
	Disabilities				
	Disaonnics				
	(b) Insurance				
	for other				
	Persons with				
	Disabilities				
	1	l			

8.	Aids and Appliances				
S. No.	Area of Social Security	Name of Scheme	Amount Per Beneficiary (per month)	Eligibility & Procedure for availing the benefit	Complete Contact Details of the Officer Concerned for Disbursement
9.	Activities for which Grant-in-Aid is given to NGOs for Persons with Disabilities	'Scheme of Public Sector Banks for Orphanages, Women's Home and Physically Handicapped persons' - D.O.No.F.301/ 89-SCT (B) dated 08.09.1989 Date Issued: 08.09.1989	Rate of interest will be uniformly charged at 4% per annum. Under the scheme of Financing Small Scale Industries, a special provision has been made in the rate of interest for the physically handicapped person (0.5% concession) for availing capital limit up to Rs.2,00,000/-		Issuing Authority: Department of Economic Affairs & Ministry of Welfare

		Assistance to Voluntary Organizations for Disabled Date Issued: 12.05.2008	Financial support of up to 90% of the total project cost is given to such institutions.	Assistance is provided to voluntary organizations working in the field of handicapped welfare.	Issuing Authority: Disabled Welfare Department
10.	Infrastructure Development				
11.	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to Persons with Disabilities				
12.	Transport Subsidies to Persons with Disabilities	Rules for free travel by Bus for persons with Disabilities - No.438/65-2-98-185-97 Issuing Authority: Disabled Welfare Department Date Issued: 25.06.1998	Free for persons with disabilities Travel allowances for principals and teachers working special schools.	Travel allowances are awarded to the teachers and principals of special schools for students who are visually impaired, hearing and speech impaired, or locomotor disabled.	Disabled Welfare Department
13.	Incentives to				

	employers in			
	1 2			
	1			
	providing			
	employment to			
	the persons			
	with			
4.4	disabilities			
14.	Scheme for			
	Women			
	Welfare &			
	Development			
15.	Schemes for			
	Children with			
	Disabilities			
16.	Other Schemes		1	Issuing Authority: Department of
	in the State	2004-	from payment	Urban Development
		182J/2004:	of water tax	
		Tax Exemption	and housing	
			tax for	
		D . I	persons	
		Date Issued:	suffering from	
		05.11.2004	visual	
			impairment	
			and other	
			disabilities	
		No. K-N-5-	Persons with	 Issuing Authority: Department of Tax
		403/11-2005-	disabilities	_
		500(104)-2004	who have	
			procured	
			property	
		Date Issued:	amounting to	
		19.12.2008	upto Rs.10	

lakhs will be excused from payment of stamp duty. If the value is greater than Rs.10 lakhs, then only 3% of the stamp duty will be	
imposed.	

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PwDs): (Yes/No) Yes
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted? No
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation	Number of	Difference (In Between)
professionals required (Special	Rehabilitation	
Educators in different disabilities,	professionals	
Audiologists, Speech Therapists,	available in the state	
etc.)		

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S. No.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website	

8.	Details	of District	wise	Legal	Service	Authorities	(DLSAs	;):
----	---------	-------------	------	-------	---------	-------------	--------	-----

S. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of beneficiaries

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S. No.	Scheme (DDRS)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact number/E- mail/Website	Amount of Grant	No. of Beneficiaries

- 10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)
- 11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC):

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
	Amravati Purushottam multipurpose Institute at Varanasi. This Institute offers vocational training along with residential facilities to Intellectually Disabled Persons.	

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S. No.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

S. No.	Name of Special School	Whether Govt. or in NGO sector	Address, Telephone & E-mail/Website	Category of Students with Disabilities (OH/VI/HI)

Chapter 34: Uttarakhand

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities

- 1. Name of State/UT: Uttarakhand
- 2. Details: ·

State Commissioner	forName			
Persons with Disabilities	Designation	 Commissioner Disabilities		
	Address	 H.No. 107, Block 1 st Dharampur, Dehradun. 248001		
		(Uttarakhand)		
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile	0135 – 2669981		
	/E-mail/Website	 E mail : cduk@rediffmail.com		

3. Number/Name of Districts along with Details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM with	Medical Authorities f	Medical Authorities for Issuance of Disability Certificates			
No	Districts	Telephone/ Mobile &	Names & Addresses	Contact Details (Telephone/ Mobile /			
		Email/ Website		Email/ Website)			
1.	Pithoragarh	DM, Pithoragarh.	C.M.O. Pithoragarh.	05964-225142			
		PH 05964-225301	PH 05964-225142				
2.	Pauri	DM Pauri Garhwal	(Dr. A.K.Singh)	01368- 222213			
	Garhwal	PH 01368- 221840	C.M.O.	cmogarhwal@gmail.com			
		dmgarhwal@gmail.com	Pauri Garhwal				
			PH 01368- 222213				
3.	Bageshwar	Shri Bhupal Singh	Dr. D.S. Garbiyal	Mob: 8449704405			
		DM – Bageshwar	CMO Bageshwar	Tel: 05963-221822			
		Mob: 9412007777	PH 05963-221822	Email: cmobageshwar@gmail.com			
		Tel: 05963 – 220763					
		Email : <u>dm-bag-ua@nic.in</u>					
4.	Champawat	Mr. Deependra Kumar	Dr. Harish	Mobile- 09456596560			
		Chaudhary	Chandra,	Office - 05965-230312			
		DM – Champawat	C.M.O.	E-mail-cmochampawat@gmail.com			
		Mobile- 07579106767	Champawat				
		Office - 05965-230285	PH 05965-230312				
		E-mail: dm-chp-ua@nic.in					

5.	Uttarkashi	DM, Uttarkashi	Chief Medical	Phone- (01374)2221 06
		PH 01374 - 222101	Officer	E-mail-cmoukashicmgmail.com
		E-mail dm-utt-ua@nic.in	PH 01374 – 222106	_
			Eye Sergeon,	Phone-(01374)222103
			Distt. Hospital	, ,
			Uttarkashi	
			Orthopaedic	Phone-(01374)222103
			surgeon,	
			Distt. Hospital	
			Uttarkashi	
6.	Dehradun	DH Dehradun	CMO Dehradun.	0135-2724506/ 9897507303
		PH: 0135-26549975,	105 Chander Nagar,	cmodehradun@gmail.com
		2622389	Dehradun.	
7.	Chamoli	DM, Chamoli	C.M.O.	PH 01372-252187
		PH 01372- 252102,	Chamoli	Mob 9719410066
		232102	PH 01372-252187	cmochamili@gmail.com
		Mob :- 7579115972	Mob 9719410066	
		Email dm.cha-ua@nic.in		
8.	Rudrapryag	DM, Rudrapryag	C.M.O.	cmorudraprayag@gmail.com
		PH 013654- 233300	Rudrapryag	
		dmrudraprayag@gmail.co	PH 01364 – 233946	
		<u>m</u>		
9.	Haridwar	DM, Haridwar	C.M.O.	
		PH 01334- 239440	Haridwar	
			PH 01334-215215	
10.	Tehri	DM, Tehri Garhwal	C.M.O.	
	Garhwal	PH 01376-232092	Tehri Garhwal	
			PH 01376 – 232093	
11.	Almora	DM, Almora	C.M.O.	
		PH 05962 – 230170	Almora	
			PH 05962 – 230015	
12.	Udham	DM, Udham Singh Nagar	C.M.O.	
	Singh Nagar	PH 05944-242344	Udham Singh Nagar	

			PH 05944 -242114	4	
13.	Nainital	DM, Nainital	B.D. Pandey		bd.pandey46@yahoo.com
		PH 05942 – 235684	District Ma	ale	
			Hospital		
			PH 05942 - 23501	2	

4. Details of schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.No.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete
		Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure for availing	Contact Details
			(per month)	the	of the Officer
			Availing the	Benefit	Concerned for
			Benefit		Disbursement
1	Educational Scholarships:	Scholarship is being given to pre- matric disabled Students.	I to V- Rs. 50 per month VI to VIII- Rs. 80 per month IX to X- Rs. 170 per month	Monthly income 2000	District Social Welfare Officer
2	Assistance for Educational Materials	Nil	Nil		
3	Economic Rehabilitation (Grant/Loan for self- employment etc.)				
4	Marriage	On marrying	Bridegroom	Couple should be	District Social Welfare
	Incentive	with disabled	disabled: Rs.	Indian citizen.	Officer
		by a general	11,000	Age male member not	

		person and marrying a disabled with a disabled person.	Bride / both parties disabled: Rs. 14,000	less than 21 or more than 5 years and female not less than 18 and more than 45 years of age. Couple should not be tax payer.			
5	Disability Pension	Disability Pension	Rs. 700. Rs. 700. Rs. 1000.	Disabled BPL person having multiple or more than 80% disability come under IGNDPS and being paid Rs 700/- per month out of which Rs 400/- is State share and Rs 300/- Central Govt. share. Other disabled persons who did not fulfill above criteria are being paid Disability Pension @ Rs 600/- per month by the State Govt. Leprosy Cured disabled are being paid Rs 1000/- per monthly pension. Eligibility and	District Officer	Social	Welfare
				Procedure for availing facility:			

6	Unemployment Allowance	Employment cum Skill Development	Intermediate'- 750	Disability Cetificate issued by CMO. Disability 40% and above. Age should be more than 18 years. Should be BPL or monthly income should not be more than Rs. 1000. Age - 25 to 40 for General Category 45 Year's in case of SC/	All Regional/District/Town/ Dy. Chief/Employment Officer Uttarakhand
		Scheme - 2012	Graduate – 1000 Post Graduate – 1500	ST/OBC Candidates Qualification: Min. Intermediate Pass. Income: Family Income from all sources should not exceed Rs. 250000/-per annum. Registration: One year old registration is sufficient.	
7	(a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities(b) Insurance for other Persons with	NA			

	Disabilities						
8	Aids and Appliances	Procurement of Artificial Limbs/Heari ng Aids	Rs. 3500 or cost of appliance whichever is less.	Should apply on the prescribed form duly authenticated by medical authority. A bill in support of cost of appliance and its availability.	District Officer	Social	Welfare
9	Activities for which Grant-in-aid is given to NGOs for PWDs	Yes, Grant allotted by the Govt.					
10	Infrastructure Development	NA					
11	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to Persons with Disabilities						
12	Transport Subsidies to Persons with Disabilities	Free conveyan	ce in State Transpor	t bus to persons with disa	bilities		
13	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing employment to the Persons						

	with					
1.4	Disabilities					
14	Scheme for					
	Women					
	Welfare &					
	Development					
15	Schemes for					
	Children					
	with					
	Disabilities					
16	Other schemes	Incentive to	Rs 5000/-	with		
	in the State	Govt.	medal	and		
		Employees	certificate.			
		and				
		handicapped				
		players.				
		Running of				
		Viklang				
		Karmsala for				
		providing				
		\mathcal{C}				
		various				
		trades to				
		handicapped				
		persons.				
17	Other schemes	Shop	Rs. 20,000	for	Shop Construction	
	in the State	construction	construction	of	Rehabilitation	
		Rehabilitatio	shop		Scheme.	
		n Scheme				
					Rs. 15,000 is given as	
					govt loan at 4%	
					interest, Rs. 5000 is	
					given as grant.	
	l				0 6	

				Applicants must have own land for constructing shop.	
18	Other schemes in the state	Annual state level awards for best disabled employee / self-employed person, best employer and placement officer for persons with disabilities	and letter of		

5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PWDs): (Yes /No)

- 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted? No
- 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
- 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?

- Yes
- (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?
- (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.

6. Details of Human Resources Development:

0.	Details of Hul	nan Kesources Development.		
S.No.	District	Number of Rehabilitation	Number of	Difference
	Name	professionals required (Special	Rehabilitation	(In between)
		Educators in different	professionals available in the State	
		disabilities, Audiologists,		
		Speech Therapists, etc.)		
1.	Dehradun	Nil	Nil	Nil
	Dehradun	(i) 95 Special	(i) Recruitment process is in progress.	(i) 95
2.	Education	Educators {Class		
		ix to xii }		
		(ii) 157 Special	(ii) 157	(ii) 0
		Educators {Class		
		i to viii }		
3.	Pithoragarh	Nil	Nil	Nil
4.	Pauri	Nil	Nil	Nil
	Garhwal			
5.	Bageshwar	Nil	Nil	Nil
6.	Champawat	02 (Two)	Nil	02 (Two)
7.	Uttarkashi	Audiologists, Speech Therapists,	State matter	
		Physiologists. Psychologists		
		required		
8.	Rudraprayag	Nil	Nil	Nil
9.	Chamoli	Nil	Nil	Nil
10.	Nainital	Nil	Nil	Nil

7. (A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S.No	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile &
		E-mail/Website
1.	Mr. Kanwar Amninder Singh	Mob: 9411108402, 7351881122
	Member Secretary,	Telephone:05942-236762
	Uttarakhand State Legal Services Authority,	E-mail: ukslsanainital@gmail.com
	High Court of Uttarakhand Compound	uaslsa_02@yahoo.co.in
	Nainital-263002	Website: www.slsa.uk.gov.in
		Toll Free No. 18001804072

(B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authority (DLSA):

S.No	Name Districts	of	Name and Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	Almora		Mr. Kawar Sain District Judge/Chairman, District Legal Services Authority. District Court Campus. Almora - 263601	Phone - 05962-230190 dj-alm-ua@nic.in
2	Bageshwar		Mr. N. S. Dhanik District Judge/Chairman, District Legal Services Authority, District Court Campus, Bageshwer - 263642	Phone -05963-221844 dj-bag-ua@nic.in
3	Chamoli		Mr. Uttam Singh Nabiyal District Judge/Chairman, District Legal Services Authority, District Court Campus, Chamoli -246401	Phone- 01372-251529 chadj@ua.nic.in
4	Champawat		Mr. B.S. Dugtal District Judge/Chairman, District Legal Services Authority, District Court Campus, Champawat -	Phone - 05965-230915 dj-chp-ua@nic.in

		262523	
5	Dehradun	Mr. Ram Singh	Phone- 0135-2623781
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-deh-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Dehradun - 248001	
6	Hardwar	Ms. Kumkum Rani	Phone - 01334-239700
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-har-ua@nic.in
		Service Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Hardwar - 249401	
7	Nainital	Smt. Meena Tiwari	Phone - 05942-232608
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-nai-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
	5 10 1	Nainital -263002	210 10 20 20 20 1
8	Pauri Garhwal	Mr. Vivek B. Sharma	Phone - 01368-222596
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-pau-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District court Campus,	
		Pauri Garhwal - 246001	
9	Dithonogonh		Phone - 05964-228322
9	Pithoragarh	Mr. C.P. Bijalwan District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	dj-pit-ua@nic.in
		Pithoragarh 262501	
10	Rudraprayag	Mr. Ashish Naithani	Phone - 01364-233796
10	Rudrapiayag	District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-rud-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	aj rad da e me.m
		Rudraprayag -	
		246171	
11	Tehri Garhwal	Mr. Kanta Prasad	Phone - 01376-232356
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-teh-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Tehri Garhwal -	
		249001	
12	Udham Singh	Mr. Ramesh Chandra Kukreti	Phone - 05944-250405

	Nagar	District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-usn-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		U.S. Nagar -263153	
13	Uttarkashi	Mr. Rajendra Singh	Phone - 01374-226557
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-utt-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Uttarkashi 249193	

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PWDs of the State/UTs:

S.No	Scheme	Name of	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of	
	(ADIP)	NGO	Number/	Grant	beneficiaries	
			Email/Website			
	Information Not Received					

9. Details of NGOs that received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S.No	Scheme	Name of	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of	
	(DDRS)	NGO	Number/ E-	Grant	beneficiaries	
	, ,		mail/Website			
	Information Not Received					

10. Details of State Channelzing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)

	Detail Of Channelzing Agencies Of NHFDC				
1 Name	Uttarakhand Bahuudeshia Vitt Evam Vikas Nigam Ltd				
	Mr. G. R. Nautiyal, General Manager				
	2 Contact Person	Mr. Ajay Kumar Deputy GM			
2		Mr. S.S.Rawat Deputy GM			

3	Address	161 Old Nehru Nagar, Nehru Colony, Dehradun.		
4	Contact Number	0135-2675226		
5	Fax No.	0135-2671635 PP,2669123 PP		
6	E.Mail	vikasnigam12@gmail.com		

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centers (VRC):

S.No	District Name	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1.	Dehradun	NA	NA
2.	Pithoragarh	Nil	Nil
3.	Pauri Garhwal	Nil	Nil
4.	Bageshwar	Nil	Nil
5.	Champawat	Nil	Nil
6.	Uttarkashi	Nil	Nil
7.	Rudraprayag	Nil	Nil
8.	Chamoli	Nil	Nil
9.	Nainital	Nil	Nil

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S.No	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	Special. Employment Exchange (for P.H.) Regional	0135-2712608
	Employment Exchange Campus Dehradun.	
2	Special Employment Exchange (for S.T.) Kalsi, Dehradun.	01360-276131

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

	Name of Special	Whether	Address Telephone/Mobile &	Category of
S.No	School	Govt. or	E-mail/Website	Students with
		in NGO		Disabilities
				(OH/VI/HI)
1	Mangaldeep Vidya	NGO	Ms. Joshi Tel: 05962 254303	Special School for
	Mandir, Almora		mangaldeep29@rediffmail.com	intellectually and

				physically handicapped	
2	Viklang Mandbudh	NGO	Ms. Anamika Sharma	Special School for	
	Kalyan Samiti,		Tel: 9359412693	Intellectually disabled, Awareness	
	Haldwani		somendrasinghl7@yahoo.com	camps	
3	Happy Family	NGO	Dr. Rajiv Agarwal	Special school Medical services	
	Health Care,		Tel:01332 263586	Vocational Training, Caregivers	
	Roorkee		rkroorkee@yahoo.com	Training Samarth	
4	Raphael Ryder	NGO	Ms. Priyo Lall	Day & residential centre for 125	
	Cheshire		Tel 01352674901, ex 25	intellectually disabled, Early	
	International Centre		snacuttarakhand@gmail.com	Intervention Services, outreach	
	157 Mohini Road			programmes Human Resource	
	Trans Rispana Nadi			Development SNAC	
	Dehradun				
5	Latika Roy	NGO	MS. Jo Chopra	Special School Vocational training,	
	Foundation		Tel: 0135-2761014	Early Intervention Centre Awareness	
	4/3A Vasant Vihar		contact@latikaroy.org	Department	
6	Enclave Dehradun	NGO	Do Dinash Chan In	Consist Calcul for intelligence	
0	Abhiprerna Foundation C/62,	NGO	Dr. Dipesh Chandra Tel: 9319041049	Special School for intellectually disabled and autism, sensitization	
	Shivalik Nagar		abhifoundation@rediffmail.com	programmes	
	BHEL, Haridwar		aomioundation@rediffman.com	programmes	
7	Samarth Seva	NGO	Mr. Vipul Sharma	Special School for intellectually	
	Samiti Sati Kund	1,00	Tel: 8449044590/9411176931	disabled Vocational training,	
	Kankhal Haridwar		samarthsansthan@yahoo.com	Counseling Programmes	
8	Sharp Memorial	NGO	Mr.Samuel	Special School and	
	School for the Blind		TeI:0135-2734238	Residential for Visually Impaired	
	Rajpur RD, D.Dun.		sharpmemorial.1887@gmail.com		
9	Cheshire Homes	NGO	Ms.Mamta Gupta	Residential for all	
	16 Pritam Road		Tel:0135- 2672331	disabilities	
	Dehradun		mamta.rajat@yahoo.com		
10	Bajaj Institute Of	NGO	Air Cmdr A Kapoor	Special School for	

	Learning 155, Rajpur RD, D.Dun.		Tel:0135-273318 boil@rediffmail.com	Hearing Impaired
11	Golden Key Asha School 116 InfBde, Birpur Dehradun.	NGO	Mrs. Asha Asrani Tel:0135- 2551027 naaz0708@yahoo.com	Special School for Intellectually Disabled
12	Inspiration Centre Kaulagarh, D. Dun.	NGO	Mrs.Shaswati Singh Tel:0135-3253188 inspiration_india@yahoo.co.in	Special School for Boys with Autism
13	Jyoti School for Handicapped, Rishikesh	NGO	Ms.Ritu Bahaduri Tel:0135-2432637	Special School for Intellectually Disabled
14	Arjita Sewa Sansthan Raja Road, Dehradun	NGO	Ms. Neetu Narang Tel: 0135-2725488/ 9997305724 / 9927049171	Special School for intellectually Disabled, Children with speech problems, Down Syndrome
15	National Institute Of Orthopadically Handicapped Dehradun	GOVT	Dr. Dipto Mitro Tel: 0135-2735581 niohrc@gmail.com	Aids and Appliances for Orthopadically Handicapped
16	National Institute for the Visually Handicapped	GOVT	Tel: 0135- 2744491	Education & Vocational Training for people with visual impairment.
17	Nanhi Duniya	NGO	Tel: 0135- 2656072/2746579	Special school for Deaf & Dumb.

Chapter 34: Uttarakhand

Performa for information on State Government schemes for Persons with Disabilities

1. Name of State/UT: Uttarakhand

2. Details:

State Commissioner	forName	
Persons with Disabilities	Designation	 Commissioner Disabilities
	Address	 H.No. 107, Block 1 st Dharampur, Dehradun. 248001 (Uttarakhand)
	Telephone/Fax/Mobile/E -mail/Website	 0135 – 2669981 E mail : cduk@rediffmail.com

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details:

S.	Name of	Address of DC/DM with	Medical Authorities f	or Issuance of Disability Certificates
No.	Districts	Telephone/ Mobile &	Names & Addresses	Contact Details (Telephone/ Mobile /
		Email/ website		Email/ website)
1.	Pithoragarh	DM, Pithoragarh.	C.M.O. Pithoragarh.	05964-225142
		Ph: 05964-225301	Ph: 05964-225142	
2.	Pauri	DM Pauri Garhwal	(Dr. A.K.Singh)	01368- 222213
	Garhwal	Ph: 01368- 221840	C.M.O.	cmogarhwal@gmail.com
	dmgarhwal@gmail.com		Pauri Garhwal	
			Ph: 01368- 222213	
3.	Bageshwar Shri Bhupal Singh		Dr. D.S. Garbiyal	Mob: 8449704405
		DM – Bageshwar	CMO Bageshwar	Tel: 05963-221822
		Mob: 9412007777	Ph: 05963-221822	Email: cmobageshwar@gmail.com
		Tel: 05963 – 220763		
		Email: dm-bag-ua@nic.in		
4.	Champawat	Mr. Deependra Kumar	Dr. Harish	Mobile- 09456596560
	Chaudhary		Chandra,	Office - 05965-230312
		DM – Champawat	C.M.O.	E-mail-cmochampawat@gmail.com
		Mobile- 07579106767	Champawat	
		Office - 05965-230285	Ph: 05965-230312	

		E-mail: dm-chp-ua@nic.in		
5.	Uttarkashi	DM, Uttarkashi	Chief Medical	Phone- (01374)2221 06
		Ph: 01374 - 222101	Officer	E-mail-cmoukashicmgmail.com
		E-mail: dm-utt-ua@nic.in	Ph: 01374 – 222106	
			Eye Sergeon,	Ph: (01374)222103
			Distt. Hospital	,
			Uttarkashi	
			Orthopaedic	Ph: (01374)222103
			surgeon,	, , ,
			Distt. Hospital	
			Uttarkashi	
6.	Dehradun	DH Dehradun	CMO Dehradun.	0135-2724506/ 9897507303
		Ph: 0135-26549975,	105 Chander Nagar,	cmodehradun@gmail.com
		2622389	Dehradun.	
7.	Chamoli	DM, Chamoli	C.M.O.	PH 01372-252187
		Ph: 01372- 252102,	Chamoli	Mob 9719410066
		232102	PH 01372-252187	cmochamili@gmail.com
		Mob :- 7579115972	Mob 9719410066	
		Email dm.cha-ua@nic.in		
8.	Rudrapryag	DM, Rudrapryag	C.M.O.	cmorudraprayag@gmail.com
		Ph: 013654- 233300	Rudrapryag	
		dmrudraprayag@gmail.co	PH 01364 – 233946	
		<u>m</u>		
9.	Haridwar	DM, Haridwar	C.M.O.	
		Ph: 01334- 239440	Haridwar	
			PH 01334-215215	
10.	Tehri	DM, Tehri Garhwal	C.M.O.	
	Garhwal	Ph: 01376-232092	Tehri Garhwal	
			PH 01376 – 232093	
11.	Almora	DM, Almora	C.M.O.	
		Ph: 05962 – 230170	Almora	
			Ph: 05962 – 230015	
12.	Udham	DM, Udham Singh Nagar	C.M.O.	

	Singh Nagar	Ph: 05944-242344	Udham Singh Nagar Ph: 05944 -242114	
13.	Nainital	DM, Nainital Ph: 05942 – 235684	B.D. Pandey District Male Hospital Ph: 05942 - 235012	bd.pandey46@yahoo.com

4. Details of Schemes for the benefit for Persons with Disabilities:

S.No.	Subject	Name of	Amount Per	Eligibility &	Complete
	_	Scheme	Beneficiary	Procedure for	Contact Details
			(per month)	Availing the	of the Officer
			Availing the	Benefit	Concerned for
			Benefit		Disbursement
1	Educational	Scholarship is	I to V- Rs. 50	Monthly income of	District Social Welfare
	Scholarships:	being given to	per month	Rs. 2000	Officer
		pre-matric	VI to VIII- Rs.		
		disabled	80 per month		
		Students.	IX to X- Rs.		
			170 per month		
2	Assistance for	Nil	Nil		
	Educational				
	Materials				
3	Economic				
	Rehabilitation				
	(Grant/Loan for				
	self-				
	employment				
	etc.)				
4	Marriage	On marrying	Bridegroom	Couple should be	District Social Welfare
	Incentive	with disabled	disabled: Rs.	Indian citizen.	Officer
		by a general	11,000	Age male member not	

		person and	Bride / both	less than 21 or more		
		marrying a	parties	than 5 years and		
		disabled with a	disabled: Rs.	female not less than		
		disabled	14,000	18 and more than 45		
		person.	11,000	years of age.		
		person.		Couple should not be		
				tax payer.		
5	Disability	Disability	Rs. 700/-	Disabled BPL person	District S	ocial Welfare
	Pension	Pension	month	having multiple or	Officer	
			Rs. 700/-	more than 80%		
			month	disability come under		
			Rs. 1000/-	IGNDPS and being		
			month	paid Rs 700/- per		
				month out of which		
				Rs 400/- is State share		
				and Rs 300/- Central		
				Govt. share.		
				Other disabled		
				persons who did not		
				fulfill above criteria		
				are being paid		
				Disability Pension @		
				Rs 600/- per month by		
				the State Govt.		
				Leprosy Cured		
				_ *		
				paid Rs 1000/- per		
				monthly pension.		
				Eligibility and		
				Procedure for availing		
				facility –		

6	Unemployment	Employment cum Skill Development Scheme - 2012	Intermediate'- 750 Graduate - 1000 Post Graduate - 1500	Disability Cetificate issued by CMO. Disability 40% and above. Age should be more than 18 years. Should be BPL or monthly income should not be more than Rs 1000. Age - 25 to 40 for General Category45 Year's in case of SC/ST/OBC candidates. Qualification - Min. Intermediate Pass. Income-Family Income from all sources should not exceed Rs. 250000 per annum. Registration: One year old registration is sufficient.	
7	 (a) Insurance for Employees with Disabilities. (b) Insurance for other Persons with 	NA			-

	Disabilities				
8	Aids and Appliances	Procurement of Artificial Limbs/Hearing Aids	Rs. 3500 or cost of appliance whichever is less.	prescribed form duly authenticated by	
9	Activities for which Grant-in-aid is given to NGOs for Persons with Disabilities	Yes, grant allotted by the government.			
10	Infrastructure Development	NA			
11	Grant-in-aid to Govt. Institutions for activities related to Persons with Disabilities				
12	Transport Subsidies to Persons with Disabilities	Free Conveyance	e in State Transpo	ort Bus to Persons with Di	sabilities
13	Incentives to employers in the private sector for providing				

	employment					
	to the persons					
	with					
	disabilities					
14	Scheme for					
	Women					
	Welfare &					
	Development					
15	Schemes for					
	Children					
	with					
	Disabilities					
16	Other schemes	Incentive to		with		
	in the State	Govt.	medal	and		
		Employees	certificate			
		and				
		handicapped				
		players.				
		Running of				
		Viklang				
		Karmsala for				
		providing				
		training in				
		various				
		trades to				
		handicapped				
		persons.				
17	Other schemes	Shop	Rs. 20,000	for	Shop Construction	
	in the State	construction	construction	of	Rehabilitation	
		Rehabilitatio	shop		Scheme.	
		nn Scheme				
					Rs. 15,000 is given as	
					government loan at	

				4% interest, Rs. 5000 is given as grant.	
				Applicants must have own land for constructing shop.	
18	Other Schemes in the State	Annual state level awards for best disabled employee / self employed person, best employer and placement officer for persons with disabilities.	and letter of		

- 5. Whether the State Govt. has a State Policy for Persons with Disabilities (PWDs): (Yes /No)
 - 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted? No
 - 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
 - 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?

(ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated?

- (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.
- 6. Details of Human Resources Development:

S.No.	District	Number of	f Reha	bilitation	Number of	Difference (In Between)
	Name	professionals	required	(Special	Rehabilitation	
		Educators	in	different	professionals	

- Yes

		disabilities, Audiologists,	available in the	
		Speech Therapists, etc.)	State	
1.	Dehradun	Nil	Nil	Nil
	Dehradun	(i) 95 Special	(i) Recruitment	(i) 95
2.	Education	Educators {Class	process is in	
		ix to xii }	progress.	
		(ii) 157 Special	(ii) 157	(ii) 0
		Educators {Class		
		i to viii }		
3.	Pithoragarh	Nil	Nil	Nil
4.	Pauri	Nil	Nil	Nil
	Garhwal			
5.	Bageshwar	Nil	Nil	Nil
6.	Champawat	02 (Two)	Nil	02 (Two)
7.	Uttarkashi	Audiologists, Speech Therapists,	State matter	
		Physiologists, Psychologists		
		required		
8.	Rudraprayag	Nil	Nil	Nil
9.	Chamoli	Nil	Nil	Nil
10.	Nainital	Nil	Nil	Nil

7. (A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

NT 1 1 1 1 CNF 1 C CCTCA	
Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile &
	E-mail/Website
Mr. kanwar Amninder Singh	Mob: 9411108402, 7351881122
Member Secretary,	Telephone:05942-236762
Uttarakhand State Legal Services Authority,	E-mail: ukslsanainital@gmail.com
High Court of Uttarakhand Compound	uaslsa_02@yahoo.co.in
Nainital-263002	Website: www.slsa.uk.gov.in
	Toll Free No. 18001804072
	Member Secretary, Uttarakhand State Legal Services Authority, High Court of Uttarakhand Compound

(B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authority (DLSA):

S.No	Name of Districts	Name and Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	Almora	Mr. Kawar Sain	Phone - 05962-230190
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-alm-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority. District Court Campus.	
		Almora - 263601	
2	Bageshwar	Mr. N. S. Dhanik	Phone -05963-221844
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-bag-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Bageshwer -	
		263642	
3	Chamoli	Mr. Uttam Singh Nabiyal	Phone- 01372-251529
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	chadj@ua.nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Chamoli -246401	
4	Champawat	Mr. B.S. Dugtal	Phone - 05965-230915
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-chp-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Champawat - 262523	
5	Dehradun	Mr. Ram Singh	Phone- 0135-2623781
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-deh-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Dehradun - 248001	
6	Hardwar	Ms. Kumkum Rani	Phone - 01334-239700
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-har-ua@nic.in
		Service Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Hardwar - 249401	
7	Nainital	Smt. Meena Tiwari	Phone - 05942-232608
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-nai-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Nainital -263002	

8	Pauri Garhwal	Mr. Vivek B. Sharma	Phone - 01368-222596
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-pau-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District court Campus,	
		Pauri Garhwal - 246001	
9	Pithoragarh	Mr. C.P. Bijalwan	Phone - 05964-228322
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-pit-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Pithoragarh 262501	
10	Rudraprayag	Mr. Ashish Naithani	Phone - 01364-233796
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-rud-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Rudraprayag -	
		246171	
11	Tehri	Mr. Kanta Prasad	Phone - 01376-232356
	Garhwal	District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-teh-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
10		Tehri Garhwal - 249001	27.44.27.42
12	Udham Singh	Mr. Ramesh Chandra Kukreti	Phone - 05944-250405
	Nagar	District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-usn-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		U.S. Nagar -263153	
13	Uttarkashi	Mr. Rajendra Singh	Phone - 01374-226557
		District Judge/Chairman, District Legal	dj-utt-ua@nic.in
		Services Authority, District Court Campus,	
		Uttarkashi 249193	

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PWDs of the State/UTs:

S.No	Scheme	Name of	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of		
	(ADIP)	NGO	Number/	Grant	beneficiaries		
			Email/Website				
	Information Not Received						

9. Details of NGOs received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

,	S.No	Scheme	Name	of	Address/Contact		Amount	of	No. of Beneficiaries
		(DDRS)	NGO		Number/	E-	Grant		
					mail/Website				
		Information Not Received							

10. Details of State Channelzing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact numbers/Fax, E-mail, etc)

Detail	Detail of Channelzing Agencies of NHFDC						
1	Name	Uttarakhand Bahuudeshia Vitt Evam Vikas Nigam Ltd					
	•	Mr. G. R. Nautiyal, General Manager					
2	Contact Person	Mr. Ajay Kumar Deputy GM					
2	Contact Person	Mr. S.S.Rawat Deputy GM					
3	Address	161 Old Nehru Nagar, Nehru Colony, Dehradun.					
4	Contact Number	0135-2675226					
5	Fax No.	0135-2671635 PP,2669123 PP					
6	E.Mail	vikasnigam12@gmail.com					

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centers (VRC):

S.No	District Name	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1.	Dehradun	NA	NA
2.	Pithoragarh	Nil	Nil
3.	Pauri Garhwal	Nil	Nil
4.	Bageshwar	Nil	Nil

5.	Champawat	Nil	Nil
6.	Uttarkashi	Nil	Nil
7.	Rudraprayag	Nil	Nil
8.	Chamoli	Nil	Nil
9.	Nainital	Nil	Nil

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S.No	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
1	Special. Employment Exchange (for P.H.) Regional	0135-2712608
	Employment Exchange Campus Dehradun.	
2	Special Employment Exchange (for S.T.) Kalsi, Dehradun.	01360-276131

13. Details of Special Schools in State:

	Name of Special	Whether	Address Telephone/Mobile &	Category of
S.No	School	Govt. or	E-mail/Website	Students with
		in NGO		Disabilities
		sector		(OH/VI/HI)
1	Mangaldeep Vidya	NGO	Ms. Joshi Tel: 05962 254303	Special School for
	Mandir, Almora		mangaldeep29@rediffmail.com	intellectually and
				physically handicapped
2	Viklang Mandbudh	NGO	Ms. Anamika Sharma	Special School for
	Kalyan Samiti,		Tel: 9359412693	Intellectually disabled, Awareness
	Haldwani		somendrasinghl7@yahoo.com	camps
3	Happy Family	NGO	Dr. Rajiv Agarwal	Special school Medical services
	Health Care,		Tel:01332 263586	Vocational Training, Caregivers
	Roorkee		rkroorkee@yahoo.com	Training Samarth
4	Raphael Ryder	NGO	Ms. Priyo Lall	Day & residential centre for 125
	Cheshire		Tel 01352674901, ex 25	intellectually disabled, Early
	International Centre		snacuttarakhand@gmail.com	Intervention Services, outreach
	157 Mohini Road			programmes Human Resource
	Trans Rispana Nadi			Development SNAC

	Dehradun			
5	Latika Roy Fondation 4/3A Vasant Vihar Enclave Dehradun	NGO	MS. Jo Chopra Tel: 0135-2761014 contact@latikaroy.org	Special School Vocational training, Early Intervention Centre Awareness Department
6	Abhiprerna Foundation C/62, Shivalik Nagar BHEL, Haridwar	NGO	Dr. Dipesh Chandra Tel: 9319041049 abhifoundation@rediffmail.com	Special School for intellectually disabled and autism, sensitization programmes
7	Samarth Seva Samiti Sati Kund Kankhal Haridwar	NGO	Mr. Vipul Sharma Tel: 8449044590/9411176931 samarthsansthan@yahoo.com	Special School for intellectually disabled Vocational training, Counseling Programmes
8	Sharp Memorial School for the Blind Rajpur RD, D.Dun.	NGO	Mr.Samuel TeI:0135-2734238 sharpmemorial.1887@gmail.com	Special School and Residential for Visually Impaired
9	Cheshire Homes 16 Pritam Road Dehradun	NGO	Ms.Mamta Gupta Tel:0135- 2672331 mamta.rajat@yahoo.com	Residential for all disabilities
10	Bajaj Institute Of Learning 155, Rajpur RD, D.Dun.	NGO	Air Cmdr A Kapoor Tel:0135-273318 boil@rediffmail.com	Special School for Hearing Impaired
11	Golden Key Asha School 116 InfBde, Birpur Dehradun.	NGO	Mrs. Asha Asrani Tel:0135- 2551027 naaz0708@yahoo.com	Special School for Intellectually Disabled
12	Inspiration Centre Kaulagarh, D. Dun.	NGO	Mrs.Shaswati Singh Tel:0135-3253188 inspiration_india@yahoo.co.in	Special School for Boys with Autism
13	Jyoti School for Handicapped, Rishikesh	NGO	Ms.Ritu Bahaduri Tel:0135-2432637	Special School for Intellectually Disabled
14	Arjita Sewa	NGO	Ms. Neetu Narang	Special School for intellectually

	Sansthan Raja		Tel: 0135-2725488/ 9997305724	Disabled, Children with speech
	Road, Dehradun		/ 9927049171	problems, Down Syndrome
15	National Institute	GOVT	Dr. Dipto Mitro	Aids and Appliances
	Of Orthopadically		Tel: 0135-2735581	for Orthopadically
	Handicapped		niohrc@gmail.com	Handicapped
	Dehradun			
16	National Institute	GOVT	Tel: 0135- 2744491	Education & Vocational Training
	for the Visually			for people with visual impairment.
	Handicapped			
17	Nanhi Duniya	NGO	Tel: 0135- 2656072/2746579	Special school for
	_			Deaf & Dumb.

Chapter 35: West Bengal

Performa for information on State Government Schemes for Persons with Disabilities

1. Name of the State/UT: West Bengal

2. Details:

State Commissioner for Persons with	Name: Mita Bandyopadhyay, I.A.S.
Disabilities	Designation: State Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities
	Address: 45, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3 rd floor, Kolkata-13
	Telephone: 033- 2237 5379
	Fax: 033- 2237 5379
	Mobile: +919830055780
	E-mail: com.disabilitywb@gmail.com
	Website: wbcdsw.gov.in

3. Number/Name of Districts along with details: 19

S.	Name of the	Address of DC/DM with	Medical Authorities	for Issuance of Disability
No.	District(s)	Telephone/Mobile & E-	Certificate	
		mail/website	Names & Address	Contact Details
				(Telephone/Mobile/
				E-mail/Website)
1	Bankura	District Magistrate -cum-	Bankura Sammilani	Ph. 03242-244700
		Additional Commissioner	Medical College	Fax- 251324
		(Disabilities), Po & Dist	Hospital, PO-	Email- bsmc_xsa@yahoo.com
		Bankura	Kenduadihi	Web- www.bsmc.org.in
		Ph. (O) 03242-250304	Dist- Bankura-	
		(R) 03242-250303	722102	
		(Fax) 03242-251076	Sub-Divisional	
		www.bankura.gov.in	Hospital, Khatra	
			Sub-Divisional	
			Hospital, Bishnupur	
2	Birbhum	District Magistrate -cum-	Sub-division	Ph. CMOH – Telefax- 03462-

		Additional Commissioner	Hospital	255216
		(Disabilities), Dist Birbhum	1. Suri Sadar, Pin-	E-mail-
		Ph- (O) 03462-255222	731101	cmoh_birb@wbhealth.gov.in
		(R) 03462-255223	2. Bolpur, Pin-	emon one e wonedam.gov.m
		(fax) 03462-255646/256222	731202	
		(1411) 05 102 2550 10/250222	3. Rampurhat, Pin-	
			731247	
3	Burdwan	District Magistrate -cum-	Sadar North, Pin-	Ph. CMOH
		Additional Commissioner	713101	0342-2663973
		(Disabilities),	Sadar South, Pin-	Fax- 2565817
		Court Compound, Burdwan	713101	E-mail-
		Ph-0342-2662428/2625700	Sadar Asansol, Pin-	cmoh_bwn@wbhealth.gov.in
		9434050500	713301	
		E-mail:-	Sadar Durgapur,	
		soumitramohan@gmail.com	Pin- 713201	
		Website-bardhaman.nic.in	Sadar Katwa, Pin-	
			713130	
			Sadar Kalna, Pin-	
			713122	
4	Cooch Behar	District Magistrate -cum-	1. Superintendent,	Ph. CMOH
		Additional Commissioner	District Hospital,	03582-228874 / 228966
		(Disabilities), Cooch Behar	Cooch Behar, Pin-	Fax- 228966
		Ph- (O) 03582-227101	736101	E-mail-
		(R) 03582-227201	2. Superintendent,	cmoh_cbr@wbhealth.gov.in
		(Fax) 03582-227000	S.D. Hospital,	
		/225000	Dinhata, Pin-	
			736146	
			3. Superintendent,	
			S.D. Hospital,	
			Mekhliganj, Pin-	
			735304	
			4. Superintendent,	
			S.D. Hospital,	

			Tufanganj, Pin-736159	
5	Darjeeling	District Magistrate -cum-	Darjeeling Sadar	Ph. CMOH
		Additional Commissioner	Hospital, Pin-	0354-2254607
		(Disabilities), Darjeeling	734101	Fax- 2254058
		Ph- (O) 0354-2254233		E-mail-
		(R) 0354-2256182		cmoh_darj@wbhealth.gov.in
		(fax) 0354-2254338		
6	Dakshin	District Magistrate -cum-	Dakshin Dinajpur	Ph. CMOH
	Dinajpur	Additional Commissioner	Sadar Hospital, Pin-	03522-255640
		(Disabilities), Balurghat	733101	Fax- 258294
		Ph- (O) 03522-255201	Gangarampur, Pin-	E-mail-
		(R) 03522-255202	733124	cmoh_dd@wbhealth.gov.in
		(fax) 03522-255488		
7	Hooghly	District Magistrate -cum-	Chinsurah Sadar	Ph. CMOH
		Additional Commissioner	Hospital, Pin-	033-26801193 / 26804858
		(Disabilities),Po- Chinsura	712101	Fax- 26810383
		Dist- Hooghly	Arambagh Sadar	E-mail-
		Ph- (O) 033 – 26802122	Hospital, Pin-	cmoh_hugh@wbhealth.gov.in
		(R) 033 – 26802040	712401	
		(fax)033 - 26802048	Chandannagar Sadar	
			Hospital, Pin-	
			712136	
			Sreerampur Sadar	
			Hospital, Pin-	
			712201	
8.	Howrah	District Magistrate -cum-	Howrah Sadar	Ph. CMOH
		Additional Commissioner	Hospital, Pin-	033-26380807 / 26384326
		(Disabilities), Howrah	711101	Fax- 26380866
		Ph- (O) 033 – 26412961	Uluberia Sadar	E-mail-
		(R) 033 – 26412024	Hospital, Pin-	cmoh_hwh@wbhealth.gov.in
		(fax) 033 - 26413367	711315	
9	Jalpaiguri	District Magistrate -cum-	1. Superintendent,	Ph. CMOH

		Additional Commissioner (Disabilities), PO & Dist. Jalpaiguri-735101 Ph- (O) 03561-230127 (R) 03561-227333 (fax) 03561-224811 Mob- 09434078888 Email-dm-jlp@nic.in	District Hospital, Jalpaiguri. Pin- 735101 2. Superintendent, S.D. Hospital, Malbazar, Pinn- 735201 3. Superintendent, S.D. Hospital, Alipurduar, Pin- 736121 4. BMOH, BPHC,	Telefax- 03561-232001 E-mail- cmoh_jal@wbhealth.gov.in Ph- 03561-228187 Ph- 03562-256087 Ph-03564-258538
10	Kolkata	DM office is yet to be started.	1. MSVP, R.G.Kar Medical College Hospital, 1, Kshudiram Bose Sarani, Kol-04 2. MSVP, Medical College Hospital, 88, College Street, Kol-73 3. MSVP, NRS Medical College Hospital, 138, AJC Bose Road, Kol-14 4. MSVP, Calcutta National Medical College Hospital, 24, Gora Chand Road, Kol-14	1. 033 2555 7656 Mob-9433144023 msvp_rgkarmch@wbhealth.gov.in www.rgkarmedicalcollege.org 2. 033-22123741 Fax- 033 2212-3771 msvp_mchkolkata@wbhealth.go v.in, www.medicalcollegekolkata.org 3. 033- 22443213 msvp_nrsmch@wbhealth.gov.in www.nrsmch.org 4. 033-2284 3582 msvp_cnmch@wbhealth.gov.in www.cnmckolkata.webs.com
11	Malda	District Magistrate -cum- Additional Commissioner	Malda Sadar Hospital, Pin-	Ph. CMOH 03512- 264611 (C) / 264057 (O)

12	Murshidabad	(Disabilities), Malda Ph- (O) 03512-252381 (R) 03512-252415 (fax) 03512-253092 District Magistrate -cum- Additional Commissioner	732101 Chanchal Sadar Hospital, Pin- 732123 Berhampur Sadar Hospital, Pin-	Fax- 264028 E-mail- cmoh_mld@wbhealth.gov.in Ph. CMOH 03482-253851 / 252209
		(Disabilities), PO-Berhampore Ph- (O) 03482-251650 (R) 03482-250002 (fax) 03482-250145	742101	Fax- 257977 E-mail- cmoh_msd@wbhealth.gov.in
13	Nadia	District Magistrate -cum- Additional Commissioner (Disabilities), Krishnanagar Ph- (O) 03472-251001 (R) 03472-252052 (fax) 03472-253030/252294	Nadia Sadar Hospital, Pin- 741101	Ph. CMOH 03472- 252306 Fax- 223508 E-mail- cmoh_nad@wbhealth.gov.in
14	North 24 Parganas	District Magistrate -cum- Additional Commissioner (Disabilities), PO- Barasat Dist- North 24 Parganas Ph – (O) 033 – 25523662 (R) 033 – 25523474 (fax)033 - 25523535	Barasat District Hospital, Pin- 743201 Basirhat SD Hospital, Pin- 743411 Bonga SD Hospital, Pin- 743235 Bidhannagar Hospital, Pin- 700066	Ph. CMOH 033-25523129 / 25624789 Fax- 25624789 E-mail- cmoh_n24@wbhealth.gov.in
15	Paschim Medinipur	District Magistrate -cum- Additional Commissioner (Disabilities), Po- Midnapore Dist- Paschim Medinipur	Paschim Medinipur Sadar Hospital, Pin- 721101 Jhargram SD	Ph. CMOH 03222-275695 (C) / 275773 (O) Fax- 275695 E-mail-

		Ph- (O) 03222 – 275571 (R) 03222 – 275570	Hospital, Pin-721507	cmoh_mdpw@wbhealth.gov.in
		(fax) 03222 - 275427	Kharagpur SD Hospital, Pin- 721307	
			Ghatal SD Hospital, Pin- 721212	
16	Purba Medinipur	District Magistrate -cum- Additional Commissioner (Disabilities), PO- Tamluk Dist- Purba Medinipur	Tamluk SD Hospital, Pin- 721636 Contai SD Hospital,	Ph. CMOH 03228-266763 (C) / 269595 (O) Fax- 266530 / 266489 E-mail-
		Ph - (O) 03228 - 263098 (R) 03228 - 263120 (fax) 03228 - 269500	Pin- 721401 Egra SD Hospital, Pin- 721429 Haldia SD Hospital, Pin- 721604	cmoh_mdpe@wbhealth.gov.in
17	Purulia	District Magistrate -cum- Additional Commissioner (Disabilities), Purulia Ph- (O) 03252-222302 (R) 03252-222301 (fax) 03252-222490	Purulia Sadar Hospital, Pin- 723101 Raghunathpur SD Hospital, Pin- 723133	Ph. CMOH 03252-222480 / 222417 (F) Fax- 222480 / 222553 E-mail- cmoh_pur@wbhealth.gov.in
18	South 24 Parganas	District Magistrate -cum- Additional Commissioner (Disabilities), PO- Alipore Dist- South 24 Parganas Ph – (O) 033 – 24791469 (R) 033 – 24793456 (fax) 033 - 24793456	Bangur District Hospital, Pin- 700072 Baruipur SD Hospital, Pin- 743302 Canning SD Hospital, Pin- 743329 Diamond Harbour	Ph. CMOH 033- 24730294 / 24731039 Fax- 24730294 E-mail- cmoh_s24@wbhealth.gov.in

			SD Hospital, Pin-	
			743331	
			Kakdwip SD	
			Hospital, Pin-	
			743347	
19	Uttar	District Magistrate -cum-	Uttar Dinajpur	Ph. CMOH
	Dinajpur	Additional Commissioner	Sadar Hospital, Pin-	03523-253661
		(Disabilities), PO-Raigunj	733130	Fax- 252516
		Ph- (O) 03523-252925	Islampur SD	E-mail-
		(R) 03523-252441	Hospital, Pin-	cmoh_ud@wbhealth.gov.in
		(fax) 03523-252250	733202	_

4. Details of schemes for the benefit of Persons with Disabilities:

S.	Subject	Name of	Amount per	Eligibility &	Complete contact details of the
N		Scheme	Beneficiary	procedure for availing	Officer concerned for
0.			(per month)	the benefit	disbursement
1	Educational	1.	1. i) Scholarship	1. shall be CWSN,	1. For KMC area Asstt.
	Scholarship	Scholarship	@	Shall be a regular	Commissioner (Disabilities),
		Scheme for	Rs. 300/- pm	student, Should not be	45, GC Avenue, Kolkata and
		Students with	ii) RA. @ Rs.	in receipt of any	for Districts, DM of the
		Disabilities	100/- pm to	regular financial help,	District. Address given in para
		studying	VI	Student with MR, MI	3.
		below class	iii) TA @ Rs.	& Autism should be	
		IX	150/- pm to	educable &trainable	
			OH,	and	2. For KMC area Director of
			Autism & MR	Family income should	Social Welfare, Salt Lake,
				be below Rs. 3000/-	Juvenile Court Building,
		2. Kanyasree		pm	Kolkata and for District, DM of
		Prakalpa	2. i) Rs. 500/- pa	2. i) Girl with	the District.
			for girl student	disability who is	
			from class VIII-	unmarried ,between	
			XII and below	13 and 18 years of age	
			18 years of age	and is enrolled in	

11) 0 1 1 1777	
ii) One time classes VIII-XII in	
grant of Rs. government	
25000/- to girl recognised regular or	
student on equivalent open	
attaining 18 school or equivalent	
years of age. vocational/	
technical training	
course. Family income	
is waived in case girl	
is physically disabled,	
ii) Girl with disability 3. Director of	f Mass Education
who is unmarried & Extension,	Govt. of West
has reached the age of Bengal, Bika	ish Bhavan, Salt
18 and is enrolled in Lake, Kolkata	ı
and regularly	
3. attending an	
Scholarship Institution of	
Scheme For 3 Class IX-XII Education or Training	
Disabled – Rs. 85/- pm or a Institution of	
Persons From (Day scholar), Higher Education or is	
Class – IX Rs. 140/- pm an inmate in a J. J.	
Onwards (Hostler), Rs. Home.	
50/- pm (RA for 3. i) For all categories	
VI) of disabled persons for	
- BA, B Sc, B. pursuing general,	
Com Rs. 125/- technical and	
pm (Day professional education	
scholar), Rs. from 9th class	
180/- pm onwards	
(Hostler), Rs. ii) The candidate	
75/- pm (RA for should have secured	
VI) at least 40% mark at	
- B.E./B.Tech./ the pervious annual	

			M.B.B.S/LLB/B .Ed/Dip in Professional and Engineering Studies etc./In- Plant Training and M.A./M.Sc./M. Com./LLM/M.E d., etc. Rs. 170/-	examination. iii) Family monthly income should be below Rs. 2000/-pm	
2	Educational concessions	Department of School Education, Primary Branch No. 846 SE (Pri) Dated: 12	pm (Day scholar), Rs. 240/- pm (Hostler), Rs. 100/- pm (RA for VI) 3% reservation in new admission in all govt / govt aided educational		
		No. 369 (3) SE (Pri) /IEDC-18 / 09 Dated: 9 06. 2010 3. No. 657 SE (Pri) / IEDC15 / 08 Dated: 6. 06. 2008 DWCDSW No. 1A / 09 / N Dated: 28. 02. 2011 Order No	institutions Single language option for students with hearing impairment Exemption from fees in all govt / govt aided institutions for all academic sessions		

		MCI-34(1)(C.en.)/2009 -Med./2569 dated 21 st April2009	40% concession in application and examinations fees at SSC / HSC level. Extra time of 20 minutes for every hour of examination. Visually impaired students may use scribe during exams. 5 years age relaxation for admission to various courses 3% reservation in medical schools for persons with	
			disabilities in	
			lower limbs about 50 – 70 %	
3	Assistance	Part of	about 30 - 70 %	
3	for			
		Scholarship		
	Educational	Scheme		

	Materials				
4	Economic	Economic	Maximum	Shall be citizen of	O/o the Commissioner
	Rehabilitatio	Rehabilitatio	amount in each	India and permanent	(Disabilities) West Bengal, 45,
	n	n Grant	case must not	resident of West	G.C. Avenue, Kolkata
	(Grant/Loan	Scheme	exceed Rs.	Bengal.	
	for self-		10,000/-	Shall be Blind, HI	
	employment			,OH, MR, CP and	
	etc)			Registered SHG	
				consisting of 5 to 10	
				members of the	
				persons of various	
				categories of	
				disability.	
				Shall be above 18	
				years of age.	
				Shall not be recipient	
				of any regular help	
				financial or otherwise	
				from the state	
				government or	
				Government of India.	
				v) Family monthly	
				income should be	
				below Rs. 3000 per	
				month.	
5	Marriage	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Incentive				
6	Disability	West Bengal	Rs. 750 per		For KMC area Controller of
	Pension	Disability	month.	India and resident of	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
		Pension		the sate namely West	Lake, Kolkata and for Districts,
		Scheme -		Bengal; family	DM of the District.
		2010		income, if any, does	
				not exceed Rs. 1000	

7	Family pension	Finance Department, Pension branch No. 201 F (Pen) Dated: 26 02. 2007 School Education Department,		per month. The persons with disabilities is declared unsuitable for physical work by the medical officer; the person with disabilities has been a resident of the state namely West Bengal for not less than 10 years on the date of making application for pension. Disabled children of govt employees are eligible for family pension if they are unable to find work after reaching the age of 25 Disabled children of teaching / non-	
		Dated: 26 02. 2007 School		after reaching the age of 25	
		Department,			
		Budget branch		teaching staff eligible	
		No. 325-SE (B) Dated Kolkata, the		for family pension if	
		5. 09. 2005		unable to find work	
		1M-43/2003		after reaching 25 years	
0	I In amount avers a	Vyyyoomaa	Do 1500/	of age	Director of Employment
8	Unemployme nt Allowance	Yuvasree Prakalpa -	Rs. 1500/- pm till he/she	Should be enrolled with the employment	Director of Employment,
	in Anowance	2013	becomes	bank as 'job-seeker'.	Labour Department, Govt. of West Bengal,
		2013			West Deligai,
			ineligible for	Must be unemployed	

			xyhotooxyon	Dangal	1
			whatsoever	Bengal.	
				Should be between	
				18-45 years of age as	
				on 1 st day of April of	
				the year in which	
				he/she is considered	
				under the scheme.	
				Educational	
				qualification should	
				be class VIII pass and	
				above.	
				Has not availed	
				financial assistance/	
				loan under any State/	
				Central Government	
				sponsored self-	
				employment scheme.	
				Only one member of	
				the family is eligible	
				to receive assistance	
				under the scheme.	
9	(a) Insurance	GISS		All State Government	
	for	Olbb		Employees	
				Employees	
	Employees with				
	Disabilities				
	(b) Insurance				
	for other				
	Persons with				
	Disabilities				
1	Aids and	Prosthetic	Required Aids	Aids & appliances are	C/o the Commissioner
0	Appliances	Aid Scheme	& Appliances	provided to the	(Disabilities) West Bengal
			are given free of	certified persons with	

	cost to PwDs	disabilities who are unable to procure it.	

S.	Area of	Name of Scheme	Amount per	Eligibility &	Complete contact details
No.	Social		Beneficiary	Procedure for	of the Officer Concerned
	Security		(per month)	Availing the	for Disbursement
	-			Benefit	
11	Activities for which Grantin-Aid is given to NGOs for Persons with Disabilities	Infrastructure development Awareness	As per requirement and budget provision	Registered NGO under Persons with Disabilities Act, 1995	Director of Mass Education Extension, Deptt. Of Mass Education & Extension, Bikash Bhavn, Kolkata- 91 Joint Secretary (Budget), Department of WD & SW, Writers' Buildings, Kolkata
					Ph- 033 2214 1361
12	Infrastructure				
	Development				
13	Grant-in-Aid				
	to Govt.				
	Institutions				
	for activities				
	related to				
	Persons with Disabilities				
14		Free traveling in			
14	Transport Subsidies to	_			
	Persons with	government			
	Disabilities	undertaking buses.			

15	Incentives to the Employers in the Private Sector for providing employment to the Persons with Disabilities	State Award for Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities	Silver Plaque, Citation, Uttariyo	given to the Employer for providing employment to Persons with Disabilities	C/o the Commissioner (Disabilities), West Bengal, 45, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata-700 013 Ph- 033 2237 4731
16	Scheme for Women Welfare & Development	Kanyashree Prakalpa	i) Rs. 500/- pa for girl student from class VIII-XII and below 18 years of age ii) One time grant of Rs. 25000/- to girl student on attaining 18 years of age.	who is unmarried, between 13 and 18 years of age and is enrolled in classes VIII-XII in government recognised regular	For KMC area Director of Social Welfare, Salt Lake, Juvenile Court Building, Kolkata and for District, DM of the District.

		Г	Г		
				regularly attending	
				an institution of	
				education or	
				training or a	
				institution of	
				higher education	
				or is an inmate in a	
				J. J. Home.	
17	Schemes for	Non-institutional	Rs. 60/- per	Poor children upto	DMs of all Districts.
	Children with	care	month.	18 yrs.	
	Disabilities			Ĵ	
18	Employment	Labour	3% reservation in		
	concessions	Department,	state government		
	& facilities	Employment Cell	posts		
		No. 344 (100) -	Disabled state govt		
		EMP/ IN - 43 / 94			
		Dated: Kolkata, 16	employees who are		
		04. 1999	parents / guardians		
		DWCDSW No.			
		1731 (20) SW	_		
		Dated: Kolkata 21.	_		
		06. 2006	nearest to their		
		Labour	hometown.		
		Department No.			
		501 - GR Dated:			
		Kolkata, 20. 02.	employees should		
		1996	be done to offices		
		No. 1A / 09 / N			
		Dated: 28. 02.	commutable		
		2011	distance from their		
			residence.		
			Up to 40%		
			exemption in		
			exemption in		

registration /
application fees for
state PSC exams
Relaxation of 5
marks inadmission
/ selection /
recruitment.
Extra time of 20
minutes for every
hour of
examination.
Visually impaired
candidates allowed
use of scribe.
Age relaxation of
45 years in direct
recruitment.
Service of
employees
acquiring
disability during
service should not
be terminated.
Should be
transferred to
suitable post with
same benefits.
If suitable post is
not available,
should be retained
in super numerary
position.

			Promotion will not be denied on account of disability.	
19	Other Schemes in the State	Finance Department, Taxation Branch No. 941 FT 7th March. 1981 & Finance Department, Taxation Branch No. 937 - IT, Calcutta, the 30. 03. 1990	Exempted from payment of professional tax	
20	Other Schemes in the State	DWCDSW No. 218 (5)-SW Dated 28. 01. 1998 1A - 2/98		
21	Other Schemes in the State	Department of Land and Land Reforms, Land Reforms Branch No. 1710 – 1R / 56 / 07 – LR / IC Dated: 21. 03. 2007	allotment of land at concessional rates for	
22	Other Schemes in the State	Panchayats and Rural Development Department No. 763 (37)-RD	3% reservation in Annapurna and Andyodaya schemes	

(SECY.)/3-1/2001 (PtI) Kolkata, The 2. 02. 2007	
1110 2: 02: 2007	

5. Whether the State Government has a State Policy for persons with disabilities

(PwDs): (Yes/No): NO

- 5.1 If yes, whether policy has been duly approved & adopted?
- 5.2 If yes, give the date of adoption and enclose a copy of the policy?
- 5.3 If No, please tick one of the following:
 - (i) Whether policy has been drafted?
 - (ii) Whether drafting of the policy has been initiated? : YES
 - (iii) No action to draft the policy has so far been taken.

6. Details of Human Resources Development:

Number of Rehabilitation Professionals	Number of Rehabilitation	Difference (In Between)
required (Special Educators in different	Professionals available in	
disabilities, Audiologists, Speech Therapists,	the State	
etc.)		

7. A) Details of State Legal Service Authority (SLSA):

S.	Name and Address of Member Secretary of SLSA	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/Website
No		
1	Sri Abhijit Som, Member Secretary	Ph. No. 033 - 2248-3892/4234
	State Legal Service Authority, City Civil Court	t Fax - (033) 2248 4235.
	Building, 1st Floor. 2 & 3, Kiron Sankar Roy	y E-mail - wbstatelegal@gmail.com
	road, Kolkata -700 001.	

B) Details of District wise Legal Service Authorities (DLSAs) :

Sl. No.	Name of District	Name & Address of Chairman of DLSA	Telephone No.
	Calcutta	The Chairman,	033-22430359
		District Legal Services Authority, Kolkata &	033-22481828
		Chief Judge, City Civil Court, Calcutta	
		2 & 3, Kiron Sankar Roy Road, Kolkata – 700	
		001	
	Bankura	The Chairman,	03242-250315
		District Legal Services Authority, Bankura &	
		District & Sessions Judge, Bankura	
		P.O. & Dist Bankura – 722 101	
	Burdwan	The Chairman,	0342-2662500
		District Legal Services Authority, Burdwan &	
		District & Sessions Judge, Burdwan	
		P.O. & Dist Burdwan – 713 101	
	Darjeeling	The Chairman,	0354-2254297
		District Legal Services Authority, Darjeeling &	
		District & Sessions Judge, Darjeeling	
		P.O. & Dist Darjeeling – 734 101	
	Coochbehar	The Chairman,	03582-227681
		District Legal Services Authority, Coochbehar &	
		District & Sessions Judge, Coochbehar	
		P.O. & Dist Coochbehar – 736 101	
	Jalpaiguri	The Chairman,	03561-221667
		District Legal Services Authority, Jalpaiguri &	03561-221688
		District & Sessions Judge, Jalpaiguri	
		P.O. & Dist Jalpaiguri – 735 101	
	Malda	The Chairman,	03512-252301

		District Legal Services Authority, Malda &	03512-256803
		District Legal Services Authority, Maida & District & Sessions Judge, Malda	05312-250005
		<u> </u>	
	TT	P.O. & Dist Malda – 732 101	022 26402102
	Howra	The Chairman,	033-26402193
		District Legal Services Authority, Howrah &	033-26412355
		District & Sessions Judge, Howrah	
		P.O. & Dist Howrah – 711 101	
	Purulia	The Chairman,	03252-226603
		District Legal Services Authority, Purulia &	
		District & Sessions Judge, Purulia	
		P.O. & Dist Purulia- 723 101	
	Birbhum	The Chairman,	03462-255527
		District Legal Services Authority, Birbhum &	03462-250281
		District & Sessions Judge, Birbhum, P.O. –	
		Suri	
		Dist Birbhum – 731 101	
	Uttar Dinajpur	The Chairman,	03523-252304
		District Legal Services Authority, Uttar	03523-251506
		Dinajpur &	
		District & Sessions Judge, Uttar Dinajpur, P.O.	
		– Raiganj	
		Dist Uttar Dinajpur– 733 134	
	Dakshin	The Chairman,	03522-255207
	Dinajpur	District Legal Services Authority, Dakshin	
	J1	Dinajpur &	
		District & Sessions Judge, Dakshin Dinajpur	
		P.O. – Balurghat, Dist Dakshin Dinajpur– 733	
		101	
13	Nadia	The Chairman,	03472-252101
_		District Legal Services Authority, Nadia &	03472-259432
		District & Sessions Judge, Nadia, P.O. –	
		Krishnagar	
		Dist Nadia – 741 101	
L		D100. 110010 / T1 101	

14	Murshidabad	The Chairman, District Legal Services Authority, Murshidabad & District & Sessions Judge, Murshidabad P.O. – Berhampore, Dist Murshidabad – 742	03482-251065 03482-267427
15	North 24 Parganas	The Chairman, District Legal Services Authority, North 24 Parganas & District & Sessions Judge, North 24 Parganas P.O. – Barasat, Dist. – North 24 Parganas – 700 124	033-25523090
16	South 24 Parganas	The Chairman, District Legal Services Authority, South 24 Parganas & District & Sessions Judge, South 24 Parganas P.O. – Alipore, Dist South 24 Parganas – 700 027	033-24797691 033-24398754
17	Hooghly	The Chairman, District Legal Services Authority, Hooghly & District & Sessions Judge, Hooghly P.O. – Chinsurah, Dist Hooghly–712 101	033-2681023 033-26802191
18	Purba Medinipur	The Chairman, District Legal Services Authority, Purba Medinipur & District & Sessions Judge, Purba Medinipur P.O. – Tamluk, Dist Purba Medinipur–721 636	03228-268728 03228-268129
19.	Paschim Medinipur	The Chairman, District Legal Services Authority, Paschim Medinipur & District & Sessions Judge, Paschim Medinipur	03222-275815 03222-271679

	P.O. – Midnapore, Dist Paschim Medinipur–	
	721 101	

8. Details of NGOs received funds under Assistance to Disabled Persons for Purchase/Fitting of Aids and Appliances (ADIP) Scheme for PwDs of the State/UTs:

S.	Scheme (ADIP)	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount of	No. of beneficiaries
No.			Number/e-mail/website	Grant	
1	Kolkata	Bikash Bharti	20/1B, Lal Bazar street,	1.18 lakh	
		Welfare	Kolkata-700003	(12-13)	
		Society,			
		Kolkatta			
	Hooghly	Bikash Bharti	20/1B, Lal Ba	4.51 lakh	
		Welfare	zar street, Kolkata-	(12-13)	
		Society,	700003		
		Kolkatta			
2	Darjeeling	Indian Red	Siliguri Sub-Divisional	7.80 lakh	
		Cross	Branch, Red Cross Road,	(12-13)	
		Darjeeling	Hakimpara, P.OSiliguri,		
			DisttDarjeeling-734401		
3	Paschim	Bikash Bharti	20/1B, Lal Ba	2.81 lakh	
	Medinipur	Welfare	zar street, Kolkata-	(12-13)	
		Society,	700003		
		Kolkatta			
4	Purba Medinipur	Bikram Nagar	Vill- Bikramnagar, PO-	21.25 lakh	
		Udayan	Haria,	(12-13)	
		Sangha,	Block- Khejuri-I,		
			Midnapore,		
			WEST BENGAL		

9. Details of NGOs received funds under Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme (DDRS) scheme for Persons with Disabilities of the State/UTs:

S.	Scheme	Name of NGO	Address/Contact	Amount	No. of Beneficiaries
No.	(DDRS)		Number/E-mail/Website	of Grant	

				(Rs.)
1	Spl School for	Alakendu	P 1/4/1 C.I.T. Scheme,	
	MR with	Bodh Niketan	Kankurgachi, Kolkata	
	VTC	Residential	700054,	
	Component		Ph-033-23207433,	
			Email-	
			abnrmr@rediffmail.com,	
2	Spl Education	Ananda	Vill-Jagatpur, P.O	
	cum VTC	Bhawan	Brindabanpur, Dist-Howrah,	
			Ph- 26611080,	
3	Special	Bharat Scouts	5, Govt. Place North,	
	School for	& Guides	Kolkata-700001, Ph-	
	Hand.		22299136	
	with VTC			
	comp			
4	Day Care	BIKASHAYA	140/6 South Sinthee Road,	
	Centre for MR	N	Kolkata 700050, Phone No.	
		~	2578-1665	
5.	Special	Chittaranjan	Rahuta Main Road,	
	School for	Smriti	Shyamnagar, North 24 Pgns	
	MR	Pratibandhi	pin-743127,	
	Children	Seva Kendra	Ph- 033- 2586-0161,	
6	Educational	Dr. Sailendra	Chandimore, GT Road	
	Institute For Deaf and	Nath Mukhariaa	(East) P.O. Jothram, Burdwan, Ph: 0342	
	Deal and Dumb	Mukherjee Muka Badhir	2540451	
	Dullio	Vidyalaya	2340431	
7.	Spl School for	Dum Dum	19/H/1, Dum Dum Road,	
''	Hearing	Deep Deaf &	Kol-700030, Dist-North 24	
	Handicpaped	Dumb &	Pgs.	
	The second second	Dumb School	<i>6</i>	
		Creche		
8.	Spl School for	HOPE	HFC Township, Primary	

	M.H. with		school building,	
	VTC		Bidhannagar, Durgapur-	
	Component		713212, Ph-0343-2557236	
9.	Pre-School	Indian Institute	P-35/1 Taratala Road,	
	and Early	of Cerebral	Kolkata-700088 Ph-	
	Intervention	Palsy	24012347/ 3488/ 0240	
10.	District	Indian Red	Surya Sen Sarani,	
	Disability	Cross	Balurghat, Dakshin	
	Rehabilitation	Society(Dakshi	Dinajpur	
	Centre	n Dinajpur)		
11.	Special	Institute for the	44, Chanditala Branch	
	School for	Handicapped	Road, Behala, Kolkata-53	
	Persons	and	Ph- 24032550 Mob-	
	with	Backward	9883305988	
	Disabilities	People		
12	Spl School for	Jalpaiguri	Club Road, Jalpaiguri-	
	MR/HH/VI	Welfare	735101, Ph- 03561-	
		Organisation	230304/231953/951	
			Email-	
10	5	T 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	jwo@sifymail.com,	
13	District	Jalpaiguri Zilla	DDRC Building, Hospital	
	Disabled	Pratibandhi	Road, Jalpaiguri-735101.	
	Rehabilitation	Punarvasa	Mob- 9832082658	
	Centre(DDRC	Kendra		
14	Special	Karunamayee	B-17/8, Karunamoyee	
14	Special School for	Parents	Housing Estate, 3rd Floor,	
	MR with	Organisation	Salt Lake-91, Dist-North	
	VTC	for the	24Pgs (N).	
	VIC	Mentally	271 go (11).	
		Handicapped		
15	Special	Korak	1/25, Gorakhabasi Road,	
	School for	Pratibandhi	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	_	Pratibandhi	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

	MR	Kalyan Kendra	Kolkata-700028, Ph- (033)25790717, Mob-	
			9433522550,	
			E-mail:	
			korak.kendra@gmail.com	
16	Special	Kotwali Saleha	Vill & P O-Katowali, Dist-	
	School for	Memorial	Malda. Pin-732144,	
	MR/HH	School for		
	Children	Hearing &		
		Mentally		
		Handicapped		
17.	Half Way	Malipukur	VPO- Jujersa, Dist-Howrah.	
	Home	Samaj	Ph- 03214-251250	
		Unnayan		
		Samity		
18.	Special	Manovikas	482, Madhudaha Plot-I-24,	
	School for	Kendra	Sector-J, E.M. Bypass,	
	MR	Rehabilitation	Kolkata- 700107, Ph-	
		and	40012732- 35,	
		Research	fax- 24428275,	
		Institute for the	mail-	
		Handicapped	mvkendra1974@gmail.com	
19	Special	Nimtouri	P.O.: Dakshin Narkelda, Dist.	
	School &	Tamluk	Purba Medinipur-, Ph-	
	VTC for	Unnayan	03228-262869, Mob-	
	Disabled	Samity	9434104199,	
20.	Spl School for	North Bengal	Nivedita Market, Hospital	
	MR & HH	Handicapped	Road, Siliguri-	
		Rehabilitation	734401,Telefax- 0353-	
		Society	2535710, Mob- 9434716599	
21.	Spl School for	North Calcutta	9/1 Pathbari Lane, Kolkata-	
	MR	Pratibandhi	700035	
		Seva Kendra		

22.	School for Deaf Children	Parents Own Clinic for Deaf Children	16A D. L. Roy Street, Kolkata 700006	
23.	Swimming Pool/Braille Press Maintainance/ VTC	R. K. Mission Blind Boys Academy	Narendrapur, Dist-South 24 Pgs-7433329. Ph-24287030 / 24772201,	
24.	Spl School for MR	Rampurhat Spastics and Handicapped society	P.O. Rampurhat, P.S. Chamragudam Rampurhat, (Home for MR, CP, etc.), Mob- 9002896583	
25.	Spl School for MR/HH	Sevayatan Kalyan Kendra	VPO-Sevayatan,PS- Jhargram, Dist-Paschim Medinipur, Ph-03221- 258773.	
26.	DSR(MR) Teachers Training Course	Society for Mental Health Care	PO- Khajurdihi (Via Katwa), Pin-713150, Ph- 03453- 255262, email- smhcin@yahoo.co.in	
27.	Spl. School for VH	Voice of World	3 Chidam Mudi Lane, Kolkata -700006, Ph- 033- 2445 0415	
28.	Special School & Rehab. Centre for CPMR Children	Yuba Unnayan Seba Samity	PO-Uluberia, Dist-Howrah-711322. PH2661-7052	
29.	Special School for	Barjora Ashar Alo, Bankura	P.O. Barjora, Dist Bankura 722202	

	MR, HI & MD		Ph. (03241) 257080	
30	Special School	Asansol Anandam, Burdwan	Sen Raleigh, Dhadka link Road, Kalyanpur Housing, Asansol, Burdwan- 713304 Ph: 0341 2208268	
31.	Spl. School	Srirampur Child Guidance Centre, Hooghly	16, Raja K. L. Goswami Street (Rajbati), Sreerampur, Dist- Hooghly- 712201, Ph- 2652-0521	
32.	Spl. School & VTC	SHELTER, Hooghly	Bholanath Bhaduri Sarani, Bhadreswar Hooghly, Ph - 2633-7543, Mob- 9831026820,	
33.	Spl. School for HH	H Kolkata Kolk 700 7242	10, Mandevilla Garden, Kolkata - 700019, Phone No. 2440- 7242 fax-9217 / 1735, email- shirc07@vsnl.net	
34.	Spl. School for MR	Mentaid, Kolkata	17A, Brojen Mukherjee Road. Kolkata 700034, PH - 033-2478-9510, Mob- 9674669635	
35.	Spl. School for VH	Blind Persons' Association, Kolkata	10/2, Samsul Huda Road, Kolkata 700017, Ph- 24605548/ 24377206,	
36.	Spl. School for MR	REACH, Kolkata	18/2/A/3UdaySankarSaraniGolfGreen,Kolkata-700095Ph-	

			Email- reach.india1983@gmail.co	
37.	Spl. School for MR	Eastern Command of Army wives Welfare Association	ASHA SCHOOL KOLKATA, Command Hospital (EC), Complex, Alipur, Kolkata 700027	
38.	Spl. School	North 24 Parganas Disabled Persons Association	Vidyasagar Road, P.O Hijalpukuria, Habra, 24 Parganas (N). Ph-9733980535(M).	
39.	Spl. School for MR/VH/HH	Midnapore Rehabilitation Centre for Children,	Palbari, Medinipore, Dist- Paschim Medinipur	
40.	VTC	West Bengal SC/ST & Minority Welfare Association	Rabindranagar, PO-Medinipur, Dist-Paschim Medinipur. Pin-721101, Ph-03222- 263426 / 268919	
41.	Spl. School for MR/VI	Moyna Ramakrishnay an Association, Moyna	Vill.: Moyna Dist. Purba Medinipur-721629, Ph-03228-260371, Mobile No: 9732565568	

10. Details of State Channelizing Agencies of NHFDC (Contact Person, Address, Contact number/Fax, E-mail, etc.):

	6 6 1 1 1 1	
S.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/website
No		
1	Smt. Santa Pradhan, Secretary,	Telefax-
	West Bengal Women Development Undertaking,	033 – 23353150/7382

LA-Block, Sector-III, Salt Lake, Kolkata – 700 064	Email- wdwdu@gmail.com

11. List of Vocational Rehabilitation Centres (VRC):

S.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/website
No		
1	Assistant Director,	Ph- 033- 23576489
	Vocational Rehabilitation Centre for Handicapped	Email- vrch.kol@gmail.com
	(Ministry of Labour, Govt. of India)	-
	EN-81, Sector-V, Salt lake, Kolkata-700 091	

12. List of Special Employment Exchanges:

S.	Name and Address	Telephone/Mobile & E-mail/website
No		
1	Joint Director,	033-25557292
	Special Employment Exchange	E-mail- seephkolkata@gmail.com
	6, B.T. Road, Kolkata – 700 002	Website- www.employmentbankwb.gov.in

13. Details of Special Schools in the State:

	Name of Special School		-	Category of students
No.			Email/website	With disabilities
1	Deaf and Dumb School (Both for	Do	Raiganj, Dist- Uttar	H.I
	Boys & Girls)		Dinajpur	
			Ph. 03523-252670	
2	Blind School (for Boys)	Do	PO & Dist- Cooch	V. H
	-		Beahar	
			Ph. 0358-25222602	

S.No.	Name of Institution	Whether Government/NGO Sector	Address/Telephone/ Email/Website	Category of Students with Disabilities
1.	Parents Own Clinic for Deaf Children,	NGO recognised by MEE Deptt.	16/A, D. L. Roy Street, Kol-5	H.I
2.	Speech and Hearimg Institute Resarch Centre,	Do	10, Mandevilla garden, Kolkata-19	H.I.
3.	Rehabilitation Centre for children,	Do	59, Motilal Gupta Road, Barisha,Kolkata- 700008	M.R.
4.	Oral School for the deaf,	Do	48,Short Street, Kolkata-700016	H.I.
5.	Institute of Educational and Psychological Research,	Do	11A, Price Anwarshah Road, Kolkata-700045.	M.R.
6.	Green Fields,	Do	33, Santoshpur Avenue, Kolkata- 700075.	M.R.
7.	Centre for Handicapped Children (Under the Institute of Child Health),	Do	11, Dr. Biren Ghosh Road, Kolkata- 700017	V.I.
9.	Bikash Bharati Welfare Society,	Do	20/1B, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata- 700001	DO
10.	Behala Bikashyan,	Do	1/22 Jadu Colony, Kolkata-700034	M.R.
11.	Society for the Visual Handicapped,	Do	Apartment 1-B, 12, Dover Road,	No existence at present in the present address.

	12, Dover Road, Ballygunge		Kolkata- 700019 Ph. 9007889960	
12.	Care & Councilling Centre,	Do	4B, Gopal Banerjee Lane, Kolkata- 700026	H.I & M.R.
13.	Anubhab	Do	33/5,B-1,New Alipur, Kolkata	M.R.
14.	MENTAID, Kolkata-700034	Do	17A Brojen Mukherjee Road, Kolkata – 700034 Phone No – 033- 32607926	M.R.
15.	Morning Glory Integrated School, Kolkata-700075	Do	11/49C Jheel Road, Kolkata- 700075 Phone No. 9051643493	M.R.
16.	AHEAD-Rehabilitation and Research Institute for Mentally Challenged Children, Kolkata.	Do	Sree Baijanath Jatan Bhawan, P30 Prince Golam Md. Shah Road, Kolkata- 700095 Ph. (033) 24732189 / 09831121749 (M)	M.R.
17.	Durbachati Special School,	Do	VPO- Paschim Sundernagar, Block- Patharpratima.	V.I.
18.	B.D. Human Peace Mission,	Do	Damdama, Brindakhali, Block-	M.R.

			Baruipur,	
19.	Divine Fellowship and Institute for the Blind,	Do	P.O Ramchandrapur, Thakurani, Pin-743 512	V.I.
20	Sunderban Gandhi Society,	Do	Santi Bhawan, Vill- Mathura, P.O Amlaamantni - 743300	All Categories
21.	Deaf and Dumb Residential Institute run by Basudevpur Pally Unnayan Samity, Gobindapur	Do	Vill- Basudebpur, PO- Pairachali, South 24 Parganas	H.I.
22.	Kironmoyee Handicapped Abasik School.	Do	Vill- Kansarichak, PO- Belpukur, South 24 Parganas	M.R. & V.I
23	Disha Pratibandhi School	Do	Chandipur, PO- Kundarali, PS- Baruipur, South 24 Parganas	M.R.& H.I.
24.	Kansarichak Gramin Vikash Kendra.	Do	Vill- Kansarirchak, PO- Belpukur, Kulpi, South 24 Parganas	
25.	Kadambinee Debi Academy for Visually handicapped,	Do	Sagar, South 24 Parganas	V.I.
26.	School for the Mentally Retarded Charktala, P.O Nawabganj.	Do	Ichapur Charaktala, PO- Nawabganj, North 24 Parganas Ph. 25619773	M.R.
27.	Disari.	Do	236, Vivekananda Mission,7, Riverside Road, Barrackpur,	V.I. & H.I.

			Pin-743 101	
28.	Panihati Dr. Bidhan Chandra	Do	Madhyamgram,	
	Roy Pratibandhi Vidyalaya,		North 24 Parganas	
	Sodepur			M.R.
29.	Haripada Biswas Pratibandhi	Do	PO- New	M.R.
	Vidyalaya, Madhyamgram		Barrackpore, North	
			24 Parganas	
30.	Pradip Centre for Autism	Do	Lake Town,	M.R.
	Management		Kolkata-700089	
31.	Korunamoyee	Do	Baguiati, North 24	M.R.
	Parents'Organisation for		parganas	
22	Mentally Handicapped	D	A1' 1 3 6 11 '	***
32.	Pratibandhi Kalyan Kendra,	Do	Abinash Mukherjee Road, Bndal,	H.I.
			Hooghly	
33.	Bodhir Bidya Bhawan(Managed	Do	30, Kashibati	H.I. etc.
33.	by Welfare	D0	(North), P.O	11.1. etc.
	Society for the Deaf &		Mukhla, Hooghly	
	Retarded),		Within, 1100gmy	
	1.00.02.000,			
34.	SHELTER,.	Do	3, Kolbati Lane,	M.R. etc.
			Bhudreswar, Hooghly	
35.	Vijoy Smriti Pratibandhi	Do	Vill & PO-	
	Vidyalaya		Bhurkunda, Hooghly	
			Ph. 03211-246563	
36.	Dankuni Ashwas Institute.	Do	North Subhaspally,	H.I. & M.R.
			PO- Dankuni,	
			Hooghly	
37.	Arambagh Pratibandhi	Do	Vill & PO-	M.R., H.I.
	Vidyalaya	_	Arambagh, Hooghly	& V.I.
38.	Aramgagh Vivekananda	Do	Ward No. 3	H.I. & M.R.
	Handicapped Organisation		Arambagh, Hooghly	
39.	SNEHA NEER, Run By	Do	82/1 R. K. Street,	M.R.

	Shatabdi Women's Organisation for Social Welfare.		Uttarpara, Hooghly	
40.	Vidya Sagar Blind Vocational Training Institute,	Do	P.O. & Vill Dariachak	V.I.
42.	Purul Sarada Mission for Blind & Mentally Retarded.	Do	Panskura. Purba Medinipur	V.I.& M.R.
43.	Ikshupatrika Social Welfare Organisation.	Do	Vill- Ikshupatrika, PO- Jukhia Bazar, PS- Bhupatinagar, Dist- Purba Medinipur, Pin- 721430 Ph. 9732808845 / 973431639	V.I.
44.	Maa Sarbamangala Pratibandhi Punarbasan Kendra, Paschim Medinipur	Do	Paschim Medinipur	H.I., V.I. & M.R.
45.	Dr. S.N.Mukherjee School for the Deaf	Do	Chandimore, PO- Jothram, Burdwan Ph. (0342)2540451	H.I. etc
46.	Ananda Niketan, Katwa	Do	Katwa, Burdwan	M.R.
47.	Durgapur Handicapped Happy Home	Do	7 th Street, Harshabardhan Durgapur A zone, Durgapur- 713204 Ph. 2573437	H.I. & M.R.
48.	Asansol Anandam ,Burdwan	Do	Dr. B. C. Roy Road, Kalyanpur Housing,	M.R,.H.I. & V.I

			Asansol, Dist- Burdwan, Pin- 713305 Ph. (0341) 2257959	
49.	Premananda Disabled School, run by Kumarsha Rural Development Society, Burdwan.	Do	Vill- Goai, PO- Katwa, Dist- Burdwan Ph. 9732169399 / 9239277041	H.I. & M.R
50.	HOPE, Society for Handicapped Orientation Programme and Education, Durgapur, Burdwan.	Do	H. F. C Township, Primary School Building, Bidhannagar, Durgapur- 713212 Ph. (0343)2557236	M.R., H.I.
51.	Chatra Physically Handicapped and Social Welfare Institute, Chatra, Via Daolatabad	Do	Chatra, Murshidabad	V.I.
52.	Suprabha Panchasil Mahila Udyog Samity, Berhampur.	Do	35 Chandpur Road, Kadamtala, Berhampore, Murshidabad	M.R.
53.	Vidyasagar Institute for Physically Handicapped and Social Welfare	Do	PO- Chatra, Dist- Murshidabad	V.I., H.I. & M.R.
54.	Vekrapool Netaji Club School for the Disabled.	Do	PO- Sahebganj, Dist- Cooch Behar	All Categories
55.	Mohini Roy District Special School	Do	PO- Kuchni, Coochbehar	All Categories

		1	-	
56.	Biswanath Deaf & Dumb School	Do	Sahajadi Sikarpur, Coochbehar	M.R.
57.	Manus Domini Special School for MR Children, Coochbehar.	Do	Coochbehar	M.R.
58.	Patlakhawa Bhagini Nivedita Manasik Pratibandhi Abasik Vidyalaya.	Do	Vill- Chhat Benjimari, PO- Patlakhowa, Dist- Cooch Behar Ph. 9434813502	M.R.
59.	Adarsha Pratibandhi Samity, P.O. Balurghat	Do	Sare Teen More (Lenin Sarani), Balurghat, Dakshin Dinajpur Ph. 03522-256173	M.R.
60.	Indian Red Cross Society, Balurghat	Do	Surya Sen Sarani, PO- Balurghat, Dakshin Dinajpur, Pin- 733101	All
61.	Hope Spastic Society, Eden Hospital Complex,	Do	Eden Hospital Complex, Darjeeling	
62.	Mary Scott Home for the Blind, Kalimpong.	Do	Kalimpong, Darjeeling	
63.	North Bengal Handicapped Rehabilitation Society, Siliguri.	Do	Nivedita Market, Hospital Road, Siliguri- 734401 Ph. (0353) 2535701	

	1	1		<u> </u>
64.	Jalpaiguri Welfare Association	Do	Club Road,	V.I
	for the Blind Club Road		Jalpaiguri – 735101 Ph.: (03561)230304 / 231953 / 231951	
65.	Pratibandhi Sishu Chikitsa O Sishu Siksha Kendra, Puratan Bazar, Alipurduar	Do	Puratan Bazar, Alipurduar, Jalpaiguri	M.R.
66.	Mal Social Welfare Organisation, Station Road	Do	Station Road, Jalpaiguri	All Categories
67.	Ghetu Karati Manasik Pratibandhi Vidyalaya	Do	Vill- Baruapara, PO- Kadobarihat, Jalpaiguri	M.R.
68.	Gunabandhu Residential Blind School	Do	Vill- Baruipara, PO- Kadobarihat, Dist- Jalpaiguri	V.I.
69.	Madhab Dutta Residential Deaf & Dumb School	Do	Via Baruipara, PO- Kadobarihat, Dist- Jalpaiguri.	H.I.
70.	Hellen Keller Smriti Vidyamandir, Krisnagar	Do	Raja Road, Krishnanagar, Nadia	V.I.
71.	Karimpur School Welfare Society, Karimpur	Do	1 Tarak Das Road, PO- Karimpur, Nadia Ph. 9474482433	V.I.
72.	Manjubati Chowdhury Pratibandhi Vidyalaya, Ranaghat	Do	Ranaghat, Nadia	H.I. & M.R.

73.	Uttaran Pratibandhi School, run by Nadia Zilla Pratibandhi Kalyan Samity, Nadia.	Do	8 Church Lane, Krishnanagar	M.R. & H.I.
74.	Baliadanga Deaf & Dumb Residential School, C/O.Nari Kalyan Samity, Malda	Do	Vill- Baiju Ghoshtola, PO- Damodartola, PS- Kaliachak, Dist- Malda, Pin- 732207 Ph. 9733335923	H.I.
75.	Kotowali Saleha Memorial School for the Mentally Retarded, Jadupur, Malda	Do	Vill & PO- Kotwali, Dist- Malda, Pin- 732144	H.I. & M.R.
76.	Adhikar Residential School for the Mentally Retarded, Malda	Do	Chandipur, Malda Ph. 03512-266174 / 9434154314	M.R.
77.	Sambalpur Anchal Residential Hearing Impaired, Malda	Do	PO- Kadamtuli, PS -Ratua, Dist- Malda Ph. 9679214815	H.I.
78.	Adarsha Pratibandhi Samity, Dakshin Dinajpur	Do	Sare Teen More (Lenin Sarani), Balurghat, Dakshin Dinajpur Ph. 03522-256173	M.R.
79.	Ramendrapally Mahila Samity Nabodaya Mentally Retarded School. UTTAR DINAJPUR	Do	Ramendrapally PO- Raiganj, Dist- Uttar Dinajpur	M.R. & Others
80.	Sakti Nagar Disti Pradip Blind School, UTTAR DINAJPUR	Do	Chopra, Raiganj,	V.I
81.	Navadaya Mentally Retarded	Do	Ramendrapally,	M.R.

	School, Raiganj, UTTAR DINAJPUR		Raiganj	
82.	Barjora Ashar Alo, Bankura	Do	Vill & PO- Barjora, Dist- Bankura, Pin- 722202 Ph. (03241) 257080	M.R. & H.I.
83.	Rajapur Seva Niketan Special School for the Mentally Challenged, Howrah.	Do	Vill- Rajapur, PO- Karatberia, Uluberia, Howrah	M.R.
1.	Parents Own Clinic for Deaf Children,	NGO recognised by MEE Deptt.	16/A, D. L. Roy Street, Kol-5	H.I
2.	Speech and Hearimg Institute Resarch Centre,	Do	10, Mandevilla garden, Kolkata-19	H.I.

List of Contributors

- 1. Anandhi Viswanathan
- 2. Reecha Das
- 3. Tripti Poddar
- 4. Manojna Yeluri
- 5. Nirmita Narasimhan
- 6. Jayna Kothari